
Meeting Date: March 13,2012 

Prepared By/Phone Number: Kathryn Davis/854-4869 

Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Sherri E. Fleming, 
County Executive for Health and Human Services and Veterans 
Service 

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Approve Resolution Recognizing the Month of March 2012 as "Professional 
Social Work Month" in Travis County. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
As March is traditionally as "Professional Social Work Month", this occasion 
provides the opportunity to recognize and thank Social Workers in Travis 
County. Social Workers are employed throughout the County in positions 
with the Courts, Health and Human Services, Juvenile Justice, Adult 
Probation and various other departments. Travis County is also home to 
the University of Texas at Austin's School of Social Work which is 
consistently ranked as one of the top Social Work programs in the country. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Staff recommends the approval of the proposed resolution. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
Residents whose lives have been positively impacted by Travis County 
social workers will have the opportunity to communicate to the Court about 
their experiences and thank the Court for its commitment to the community. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
None. 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
None. 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI,Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 2

akerc
Typewritten Text

akerc
Typewritten Text



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: March 13,2012 

Prepared By/Phone Number: Andrea Shields, Manager/854-9116 

Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Leslie Browder, County 
Executive, Planning and Budget/854-9066 

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Samuel T. Biscoe, President 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on request 
to consider and approve Resolution approving a tax-exempt bond financing 
to be undertaken by Travis County Housing Finance Corporation to finance 
the acquisition and rehabilitation of Argosy at Crestview Apartments, 1003 
Justin Lane, Austin, Texas. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: See 
attached backup. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: Staff recommends approval. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: None. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: None. 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: Andrea Shields, Manager/854-9116; 
Leroy Nellis, Budget Manager/854-9066 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, ChervI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 3



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Meeting Date: March 13, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Norman McRee/854-4821 
Elected/Appointed OfficiaIlDePt~ear3~~Wder, County 
Executive, Planning & Budget ~ 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 

Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to United Health 
Care for claims paid for participants in the Travis County Employee Health Care Fund 
for payment of $763,227.16, for the period of February 24 to March 01,2012. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 

See attached. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

The Director or Risk Manager has reviewed the reimbursement submitted and concurs 
with the findings of the audits by the Financial Analyst and the Benefits Contract 
Administrator and therefore recommends reimbursement of $763,227.16. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

See attached. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

Employee Health Benefit Fund (526) - $763,227.16 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Dan Mansour, 854-9499 
Diane Blankenship, 854-9170 
Leroy Nellis, 854-9106 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 4



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 5



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: March 13, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: John Pena, CTPM; Marvin Brice, CPPB, 
Purchasing Office, 512-854-9700 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd V. Grimes, C.P.M., CPPO 
Purchasing Agent 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 

Agenda Language:   

APPROVE MODIFICATION NO. 1 TO CONTRACT 10AE0198JE, AECOM 
TECHNICAL SERVICES, INC. FOR DESIGN SERVICES FOR ARTERIAL 
“A”.  
 
 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 

with the department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 
 
On August 3, 2010, the court approved a Professional Services 
Agreement (PSA) with the engineering firm AECOM Technical Services, 
Inc. for Work Product 1 (WP1) of this project.  WP1 included preparing 
schematics of alignment alternates to determine the most cost effective 
alignment between US290 and Parmer Lane.  The design was 
coordinated with the City of Austin, TxDOT, CTRMA, neighborhood 
associations and the other stakeholders along its route.  The court 
approved a fee of $463,759.64 for this phase of the project.  WP1 was 
finalized December 2011. 
 
Upon completion of WP1, TNR staff, with the Purchasing Office 
assistance, entered into negotiations for the scope and fee with AECOM 
Technical Services, Inc. for phase two, Work Product 2 (WP2) the 
project, which will include preliminary design plans (up to 30% complete) 
for the portion of the roadway that is located within Travis County’s 
jurisdiction.   
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 7



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

TNR recommends approval of Modification No. 1 for WP2 in the amount 
of $286,232.77. 
 

 Contract Expenditures: Within the last 12 months $363,085.48 has 
been spent against this contract, thus far. 

 
 Contract-Related Information: 

Award Amount: $463,759.64, WP1   
Contract Type: Professional Services  
Contract Period: 10 Months from the NTP date.  

 Contract Modification Information:   N/A 

Modification Amount:   $286,232.77 
Modification Type:   Professional Services 
Modification Period:  5 Months from the NTP date. 

 Solicitation-Related Information:   N/A 

Solicitations Sent:   Responses Received:  
HUB Information:  % HUB Subcontractor:   

 Special Contract Considerations:  N/A 

  Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified. 
  Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been 

notified. 
  Comments:   

 
 Funding Information: 

  Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.:  550914 
  Funding Account(s):  512-4931-808-8164 COR001 
  Comments: 

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT NUMBER: 1OAEO198JE PAGE 1 OF1I PAGES

DESIGN SERVICES FOR ARTERIAL “A”

ISSUED BY: PURCHASING OFFiCE PURCHASING AGEWF ASST: John E. Penn, CTPM DATE PREPARED:
700 LAVACA STREET TEL NO: (512) 854-9700
SUITE 800 FAX NO: (512) 854-9185 February 21, 2012
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78701

ISSUED TO: MODIFICATION NO.: EXECUTED DATE OF
AECOM ORIGINAL CONTRACT:

Attn: Lorena Echeverria De Misi, P.R. I
400 West 15th Street, Suite 500 August 3, 2010
Austin, Texas 78701

ORIGINAL CONTRACT TERM DATES: January 4. 2011 - Throueh Cilednn CURRENT CONTRACT TERM DATES: January 4. 2011 - Thrpuih Comoletlun

FOR TRAVIS COUNTY INTERNAL USE ONLY:

Original Contract Amount: $463,759.64 Current Modified Amount: $749,992.41

DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES: The above referenced contract is modified to reflect the changes as set below:

A. Reference Exhibit 1, Section 1-Compensation for Basic Services. Section 1.1. The Fixed Fee Total is changed from $421,125.64, to
$687,326.01, an increase of $266,200.37.

B. Reference Exhibit 1, Section 1-Compensation for Basic Services, Section 1.1, Sub-paragraph 1.1.1 (ii) Work Product 2. The fee is
changed from the $ TBD ($0.00) amount, to $266,200.37, an increase of $266,200.37.

C. Reference Exhibit 1, Section 4-Reimbursable Expenses, Paragraph 4.1, Non-Labor Reimbursable Expenses. The amount is changed
from $28,226.00 to $34,768.40, an increase of $6,542.40.

I). Reference Exhibit 1, Section 4-Reimbursable Expenses, Paragraph 4.1, Sub-Consultant Management Fees. The amount is changed
from $14,408.00 to $27,898.00, an increase of$13,490.00.

The Reimbursable Expense Total for Non-Labor Reimbursable Expenses and the Sub-Consultant Management Fees is the Not-to-
Exceed (NTE) amount of $62,666.40, an increase of $20,032.40.

E. Reference Exhibit 1, Section 5-Total Aeement Sum, is changed from a NTE amount of $463,759.64 (Work Product 1,
$421,125. 64, Non-Labor Reimbursable Expense, $28,226.00 & Sub-consultant Management Fees, $14,408.00) to a NTE amount of
$749,992.41 (Work Product I, $421,125.64; Non-Labor Reimbursable Expense, $28,226.00; Sub-consultant Management Fees,
$14,408.00 and Work Product 2, $266,200.37; Non-Labor Reimbursable Expense, $6,542.40 & Sub-Consultant Management Fees,
$13,490.00), an increase of $286,232.77.

F. The attached Scope of Work is made a part of the contract and is added to Appendix A, Scope of Services as Work Product 2. Phase
11:30% PS&E.

Except as provided herein all termS, conditions, and provisions of the document referenced above as heretofore modified, remain unchanged and In full force and
effect.

Note to Vendor:

IXXXI Complete and execute (sign) your portion of the signature block section below for all copies and returli

I I DO NOT execute and return to Travis County. Retain for your records.

LEGALBUSINESSNA:
I] DBA

BY:
CORPORATION

SIGNATURE C OThER

BY:____________________________ DATE
PRINT NAME

TiTLE: ,4c: •15.JL4I
ri’s DULY AUTHORIZED AGENT

TRAVIS CQUNTY, TEXAS DATE:

BY:4
CYD V. GRIMES, C.P.M., CPPO, TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS DATE:

BY:__________________________________________________
SAMUEL T. BISCOE, TRAVIS COUNTY JUDGE

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Travis County Precinct 1 Modification No. 1
Arterial “A” Contract No. 1OAE198JE
30%PS&E Page2ofll
Limits: From US 290E To City Limit Line

SCOPE OF WORK
SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE ENGINEER

ARTERIAL “A” PROJECT

WORK PRODUCT 2
PHASE ii: 30% PS&E

Arterial “A” is a MAD4 arterial approximately 3 5-mIles in length wIth 11,300 feet located within
Travis County jurisdiction and the remaining inside the City of Austin jurisdiction The design
speed Is 45 mph and the typical cross section of the roadway includes:

• two 12-ft lanes in each direction
• 23-ft wide grassy median (back-of-curb to back-of-curb)
• 5-ft bike lane abutting the concrete gutter along each outside lane
• 2-ft concrete curb and gutter along outside edge of bike lane
• 6-ft sidewalk on both sides of the road

The work to be performed under this contract will consist of providing engineering services
for the preparation of 30% Plans, Specifications, and Estimates (PS&E) for the portion located
within Travis County will be developed. One draft environmental document will also be
prepared. The work will be performed by AECOM, Inc. (AECOM), CoxlMcLain (CM), Crespo
Consulting Services (CSP), Surveying & Mapping, Inc. (SAM), and Unintech (UNI).

All engineering documents will include 30% plans and estimates in accordance with the
format stipulated by Travis County.

The project will be developed using generally recognized engineering methodology and
standards of care.

Engineering services will be required for an acceptable project as approved by Transportation
and Naturai Resources (TNR). The project will be developed In, English units.

TABLE I PROJECT INVENTORY

Project Length in Travis County = 11 300 feet

ROADWAY RETAINING WALL

Total Roadway Length = 8,900 feet Number of Retaining Walls = 26
Total Retaining Wali Length = 11,600 feet

BRIDGE DRAINAGE

Number of Bridge Crossings = 3 Number of Bridge Class Culverts = 2
Number of Single Bridges = 2 Number of Non-Bridge Class Culverts = 8

Number of Twin Bridges =2 Number of Water-Qualit’ Ponds = 10

Total Bridge Length = 2,360 feet Number of Detention Ponds = 10

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Travis County Precinct 1 - Modification No. 1
Arterial ‘A” Contract No. 1OAE198JE
30%PS&E Page3ofll
Limits: From US 290E To City Limit Line

WORK PRODUCT 2
PHASE II: 30% PS&E

SECTION 2.1: SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY AECOM. INC. (AECOMi
At the completion of Phase I, the preferred alignment will be approved by the County and Phase II will
begin. Phase II will develop the detailed design for 30% complete design documents. Plans will be
developed in 11 “xl,7” format (half-scale).

ROADWAY DESIGN
1. Develop typical section sheets for both existing and proposed Artenal “A”, Rundberg Lane, Braker

Lane, Cameron Road, and US 290E.
2. Calculate final superelevation rates and update shape file for preferred alignment.
3. Design independent vertical profiles for northbound and southbound Arterial “A” lanes. This will

provide flexibility in reducing retaining wall needs, slope easements, and earthwork quantities for
the project

4. Design existing and proposed cross Street profiles for US 290 E westbound frontage road,
Rundberg Lane, Springdale Road, Barr Lane, Cameron Road, and Taebaek Drive.

5. Define proposed driveway criteria and locations along Arterial “A” alignment and update roadway
base map file. Driveway profiles will be created at 60% development and not under this contract.

6. Develop roadway plan and profile sheets (1” = 100’H /1” = 10’V) for Arterial “A”. Coordinates,
superelevation data, stations, elevations of key alignment features and bench marks will be noted.
Roadway P&P sheets will be developed only for the portion of the project that is located within
Travis Countyappmximately 11,300 feet.

7. Develop profile sheets for cross streets including US 290E westbound frontage road, Rundberg
Lane, Springdale Road, Barr Lane, Cameron Road, and Taebaek Drive (1” = 100’H / 1” = 10’V).

8. Prepare preliminary intersection layouts for the intersections of US 290 E, Springdale Road,
Rundberg Lane, and Cameron Road (1” = 50’).

9. Develop design cross sections for preferred alignment at maximum 100-ft increments and prepare
cross section sheets (1” = 20’).

10. DetermIne quantities of cut and fill for each cross section.
11. Calculate quantities for roadway items for the project.
12. Conduct site visit to verify field items as needed to satisfy the requirements of the County.

UTILITIES
1. Obtain record drawings and review existing utility record drawings provided by utility agencies for

development of existing utility base file.
2. DetermIne utility conflicts and coordinate with utility agencies for relocation. Incorporate existing

utilities into the preliminary plans.
3. Develop preliminary existing utility layouts (1” = 100’). The ENGINEER will furnish 30% plans to each

serving utility company for coordination. The actual design and relocation of existing utilities will be
done by others.

DRAINAGE
1. Calculate internal drainage areas for storm sewer system and develop drainage area maps for

Inclusion in the plans.

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Travis County Precinct 1 Modification No. 1
Arterial ‘A’ Contract No. 1OAE198JE
30%PS&E Page4ofll
Limits: From US 290E To City Limit Line

2. Perform preliminary storm sewer analysis and design using Geopak Drainage software.
3 Generate hydraulic computation sheets to provide all calculations to the County in the form of a

pnnted output file as well as showing the necessary information in the final plan set for the project
4 Develop preliminary storm sewer plan and profile sheets (1” = 100’)
5. Conduct site visit to verify field items as needed to satisfy the requirements of the County.

TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN
I Prepare TCP narrative sheet outlining the general sequence of construction plan Narrative sheet

will be submitted to the County for review and incorporation into the plans

RETAINING WALLS
I Identify preliminary retaining wall locations, lengths, heights, and square areas for the independent

vertical profiles of Artenal UA Retaining wall locations will be summanzed in tabular form for the 30%
submittal. Preliminary retaining wall layouts will be developed at the 60% level of design completion.

MISCELLANEOUS ROADWAY
1. Miscellaneous Drafting

a. Project Title Sheet - prepare a title sheet formatted to County guidelines to be used for the
construction plans Index of sheets will be included on the title sheet

b Project Layout — develop site layout for the project
c Honzontal Alignment Data Sheet — prepare honzontal alignment data sheets
d Preliminary Summary Sheets — prepare summary sheets to tabulate roadway, drainage, and

structural items oh the project.
2 Project Estimate - prepare a construction estimate of the engineer’s opinion of probable costs

The estimate will be prepared for the project at the 30% submittal
3 Submittals and Design Review Meetings — a 30% final deliverable will be required Two (2) copies

will be submitted for County review Comments and revisions requested from County review will be
addressed andlor incorporated into the final deliverable under this contract
a 30% Submittal & Review - submittal will include preliminary cross sections, P&P sheets,

existing and proposed typical sections, preliminary title and index sheets, preliminary drainage
area map and drainage calculations, preliminary bndge layouts, preliminary retaining wall
locations, TCP narrative, preliminary utility exhibits, summary sheet outline, identify potential
utility conflicts, and preliminary cost estimate

b. Attend 30% review meeting.
c Electronic Graphics Submittal - provide to the County an electronic deliverable (CD-ROM) of

all design documents for the project.

PROJECT MANAGEMENT
I Provide overall project management services including project coordination, subconsultant

management, and preparation of invoices Ensure timely delivery of the PS&E submittals,
GEOPAK files, electronic files, and hard copies of all pertinent information, all in American
Standard System of Measure format.

2. Monitor and update design project schedule as needed throughout development of the project.
3. Design Notebook - Compile a notebook containing the project design calculations and associated

data.
4. Project Meetings

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Travis County Precinct 1 - Modification No, 1
Arterial “A” Contract No. 1OAE198JE
30% PS&E Page 5 of 11
Limits: From US 290E To City Limit Line

a. Attend project related meetings with the County, as directed. The Engineer will be required to
attend up to two (2) Project Development Meetings to discuss the progress of the project and
design issues Meetings are estimated at 2 hr/meeting

b Record and distnbute meeting minutes The Engineer will compile and provide the minutes of
all meetings to the County within ten (10) working days of such meetings

5 Quality Management
a Quality Control! Quality Assurance Reviews — Perform QAIQC and assure that all work

performed, including subconsultant work, gges through a QAIQC process before County
receives deliverables

b Prepare Comment Log Files for documenting, coordinating, and addressing review comments
received by the County personnel throughout the development of the PS&E

SECTION 22 SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY COXIMcLAIN (CML)

ENVIRONMENTAL STUDIES
1 Assist in project management and communications
2 Prepare final Travis County Environmental Assessment (EA) - Prepare County EA summanzing

environmental studies and constraints and documenting potential environmental impacts,
including permitting requirements, for the 30% PS&E Deliverables Final Travis County EA (2
hard copies and I electronic copy)

3 Provide additional agency coordination (no permits)
4 Project archeologists will conduct background research at the Texas Archeological Research

Laboratory (TARL) and summanze findings and recommendations in the Final EA An
archeological survey (pedestnan survey including standard shovel tests) will be performed for the
project, and summanzed in a report suitable for submittal to the THC Prepare one (1)
archeological survey report (2 hard copies and I electronic copy).

SECTION 2.3: SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY CRESPO CONSULTING SERVICES. INC.
(CRESPO)

DRAINAGE
1. Hydrologic Studies

a. Prepare a drainage area map for inclusion in the plans.
b. Coordinate with the local FEMA administrator.

2 Hydraulic Computations - Perform necessary hydraulic computations for the design of this project
Hydraulic design calculations will be performed for the following: bridges, culverts, and water
quality I detention ponds This work will include the use of hydraulic computer programs such as
WinStorm, HEC-RAS, HEC II or other hydraulic modeling programs approved by the County.
FEMA analysis does not include a CLOMR or LOMR and, if either is required, will be performed
under an additional scope and budget. All modeling and design will be conducted in conformance
with FEMA and County Floodplain Administrator’s requirements, and will provide the basis final
design modeling and CLOMRILOMR development (if necessary).

3. Hydraulic Report - Provide all hydraulic calculations to the County in the form of a drainage report
as well as showing the necessary information in the 30% plan set for the project. The report will be
signed and sealed by a Texas registered Professional Engineer. Perform scour calculations for
bridge structures and include in the drainage report at the 30% submittal to the County.

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Travis County Precinct 1 Modification No. 1
Arterial “A” Contract No. 1OAE198JE
30%PS&E Page6ofll
Limits: From US 290E To City Limit Line

4. Hydraulic Data Sheet - Prepare a Hydraulic Data Sheet for inclusion in the plans for two (2) bridge
crossings. A Hydraulic Data Sheet for two (2) bridge class culverts will also be prepared to only
include the inputsloutputs of the computer software analyses. Hydraulic data for eight (8) non-
bridge class culverts will be displayed alongside the corresponding culvert in the Culvert Profile
Sheet.

5 Drainage Easements — Venfy the locations and size of any necessary drainage easements
previously identified under Work Product I

6 Culvert Layout - Culvert design will be performed in accordance with TxDOT’s Hydraulic Design
Manual and will be based upon the drainage area information and the runoff computations Culvert
Layout Sheets will be shown at a scale of I” = 40’ and prepared for two (2) bndge class culverts
Culvert Profile Sheets will be shown at a scale of I” = 20’ and prepared for eight (8) non bridge
class culverts Plan view will show the location of culvert, roadway alignment, utilities, and channel
improvements, as required” Profile view information will include size, slope, proposed and existing
ground lines above the culvert, and hydraulic data.

7. Summary of quantities — Update quantities for drainage items quantified under Work Product I for
the 30% submittal. Summary sheets will be provided by AECOM and drainage items tabulated on
sheets.

8. Conduct site visit and field work to support 30% design for the proposed new roadway alignment
and related drainage appurtenances.

SECTION 2.4 SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY SURVEYING & MAPPING. INC. (SAM)

SURVEY AND ROW
I. Project Survey Control

Project horizontal and vertical control (5/8” iron rods with SAM Control plastic caps) will be set
along the selected route for Arterial A at minimum 1,000 foot intervals (13 control points
estimated). Survey control for this project will be placed on the following horizontal and vertical
datums NAD83/93/NAVD88 values (Texas State Plane Gnd Coordinates, Central Zone) (US 290
2008 CTRMAIHNTB Control) An ASCII file providing X, Y, Z coordinates for the control points set
for this project will be provided along with a survey control drawing on 11 xl 7 white mylar and
copies of field notes with 3 ties from the control points to permanent features.

2. Design Survey
a. 2.3-mile Corridor - Survey the topographic relief sufficient to produce 1 foot contour mapping

intervals and locate existing visible planimetric features along the proposed 2.3-mile corridor of
Arterial A from the north right-of-way (ROW) of US 290 to the Austin City Limit Line to include,
but not limited to, fences, buildings and visible surface utility features. The survey limits will
extend 10 feet in each direction from the proposed ROW line (67 feet from proposed
centerline) of Arterial A for a total width of 134 feet. The design survey limits will extend on to
the Austin Community Landfill site located on the East side of Arterial A up to the limits of the
active area.

b. Minor Cross Streets - Perform full topographic survey, sufficient to produce 1 foot contour
mapping intervals, from ROW to ROW, of the four existing roads that cross or tie-in to the
proposed Arterial A alignment (Springdale Road, Barr Lane, Blue Goose Road, Taebak Drive).
The limits for the topographic survey of said roads will extend a maximum 200 feet in each
direction from the intersection of the existing road centerline with the proposed ROW line (67
feet from proposed centerline) of Arterial A.

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Travis County Precinct 1 Modification No. 1
Arterial “A’ Contract No: 1OAE198JE
30%PS&E Page7ofll
Limits: From US 290E To City Limit Line

c. Rundberg Lane - Perform full topographic survey, sufficient to produce 1 foot contour
mapping intervals for the proposed Rund berg Lane extension from Springdale Road to Arterial
A (approximately 300 feet) The survey limits for this area will extend 10 feet in each direction
from the proposed ROW line (67 feet from proposed centerline) of Rundberg Lane for a total
width of 134 feet.

d Drainage Channels — Major drainage channels that cross proposed Artenal A alignment will
be cross sectioned at 50 feet upstream and downstream (bridge-class culverts only, 2
locations) One (1) cross-section will be needed at the upstream end and one (1) at the
downstream end For bndge locations over Walnut Creek Tnbutary #3, cross sections will be
shot at 200 ft upstream and downstream Two (2) cross-sections will be needed for the
proposed bridges at the upstream end and two (2) at the downstream end at approximate
stations 47+00, 60+00, and 71+00 Grade shots will be taken at the center of creek, bottom of
creek bank, top of creek bank and at natural grade approximately 50 feet beyond the
discernible top of creek bank These cross sections are not intended to be part of the overall
DTM

e Design Survey deliverables will include a base map showing the above information using
MicroStation (V8) and furnished in 2D and 3D format on a compact disk Deliverables shall
include 2D & 3D MicroStation (V8) drawing files of all features located in the field along with
one-foot interval contours and a GEOPAK TIN file Other deliverables shall include a PDF of
field book copies, an ASCII point file of coordinates.

3. Right of Entry
a Travis County will acquire the required nght of entnes in a timely manner for properties that

must be accessed for the on-the-ground surveying that will be performed.
4 Additional Services Not Included In Scope

a Preparation of descnptions for drainage easements, construction easements or access denial
lines will be additional services.

b. SUE services.
c. Staking or locating gootechnical soil borings.
d. Staking of alignment and ROW lines.
e. ROW survey
f. ROW documents
g Additional design survey due to changes in the alignment

SECTION 24 SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY UNINTECH (UNI)

BRIDGE DESIGN
1. Conduct site visit.
2. Evaluate and coordinate with roadway design.
3. Evaluate and coordinate with hydraulic analysis with substructure location and shape.
4. Provide proposed bridge typical sections.
5. Develop three (3) bridge layouts in accordance with the most recent edition of the TxDOT’s Bridge

Project Development Manual, and Bridge Detailing Manual.
a. Provide the following information on each bridge layout plan view, as applicable:

i. Horizontal curve information
ii. Horizontal, vertical, and template information for all roadways or railroads crossed

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Travis County Precinct 1 - Modification No. 1
Arterial A” Contract No. 1OAEI98JE
30%PS&E Page8ofll
Limits: From US 290E To City Limit Line

iii. Bearing of centerline or reference line
iv. Skew angle(s)
v. Slope for header banks and approach fills
vi. Control stations and deck elevations at beginning and ending of bridge and at all

intersections
vii. Approach pavement and crown width

viii Width of bridge roadway, curbs, face of rails, shoulders, and sidewalks
ix Bridge end treatments including cement stabilized backfill details
x Limits and type of nprap

xi Proposed features beneath structure
xii Location of profile grade line

xiii North arrow and scale bar
xiv. Typical bridge roadway section including preliminary proposed beam types and spacing
xv Cross-slope and superelevation data
xvi. Locations and calculated values of minimum vertical clearances. Dimension minimum

vertical clearance to controlling features
xvii. Location of soil core holes, including station and offset

xviii. Bent stations and bearings
xix. Traffic flow directional arrows
xx. Railing type(s)
xxi. Joint type and seal size, if used

xxii. Beam line numbers consistent with span details
xxiii. Critical horizontal clearances, including distances to railroad tracks, nearby structures, and

utilities
xxiv. Bearings of utilities

b. Provide the following information on each bridge layout elevation view, as applicable:
i. Foundation type

ii. Finished grade elevations at beginning and end of bridge
iii. Overall length of structure
iv. Lengths and types of spans and units
v. Railing type(s)

vi Locations of minimum vertical clearances Dimension minimum vertical clearance to
controlling features

vii. Existing and proposed ground lines
viii. Grid elevations and stations

ix. Bent numbers
x. Bridge stationing compatible with grid stations

xi. Standard title
xii. Profile grade data

xiii. Type of riprap
xiv. Soil bore holes information with penetrometer test data shown at the correct stations,

elevations, and scale
xv. Dowel locations at all bents
xvi. Column “H” heights
xvii. Number, size, and length of foundations

xviii. Design and 100-yr peak discharges

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Travis County Precinct 1 . Modification No. 1
Arterial A tonträct No. 1OAE198JE
30%PS&E Page9ofll
Limits: From US 290E To City Limit Line

xix. Design and 100-yr high water
xx Natural and through-bndge velocities for design and 100-yr floods
xxi. Calculated backwater for design and 100-yr floods
xxii. Direction of flow at waterway crossings

xxiii. Existing and Proposed Contours at waterway crossings
6 Prepare preliminary cost estimate for bndges
7. Perform internal QAIQC on all deliverables before submitting to AECOM.

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Travis County Precinct 1 Modification No. I
Arterial A’ Contract No. 1OAE198JE
30%PS&E PagelOofli
Umits: From US 290E To City Limit Une

SECTION 3: PROJECT SUBMITTALS
Work Product 2 submittal will include a cover letter from the Engineer stating who from the design
team performed a Quality Assurance / Quality Control check Two final checks will be submitted and
three weeks allowed for the County to review and provide written comments and/or approval.

30% Design Submittal:

1. Preliminary title and index of sheets

2. Plan and profile sheets

3 Existing and proposed typical sections

4. Preliminary intersection layouts

5. Preliminary cross sections

6. Preliminary drainage area map, discharge relationships, and drainage calculations

7. Storm drainage master plan

8. Preliminary culvert layouts

9. Preliminary bridge layouts

10. Preliminary retaining wall locations

11. Sequence of work outline for traffic control

12.ldentify potential conflicts with existing utilities and prepare preliminary utility exhibits

13. Update estimate and prepare preliminary summary sheets

14. Certification letter for QAIQC check

15. Submit plans (paper plots), estimate, and all supporting paperwork for TNR review

16. FInal County EA

Timellne: 5 Months

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Travis County Precinct 1
Arterial “A’
30% PS&E
Limits: From US 290E To City Limit Line

Modification No. 1
Contract No. 1OAE198JE
Page 1-1 of 11

p.o 1.5
1 — — —

— Kilometers

2
linch equals 1.5 miles

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



PIPRINT222360.txt
                                               PURCHASE REQUISITION NBR: 0000550914
                                               STATUS:  AUDITOR APPROVAL
    REQUISITION BY: BRUNILDA CRUZ 854-7679     REASON: 53933 ROADS-CIP MOD PO#465997 CONT 10AE0198JE                  DATE:  1/20/12
  SHIP TO LOCATION: AS INDICATED BELOW         SUGGESTED VENDOR:   74308 AECOM TECHNICAL SERVICES INC      DELIVER BY DATE:  1/20/12
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
   1  WORK PRODUCT 2  DESIGN SERVICES                    130069.78  DOL       1.0000   130069.78
      TO ADD WORK PRODUCT 2 DESIGN SERVICES TO THE
      PSA CONTRACT.
      THE WORK FOR WP1 FOR $463,759.64 HAS BEEN
      COMPLETED FOR THE ARTERIAL A DESIGN SERVICES.
      THIS WILL INCREASE THE CONTRACT FROM $463,759.64
      TO $749,992.41.
       COMMODITY: PUBLIC WORKS/CONSTRUCTION
       SUBCOMMOD: MAJOR ROAD-NEW CONSTRUCT
   2  NON-LABOR REIMBURSABLES   EXPENSES                    576.00  DOL       1.0000      576.00
       COMMODITY: PUBLIC WORKS/CONSTRUCTION
       SUBCOMMOD: MAJOR ROAD-NEW CONSTRUCT
   3  SUB-CONSULTANT MANAGEMENT FEES                     155586.99  DOL       1.0000   155586.99
      COX MCLAIN   $16,067.59
      CRESPO       $43,969.00
      SAM INC      $63,720.40
      UNINTECH     $31,830.00
       COMMODITY: PUBLIC WORKS/CONSTRUCTION
       SUBCOMMOD: MAJOR ROAD-NEW CONSTRUCT
                                                                  REQUISITION TOTAL:   286232.77
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                               A C C O U N T   I N F O R M A T I O N
 LINE #  ACCOUNT                                                PROJECT                       %                        AMOUNT
   1     51349318088164    CAPITAL OUTLAY                       COR001                     100.00                   130069.78
                           PURCH SVC-INFRASTRCTR RDS             CERT  OF OBLIG  ROAD PROJ
   2     51349318088164    CAPITAL OUTLAY                       COR001                     100.00                      576.00
                           PURCH SVC-INFRASTRCTR RDS             CERT  OF OBLIG  ROAD PROJ
   3     51349318088164    CAPITAL OUTLAY                       COR001                     100.00                   155586.99
                           PURCH SVC-INFRASTRCTR RDS             CERT  OF OBLIG  ROAD PROJ
                                                                                                                    286232.77
                                         REQUISITION IS IN THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR.
REQUISITION COMMENTS:
20120120 RT
2/7/12 WAITING ON CONTRACT MOD.KS

Page 1

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:  March 13, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Nancy Barchus, 512-854-9764  
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

APPROVE MODIFICATION NO. 1 TO CONTRACT NO. 11T00264NB, 
REDWOOD TOXICOLOGY LABORATORY INC., FOR DRUG TEST 
KITS.   
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs with 
department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

Contract No. 11T00264NB was originally awarded by the court on 
August 2, 2011.  The bid was awarded by line item and awards were 
made to three vendors, Redwood Toxicology Laboratory, US 
Diagnostics and Express Diagnostics International, Inc. 

Modification No. 1 will add a 6 panel integrated test cup with adulterant 
strip and a 10 panel integrated test cup with adulterant strip. 

Quotes were solicited for the additional test cups from the awarded 
contractors.  Redwood Toxicology Laboratory, Inc. provided the lowest 
bid. 

 

 Contract Expenditures: Within the last 6 months $1,140.00 has been 
spent against this contract. 

 Contract Modification Information: 

Modification Amount: N/A   
Modification Type:  Add Like Items   
Modification Period:  March 13, 2012 through August 5, 2012  
  Comments:   

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 8



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 Funding Information: 

  Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.: N/A 
       Funding Account(s):  001-4530-593-3053, 627-4514-593-3053,  
                                             059-2430-546-3053 

  Comments: 
 
 

 
 
 

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT NUMBER: 11T00264NB, Dm2 Test Kits
PAGE 1 OF 1 PAGE

ISSUED BY: PURCHASING OFFICE PURCHASING AGENT ASST: Nancy Barchus DATE PREPARED:
700 LAVAC, SUITE 800 TEL. NO: (512) 854-9700 January 17 2012AUSTIN, TX 78701 FAX NO: (512) 854-4211

ISSUED TO: MODIFICATION NO.: EXECUTED DATE OF ORIGINAL
Redwood Toxicology Laboratory Inc. 1 CONTRACT:

Attn: Sonja McIntosh August 2, 2011
Sales Operations Manager

3650 Westwind Boulevard
Santa Rosa, CA 95403
ORIGINAL CONTRACT TERM DATES: August 6.2011 thmugh August 5. 2012 CURRENT CONTRACT TERM DATES: August 6,2011 thmugh August 5, 2012

[àR TRAVIS COUNTY ENTERNAL USE ONLY:

Original Contract Amount: Estimated Requirements Current Modified Amount: Estimated Requirements

DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES: Except as provided herein, all terms, conditions, and provisions of the document referenced above as
heretofore modified, remain unchanged and in full force and effect.

The purpose of this modification is to add the following, estimated quantity, like item products to the list of items
available on contract.

Item Part No. Unit of Measure Unit Cost

6 Panel Integrated Drug Test Cup ea $2.08
Including Adulterant Test Strips
Item Number 011020029

011021910
:

I-Cup 10-Panel Testing Cups ea $5 60 1
COC/T1-IC/OP/AMP/M-AMP
/BZO/BAR/OXY/MTD/PPX
W/Adulterant

Item Number: 011022074

Note to Vendor:

IX) Complete and execute (sign) your portion of the signature block section below for all copies and return all signed copies to Travis County.

II DO NOT execute and return to Travis County. Retain for your records.

[I DBALEGAL BUS SS NAME: Redwood Toxicology Laboratory, Inc.

BY:
XX CORPORATION

SIG ATU D OTHER

BY: Sonja McIntosh
DATE:

PRINT NAME
Janua!y 30, 2012

TITLE: Sales Operations Manager
ITS DULY AUTHORIZED AGENT

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS DATE:

BY:____________________________________________________
CYD V. GRIMES, C.P.M., TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS DATE:

BY:__________________________________________________
SAMUEL T. BISCOE, TRAVIS COUNTY JUDGE

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



DATE: February .2.1 ,2012

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
COURT SERVICES

DETENTION SERVICES
PROBATION SERVICES

RESIDENTIAL SERVICES
UBSTANCE ABUSE SERVICES

)OMESTIC RELATIONS OFFICE
JUVENILE JUSTICE

ALTERNATIVE EDUCATION
PROGRAM

RE: Modification Redwood Toxicology Laboratory contract 1 1T00264NB for Alcohol and Drug
Testing

The Travis County Juvenile Probation is requesting a contract modification to add the 6 panel integrated
drug test cup (including adulterant test strips) to the existing Redwood contract.

The following details the Commodity/Sub-Commodity codes and funding information.

Commodity/Sub-Commodity Codes
Account Number
Account Number

193 /048
001-4530-593-3053
627-4514-593-3053, project M12627

If you need additional information in order to proceed, please do not hesitate to contact me.

cc: Barbara Swift
Emmitt Hayes
Sylvia Mendoza

EPM: sm

RECEIVED
FE3 ? 2

TRAVIS COUNTY
PURCHASING OFFICE

TRAVIS COUNTY JUVENILE PROBATION DEPARTMENT

ESTELA P. MEDINA
Chief Juvenile Probation Officer

TO: Cyd Grimes
Purchasing Agent

FROM:

______

P. YX_
Estela P. Medina
Chief Juvenile Probation Officer

2515 South Congress Avenue 4 Austin, Texas 78704 4 (512) 854-7000 Fax: (512) 854-7097

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY
DISTRICT AND COUNTY

CRIMINAL COURTS

DEBRA HALE
DIRECTOR OF COURT

MANAGEMENT

DATE: January 31, 2012

TO: Cyd Grimes
Purchasing Ageifl

FROM:

______________________

Debra Hale
Director of Court Management

BLACKWELLTHURMAN
CRIMINAL JUSTICE CENTER

P. 0. BOX 1748
AUSTIN, TX. 78767

(512) 854-9244
FAX: (512) 854-4464

RE: Redwood Toxicology Laboratoty Inc. Cont:ract (Contract Number 1 1T00264NB)

The Travis County Criminal Court Department would like to moditS’ its contract with Redwood
Toxicology Laboratory Inc. to add:

Item Unit of Measure Unit Cost

1-Cup 10-Panel Testing Cups ea
COC/THC/OP/AMP!M-AMP
/BZO/BARJOXY/MTDIPPX
W/Adulterant

If you need additional information in order to proceed, please do not hesitate to call me.

$5.60

P.O. Box 1748 4 Austin, Texas 78767 4 (512) 854-9244 Fax: (512) 854-4464

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



P1655 101 TRAVIS COUNTY

Account Balance Inquiry

2/24/12

14:33:35

Fiscal Year

Account number .

Fund

Department

Division

Basic activity .

Sub activity . .

Element

Object

Budget

Encumbered amount

Pre—encumbered amount .

Expenditures

Total expenditures

Ba lance

• : 2012

1—4530—593.30—53

001 GENERAL FUND

45 JUVENILE PROBATION

30 PROBATION SERVICES

• : 59 JUSTICE SYSTFI (JUV SRVCS)

3 JUVENILE PROBATION

• : 30 OPER SUPP, REPR PRTS,& EQ

53 LABORATORY EQUIP & SUPP

34,400

.00

.00

7,087.50

7,087.50

27,312.50

Press Enter to continue.

F3=Exit Fl2Cancel

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



P 1655 101 TRAVIS COUNTY

Account Balance Inquiry

2/24/12

14:33:56

Fiscal Year

Account number .

Fund

Department

Division

Basic activity .

Sub activity . .

Element

Object

Budget

Encumbered amount

Pre—encumbered amount

Expenditures . .

Total expenditures

Balance

2012

627—4514—593.30—53

627 TC Juv Treatment Drg Crts

45 JUVENILE PROBATION

14 ASSESSMENT & RESOURCES

59

JUSTICE SYSTM (JUV SRVCS)

3 JUVENILE PROBATION

30 OPER SUPP, REPR PRTS,& EQ

53 LABORATORY EQUIP & SUPP

24,900

.00

.00

900.00

900.00

24,000.00

Press Enter to continue.

F3=Exit Fl2Cancel

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



P1655101 TRAVIS COUNTY

Account Balance Inquiry

2/24/12

14:34:32

Press Enter to continue.

• . . : 59—2430—546.30—53

059 DRUG COURT PROGRAM

24 CRIMINAL COURTS

30 DRUG COURT PROGRAM

54 JUSTICE SYSTEM

6 CRIMINAL JUSTICE

30 OPER SUPP, REPR PRTS,& EQ

• . . : 53 LABORATORY EQUIP & SUPP

2012Fiscal Year

Account number

Fund

Department

Division .

Basic activity

Sub activity

Element . .

Object • - -

Budget

Encumbered amount

Pre—encumbered amount .

Expenditures

Total expenditures

Balance

3,279

.00

.00

3,220.00

3,220.00

59.00

F3=Exit Fl2Cancel

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:  March 13, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Ron Dube, 854-6458 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:   
DECLARE TWO PALLET JACKS AS SURPLUS PROPERTY AND DONATE TO 
THE BROWN SANTA PROGRAM, A NON-PROFIT CIVIC ORGANIZATION, 
PURSUANT TO SECTION 263.152(A)(4) OF THE TEXAS LOCAL 
GOVERNMENT CODE.  
 

Purchasing Recommendation and Comments: Purchasing recommends 
approval of requested action.  This procurement action met the compliance 
requirements as outlined by the statutes. 

Brown Santa is a non-profit organization that continues to grow after twenty eight 
years of service.  The two pallet jacks will help as their needs continue to grow. 

These assets are currently assigned to the kitchen at TCCC, as they have been 
replaced; they are located at the Purchasing Warehouse.   

In accordance with the Local Government Code 263.152 (a)(4), the County is 
permitted to dispose of surplus property without competitive bidding or an auction 
if the recipient is a civic or charitable organization located in the county. 

 
       
 
 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 9



TRAVIS COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 


BROWN SANTA PROGRAM 


February 27, 2012 

Travis County Commissioners' Court 

RE: Fixed Assets transfer 

To Whom It May Concern: 

The TCCC Kitchen area has two pallet jacks that are being replaced. and removed from service. The Fixed 
Assets numbers for these two items are #106802 and #137919. 

We respectfully ask that those two pallet jacks be donated to the Travis County Brown Santa program. This 
community service event has continued to grow over it's 28 years of service. The program can always use extra 
equipment. such as these pallet jacks, to ease some of the heavy lifting. 

Thank you. 

Diana Lockhart 

Secretary, Brown Santa Board of Directors 

5121247-2682, (512/24-SANTA) 

P.O. BOX 207 • AUSTIN, TEXAS 78767-0207 

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: March 13, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Jason G. Walker/44562; Marvin Brice, 
CPPB, Assistant Purchasing Agent 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Approve Modification No. 7 to Contract No. 
99AE601-JJ, MWM DesignGroup for Ferguson Road Design Project. 
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

 The intent of this project is to improve the vehicular capacity of Ferguson 
Lane and to divert truck traffic away from the Walnut Place residential 
neighborhood streets that are located east of Sprinkle Lane.  In doing 
so, a project goal is the provision of an alternate route for trucks and 
other commercial vehicles generated by the industrial and other 
commercial land uses in the area heading to or leaving US Hwy 290 E. 

 This Change Order number seven (7) is for Additional Services as a 
result of the Texas Historical Commission (THC) having provided Travis 
County a comment during their review of 100% design documents.  This 
modification will increase the contract amount by $6,020.75, from 
$691,567.75 to $697,588.50, and the aggregate change order amount 
results in a 467.31% increase of the original contract amount.  

 Modification 6 increased the contract amount by $236,254.00 for the 
completion of the design of the Tuscany Way Extension, along with the 
final construction documents.   

 Modification 5 increased the contract amount by $209,338.00 for the 
preliminary design of the Tuscany Way Extension from 100' South of 
Highway 290 East to Springdale Road.  This modification covered the 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 10



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

cost of the surveying, geotechnical investigations, environmental 
investigations, engineering design and review of submittals made to 
various permitting agencies having regulatory authority over the project. 

 Modification 4 increased the contract amount by $17,939.00 for 
additional engineering design services.  Such design services were for 
the R.O.W. and easement data collection and document preparation 

 Modification 3 increased the contract amount by $16,940.00 for 
additional engineering design services.  Such design services were for 
the inclusion of a plan for the relocation of a waterline relocation, and the 
replacement of trees.  This plan inclusion were review comments made 
to the County by the utility companies and the City during their 
respective plan reviews.   

 Modification 2 increased the contract amount by $89,072.50 for 
additional engineering design services.  Such design services were for 
the revision of the Tuscany Way connector (New road from Sprinkle 
Road to Tuscany Way) to comply with City requirements, a new 
adjustment, 114' R.O.W., environmental, and W.Q.P. 

 Modification 1 increased the contract amount by $5,080.00 for additional 
engineering design services. The original scope of work was for the 
design of the roadway in accordance with County standards and 
requirements with minimal input from City staff and without getting City 
approval.  The requirement to get City approval and comply with the in 
depth review and criteria, after contract execution, resulted in these 
additional engineering design services. 

 Contract Expenditures: Within the last  0  months $0.00 has been 
spent against this contract/requirement. 

 

 Contract-Related Information: 
Award Amount: $122,965.00    
Contract Type: A/E   
Contract Period: Through completion   
 

 Contract Modification Information: 

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

Modification Amount: $6,020.75   
Modification Type: A/E    
Modification Period: Through completion  

 Solicitation-Related Information: N/A 

Solicitations Sent:  Responses Received:  

HUB Information:  % HUB Subcontractor:  

 Special Contract Considerations:  N/A 

  Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified. 
  Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been 

notified. 
  Comments:   

 
 Funding Information: 

  Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.: 550810 
  Funding Account(s): 475-4993-750-6099 
  Comments: 

 
 
 
 

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT
 

Steven Manilla, P.E., County Executive 

411 W. 13th St. 
Eleventh Floor 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
(512) 854-9383 
FAX (512) 854-4626 

January 23,2012 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Cyd V. Grimes, Purchasing Agent 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

~~"t:!!., County Executive, TNRlFMD 

FerguS~n ane -~uscany Way Extension Roadway Improvement Project 
PSA Contract Modification with MWM Design Group, Inc. 
Contract No. 99AE601-JJ 

Request: 
The following information is provided for your use in processing a Professional Services 
Agreement modification request in the amount of $6,020.75. Please contact me at 854-9429 if 
you have any questions or need additional information. 

Summary and Staff Recommendations: 
The Tuscany Way South extension project is in the 100% design completion stage and TNR is 
currently in the process of acquiring the required Right-of-Way, environmental clearances, and 
applicable jurisdictional permits. The MWM Design Group, the AlE firm, with whom the 
County currently has a contract for the Tuscany Way Extension project, submitted the attached 
additional scope of services and fees, for a total not-to-exceed the amount of $6,020.75 for the 
archeological investigation, report preparation, and submittal to the Texas Historical 
Commission (THC). The additional services are required to address a review comment from 
the THC, regarding the need for additional archeological investigations within the projects 
Right-of-way and immediate corridor. 

The roadway extension is proposed as a four-lane divided industrial roadway, with curb, gutter, 
and sidewalk, similar to the existing section north of US 290E. With this extension, Tuscany 
Way will be continuous from Ferguson Lane at Sprinkle Road to Springdale Road south of US 
290 E (Exhibit "C"). This connection will provide a viable route for trucks wanting to go north 
of US 290 E, without having to go through the Walnut Place neighborhood on Springdale Road 
and vice versa. 

TNR has reviewed the fee proposal and found it to be within acceptable range when compared 
to projects of similar size and scope of services, and recommends the approval of this PSA 
Contract Modification in the requested amount of $6,020.75. 

1
 

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Issues and Opportunities: 
This additional service request is a result of a review comment from the Texas Historical 
Commission. Additional field investigation is required to satisfy that there are no 
archeological features that may be affected by construction activities related to the project, as 
proposed in its current form. 

Budgetary and Fiscal Impact: 
The financial tracking information for this fund request is provided below: 

1. Requisition #------------------------------------------ 550810 
2. Account #----------------------------------------------475-4993-750-6099 Xl L020 
3. Commodity/Sub-commodity #-----------------------968/048 

Required Authorizations: 
PBO----------------- Jessica Rio 

Exhibits: 
1. Exhibit "A"-------------Project Location Map 
2. Exhibit "B"-------------Scope of services 
3. Exhibit "C"-------------Fee proposal 

Marvin Brice ---------------------Purchasing 
Jason Walker ---------------------Purchasing 
Cynthia McDonald --------------TNR Financial Services 
Brunilda Cruz --------------------TNR Financial Services 
Steve Sun, P.E --------------------TNR CIP 
Chiddi N' Jie, P.E. ----------------TNR CIP 

Central File: 97BOl-15 -lCA\Ferguson Lane\ Tuscany Way South\Design 

Q:\UsersIN'JieClProjects\Ferguson 05\Tuscany-Springdale Connection\CourtlEnv added services\Tuscany to Springdale THC Mod.docx 

2
 

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT NUMBER: 99AE601-JJ, Ferguson PAGE 1 OF PAGES

Road Desijn Project

ISSUED BY: PURCHASING OFFICE PURCHASING AGENT ASST: Jason G. Walker DATE PREPARED:
700 LAVACA ST., SUITE 800 TEL. NO: (512) 854-9700 February 16, 2012
AUSTIN, TX 78701 FAX NO: (512) 854-9185

ISSUED TO: MWM DesignGroup MODIFICATION NO.: EXECUTED DATE OF ORIGINAL

7700 Chevy Chase Dr. 7
March 9 1999

Austin, TX 78752

ORIGINAL CONTRACT TERM DATES: 3/9/99 — throu2h project completion CURRENT CONTRACT TERM DATES: 10/1/11 — through project completion

FOR TRAVIS COUNTY INTERNAL USE ONLY:

Original Contract Amount: $122.965.00 Current Modified Amount $697.588.50.

DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES: Except as provided herein, all terms, conditions, and provisions of the document referenced above as heretofore
modified, remain unchanged and in full force and effect.

A. The Contract Scope of Services is modified to include the performance of the additional services as outlined in Attachment 1,
attached hereto and made a part hereof.

B. The Contract not-to-be-exceeded fee is increased by $6,020.75 to $703,609.25.

Note to Vendor:

( X I Complete and execute (sign) your portion of the signature block section below for all copies and return all signed copies to Travis County.

I I DO NOT execute and return to Travis County. Retain for your records.

El DBA
LEGAL BUSINESS NAME:

LI CORPORATION
BY:________________________________________________

SIGNATURE o OTHER

BY:
DATE

PRINT NAME

TITLE:_____________________________________________________
ITS DULY AUTHORIZED AGENT

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS DATE:

BY:_________________________________
CYD . GRIMES, C.P.M., TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS DATE:

BY:__________________________________________________
SAMUEL T. BISCOE, TRAVIS COUNTY JUDGE

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Modification No. 7, 99AE601-JJ 
Page 2 of 3 

 
ATTACHMENT 1 

 
Scope of Work for an Intensive Archeological Survey 

 
This scope of work is designed to meet the intensive survey and cultural resources identification 
requirements of the Texas Historical Commission (THC), and the U.S. Army Corps of 
Engineers.  Since TxDOT is not currently involved in the project, compliance with TxDOT 
requirements is not a component of this scope of work.  
 
The intensive archeological survey for this project will involve a background archeological 
literature and records search, a THC permit application, a field survey, and a written report of 
findings for THC review.   

The records search will include an examination of the Texas Archeological Sites Atlas (Atlas) 
online database for any previous surveys and recorded historic and pre-historic archeological 
sites located in or near the project right-of-way. The Atlas review will also include the following 
types of information: National Register of Historic Places (NRHP) properties, State 
Archeological Landmarks (SALs), Official Texas Historical Markers (OTHMs), Registered 
Texas Historic Landmarks (RTHLs), cemeteries, and local neighborhood surveys. 

Because the project involves land owned by a political subdivision of the State of Texas (Travis 
County), it will be necessary to apply for and obtain an archeological permit from the Texas 
Historical Commission for a field survey.  The results of the background search will be compiled 
into a permit application package that will require information and signatures from Travis 
County prior to being submitted to the THC. 

Once a permit for the survey is issued, a field survey will be executed in accordance with THC 
requirements that will include a pedestrian inspection of the existing and proposed new right-of-
ways.  In addition the survey may also include the excavation of a number of shovel tests and 
backhoe trenches to test for buried archeological sites.   

Any discovered or previously documented sites, both prehistoric and historic, will be 
documented on appropriate state forms and plotted on USGS 7.5-minute topographic maps. 
Additional shovel tests and/or backhoe excavations will be conducted to define site boundaries 
within the project area. A non-collection survey will be conducted; therefore, archeological 
collections will be kept to the minimum required to evaluate site significance as needed.  This 
policy will reduce or eliminate curation costs once the fieldwork is concluded. 

A draft report of the survey will be compiled for review by the County and ultimately the THC. 
The report will conform to THC, Council of Texas Archeologists, and Antiquities Code of Texas 
reporting standards. It will document the general nature of the project area, the methodology 
used in the investigations, the presence and condition of any previously recorded sites revealed 
in the records review, the general nature and extent of cultural resources encountered during the 
survey, recommendations regarding the potential significance of any archeological or cultural 
sites in regards to future development and State Archeological Landmark status.  

We will incorporate the County comments and submit a final draft to the THC for regulatory 
review. After receiving review comments from the THC, we will finalize the report and submit 
20 copies of the final report to the THC.   All recovered artifacts and documentation must be 
curated at an approved repository. If artifacts are recovered and curation is needed, the materials 
will be curated at the Center for Archeological Studies at Texas State University.  Curation will  

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Modification No. 7, 99AE601-JJ 
Page 3 of 3 

 

require preparing artifacts (washing, labeling, cataloging, etc.) and paying a fee for storage 
space.  Because this proposal is for a non-collection survey, curation fees are not included in this 
scope. It is unlikely artifacts will be recovered; in the event artifacts are recovered a separate fee 
proposal will be provided.   

Schedule  
 
It is anticipated that draft report for agency review will be completed within 30 days from notice 
to proceed.  A final report will be produced within 10 days of receipt of agency comments on the 
draft. 
 

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



 GM200I13                         TRAVIS COUNTY                       3/01/12   
 Fiscal Year 2012           Account Balance Inquiry                  14:01:14   
   Account number . . . : 475-4993-750.60-99                                    
   Fund . . . . . . . . : 475  CONTRACTUAL CAPITAL PROJ           Project Req'd 
   Department . . . . . :  49  TNR (TRANS & NATRL RESRC)                        
   Division . . . . . . :  93  INTERGOV AGREEMNTS-ROADS                         
   Activity basic . . . :  75  CHARGES FOR SERVICES                             
   Sub activity . . . . :   0  INFRA-ENV SCVS (TRNS&RDS)                        
   Element  . . . . . . :  60  OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES                         
   Object . . . . . . . :  99  CONTRACTED SERVICES                              
                                                                                
   Original budget  . . . . . . . . :               0                           
   Revised budget . . . . . . . . . :       3,500,166   02/21/2012              
   Actual expenditures - current  . :             200.00                        
   Actual expenditures - ytd  . . . :          64,193.49-                       
   Unposted expenditures  . . . . . :                .00                        
   Encumbered amount  . . . . . . . :         232,330.99                        
   Unposted encumbrances  . . . . . :           7,200.00                        
   Pre-encumbrance amount . . . . . :         199,531.86                        
   Total expenditures & encumbrances:         375,069.36    10.7%               
   Unencumbered balance . . . . . . :       3,125,096.64    89.3                
 F5=Encumbrances    F7=Project data          F8=Misc inquiry                    
 F10=Detail trans   F11=Acct activity list   F12=Cancel        F24=More keys    
                                                                                

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



                                               PURCHASE REQUISITION NBR: 0000550810

                                               STATUS:  READY FOR BUYER PROCESS
    REQUISITION BY: BRUNILDA CRUZ 854-7679     REASON: 60664 MOD PO#395648 CONTRACT 99AE601JJ                         DATE:  1/19/12

  SHIP TO LOCATION: AS INDICATED BELOW         SUGGESTED VENDOR:   37616 MWM DESIGN GROUP                  DELIVER BY DATE:  1/19/12

 LINE                                                                           UNIT      EXTEND
 NBR  DESCRIPTION                                         QUANTITY UOM          COST        COST                VENDOR PART NUMBER
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

   1  ADDITIONAL SERVICES FOR THE TEXAS HISTORICAL         6020.75  DOL       1.0000     6020.75
      COMMISSION TO PERFORM AN ARCHEOLOGICAL
      INVESTIGATION.
      FOR THE TUSCANY WAY SOUTH EXTENSION
      *************
      THIS AMOUNT WILL INCREASE THE CONTRACT FROM
      $697,588.50 TO $703,609.25.
       COMMODITY: PUBLIC WORKS/CONSTRUCTION
       SUBCOMMOD: CIP NON-CAPITAL REIMBUSMT

                                                                  REQUISITION TOTAL:     6020.75

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                               A C C O U N T   I N F O R M A T I O N

 LINE #  ACCOUNT                                                PROJECT                       %                        AMOUNT
   1     47549937506099    OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES             X1L020                     100.00                     6020.75
                           CONTRACTED SERVICES                   TUSCANY WAY SOUTH

                                                                                                                      6020.75

                                         REQUISITION IS IN THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR.

REQUISITION COMMENTS:

20120119 RT

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:  March 13, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Lori Clyde/854-4205 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Approve Modification No. 24 to Contract No. 
MA960322, Easy Access, Inc., for Tax Office Computer System. 
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 
 
This modification consists of several items.  1) ITS recommends 
purchasing additional EZ-VIP licenses and maintenance to meet the 
licensing requirements for the upcoming election.  The cost of the 
licenses is $15,750 and the annual support is $2,925.00. 
 
2) The County Clerk’s Office recommends modifying the EZ-VIP 
software to allow early voting and election day poll workers to enter the 
number of voters who have voted and the number of voters in line at the 
polling place.  These numbers will be validated and uploaded to the 
County Clerk’s website at regular intervals throughout Election Day.  
This enhancement will allow the public to track turnout at each location, 
and in a vote center environment allow people to check the length of a 
line at a polling location and make a decision of where they may want to 
vote.  The cost of this portion of the modification is $7,200.00.  
 
3) The Tax Office recommends two changes.  The first is to create a 
Data Request utility within EZ-VOTE to process customer data requests.  
The utility will be set up as a ‘one-stop page’ allowing the Business 
Analyst to select an array of data options as requested by voter 
customers.  Currently, there are more than five query programs that 
provide the requested data.  The Data Request utility will save time and 
reduce possible errors.  The cost for this will not exceed $9,600.00.   

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 11



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
The second is to create a Street Look Up utility to allow internet users to 
enter a current location (street address) and obtain the nearest polling 
location, elected representative information, voting districts, and general 
helpful voting information.  The utility will have the same ‘look and feel’ 
as the current Voter Search web page at www.traviscountytax.org. The 
cost for this will not exceed $1,200.00. 
 
The total cost for this modification $36,675.00 of which $2,925 is for 
software maintenance and will increase the ongoing annual 
maintenance fee to $117,203.03. 

 Contract Expenditures: Within the last 12 months $127,077.23 has 
been encumbered and $5,812.28 has been spent against this contract. 

 Contract Modification Information: 

Modification Amount:   $36,675.00 
Modification Type:   Additional Licenses and Software enhancements 
Modification Period:  Beginning March 13, 2012 

 
 Funding Information: 

  Purchase Requisition in H.T.E.:  551499, 551151 and 553318 
  Funding Account(s):  001-9005-821-3002, 001-9005-821-5002, 056-

2021-532-6099, 018-0870-518-6099 
  Comments: 

 
 

 
 
 

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.

http://www.traviscountytax.org/


Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

M E M O R A N D U M  
 

 

TO:  Cyd Grimes, CPM 

  County Purchasing Agent 

 

FROM: Dana Debeauvoir 

County Clerk 

 

DATE: January 20, 2012 

 

SUBJECT: Purchase of EZAccess Enhancements for Early Voting and Election 

Day Laptops 

________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Please reference the attached quote. We recommend that the vendor EZAccess be 

approved to provide enhancements to the software utilized on the voter check-in laptops 

used for early voting and election day. 

 

These enhancements will allow early voting and election day poll workers to enter, on an 

hourly basis, two values into a pop-up window on their EZVIP check-in laptops: 1.) the 

number of voters who have voted, and 2.) the number of voters in line at the polling 

place. These numbers will then be validated and uploaded to our website at regular 

intervals throughout election day. These enhancements will allow the public to track 

turnout at each location and, in a vote center environment, will allow people to check the 

length of a line at a polling location and make a decision of where they may want to vote. 

 

The funding account is 056-2021-532-6099.  The County Clerk Division Manager that will 

be involved with this vendor is Gail Fisher.   

 

If you have any questions or need additional information please contact Denise Bell at 

854-3997. 

 

Thank you for your assistance. 

 

 

 

 

 

Dana DeBeauvoir 

Travis County Clerk 
 

 

PO Box 149325, Austin TX 78714-9325 

Phone: (512) 854-9188   Fax: (512) 854-3942 

http://www.co.travis.tx.us 

 

Recording, Elections, Computer Resources, 

Accounting, and Administration Divisions 
5501 Airport Boulevard, Austin, Texas 78751-1410 

 

Misdemeanor Records, Civil/Probate, 

and Records Management Divisions 

1000 Guadalupe, Austin, Texas 78701-2328  

 

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



 
 

TRAVIS COUNTY TAX ASSESSOR-COLLECTOR 
VOTER REGISTRATION DIVISION                  
5501 Airport Blvd. PO Box 1748 Austin, TX 78767-1748  

Tel: (512) 854-9473 Fax: (512) 854-4840 

www.traviscountytax.org 

 

 

February 22, 2012 

 

MEMO TO: Lori Clyde, Purchasing 

 

FROM: Dee Lopez, Tax Office  - dl 
 

RE:  Change Order Requests 2693 and 2694 – Requisition Number 553318 

 

 

As requested, please find an explanation for the two change order requests for Easy 

Access Inc. 

 

The first is to create a Data Request utility within EZ-Vote to process customer data 

requests.  The utility will be set up as a ‘one-stop page’ allowing the Business Analyst to 

select an array of data options as requested by voter customers.  Currently, there are more 

than five query programs that provide the requested data.  The Data Request utility will 

save time and reduce possible errors.  The Quote provided by EZ Access Inc. will not 

exceed $9600. 

 

The second is to create a Street Look Up utility to allow internet users to enter a current 

location (street address) and obtain the nearest polling location, elected representative 

information, voting districts, and general helpful voting information.  The utility will 

have the same ‘look and feel’ as the current Voter Search web page at 

www.traviscountytax.org. The Quote provided by Easy Access Inc. will not exceed 

$1200. 

 

Please contact me at 4-9302 or dee.lopez@co.travis.tx.us if you need further information 

to process these change orders. 

 

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.

http://www.traviscountytax.org/
mailto:dee.lopez@co.travis.tx.us


PURCHASE REQUISITION NBR: 0000551499

STATUS: READY FOR BUYER PROCESS
REQUISITION BY: JOANN HICKS/854-4771 REASON: SW12/COUNTY CLERK ELECTIONS (020)/CALL ID#658689 DATE: 1/27/12

SHIP TO LOCATION: TRAVIS COUNTY — ITS SUGGESTED VENDOR: 30099 EASY ACCESS INC DELIVER BY DATE: 2/27/12

1 LICENSE ADDITIONAL EZ—VIP USER LICENSE SEATS 45.00 EA 350.0000 15750.00COMMODITY: COMPUTER SOFTWARE/MICRO
SUBCOMMOD: DATABASE

2 SUPPORT ANNUAL SOFTWARE SUPPORT PER USER LICENSE 45.00 EA 65.0000 2925.00COMMODITY: DP PROC/COMP/SOFTWARE SVC
SUBCOMMOD: SOFTWARE MAINT/SUPPORT

REQUISITION TOTAL: 18675.00

ACCOUNT INFORMATION

LINE # ACCOUNT PROJECT AMOUNT1 00190058213002 OPERATG SUPPLIES,RP&E,NC 100.00 15750.00SOFTWARE
2 00190058215002 REPR & MTNC—SERVCS PURCHD 100.00 2925.00MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS—DP

18675.00

REQUISITION IS IN THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR.

SW12/COUNTY CLERK ELECTIONS (020)/CALL ID#658689

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



GM2 00113
Fiscal Year 2012

Account number
Fund
Department
Division .

Activity basic
Sub activity
Element .

Object

TRAVIS COUNTY
Account Balance Inquiry

• . : 1-9005-821.30-02
• . : 001 GENERAL FUND

90 CENTRALIZED COMPUTER SVCS
05 ELECTION ADMIN

• . : 82 CAPITAL AQUISITION FUNDS
• • : 1 GENERAL GOVERNMENT

30 OPERATG SUPPLIES,RP&E,NC
02 SOFTWARE

3/02/12
17:24:20

Original budget 24, 075

Actual expenditures - current
Actual expenditures - ytd .

Unposted expenditures
Encumbered amount
Unposted encumbrances
Pre-encumbrance amount
Total expenditures & encumbrances:
Unencumbered balance

F5=Encuinbrances F7=Project data
F1O=Detail trans F11=Acct activity list

6, 615.72
6, 615.72
6,615.72-

15,750.00
22,365.72
1,709.28

F8=Misc inquiry
F12=Cancel

.00

.00

92 . 9
7.1

F24=More keys

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



GM200I13
Fiscal Year 2012

Account number
Fund
Department
Division
Activity basic
Sub activity
Element
Object .

TRAVIS COUNTY
Account Balance Inquiry
1-9005-821.50-02

001 GENERAL FUND
90 CENTRALIZED COMPUTER SVCS
05 ELECTION ADMIN
82 CAPITAL AQUISITION FUNDS

1 GENERAL GOVERNMENT
50 REPR & MTNC-SERVCS PURCHD
02 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS-DP

3/02/12
17:24 :23

Original budget 3,375

Actual expenditures - current
4. Actual expenditures - ytd . .

Unposted expenditures
• Encumbered amount

Unposted encumbrances
Pre-encumbrance amount
Total expenditures & encumbrances:
Unencumbered balance

F5=Encumbrances F7=Project data
F1O=Detail trans F11=Acct activity list

2,925.00
2,925.00

450.00
F8=Misc inquiry
F12=Cancel

•

• ‘;:• -• ••••

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

86. fl
13 . 3

F24=More keys

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



PURCHASE REQUISITION NBR: 0000551151

STATUS: READY FOR BUYER PROCESS
REQUISITION BY: DENISE/43997 REASON: ELECTIONS DATE: 1/24/12

SHIP TO LOCATION: COUNTY CLERK AIRPORT ADM SUGGESTED VENDOR: 30099 EASY ACCESS INC DELIVER BY DATE: 2/01/12

LINE UNIT EXTEND
NBR DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UOM COST COST VENDOR PART NUMBER

1 EZVIP ENHANCEMENT TO DISPLAY POP UP WINDOWS 24.00 HR 150.0000 3600.00
COMMODITY: MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES
SUBCOMMOD: INSTALLATION SERVICES

2 EZVIP DATAPROPAGATOR REPLICATION 8.00 HR 150.0000 1200.00
COMMODITY: MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES
SUBCOMMOD: INSTALLATION SERVICES

3 EZVOTE ENHANCEMENT TO DISPLAY INFO FOR APPROVAL 16.00 HR 150.0000 2400.00
COMMODITY: MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES
SUBCOMMOD: INSTALLATION SERVICES

REQUISITION TOTAL: 7200.00

ACCOUNT INFORMATION

LINE # ACCOUNT PROJECT AMOUNT1 05620215326099 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES PSPEC 100.00 3600.00
OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES 10% ALLOCATION FUNDS

2 05620215326099 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES PSPEC 100.00 1200.00
OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES 10% ALLOCATION FUNDS

3 05620215326099 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES PSPEC 100.00 2400.00
OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES 10% ALLOCATION FUNDS

7200.00

REQUISITION IS IN THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR.

REQUISITION COMMENTS:

QUOTE # 2690

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



GM200113
Fiscal Year 2012

Account number
Fund
Department
Division
Activity basic
Sub activity
Element
Object .

TRAVIS COUNTY
Account Balance Inquiry

56-2021-532.60-99
056 ELECTIONS CONTRACT FUND

20 COUNTY CLERK
21 ELECTIONS l0 ADMIN FEE
53 GENERAL GOVERNMENT

2 COUNTY CLERK
60 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES
99 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

3/02/12
17:24 :42

Original budget
Revised budget
Actual expenditures - current
Actual expenditures - ytd .

Unposted expenditures
Encumbered amount
Unposted encumbrances
Pre-encumbrance amount
Total expenditures & encumbrances:
Unencumbered balance

F5=Encumbrances F7=Project data
FlO=Detail trans

14,200 01/25/2012
.00

11,687.72-
.00

18, 687.72
.00

7,200.00
14,200.00 l00.0

.00 0.0
F8=Misc inquiry
F12=Cancel

0

Fll=Acct activity list F24=More keys

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



PURCHASE REQUISITION NBR: 0000553318

STATUS: READY FOR BUYER PROCESS
REQUISITION BY: K PFERTNER 49704 REASON: ROUTINE DATE: 2/21/12

SHIP TO LOCATION: TAX ASSESSOR/COLLECTOR SUGGESTED VENDOR: 30099 EASY ACCESS INC DELIVER BY DATE: 2/21/12

LINE UNIT EXTEND
NBR DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UOM COST COST VENDOR PART NUMBER

1 QUOTE 2694 STREET LOOK UP UTILITY 8.00 HR 150.0000 1200.00
COMMODITY: DP PROC/COMP/SOFTWARE SVC
SUBCOMMOD: SOFTWARE UPDATING SVCS

2 QUOTE 2693 CREATION OF NEW UTILITY FOR EZ VOTE 64.00 HR 150.0000 9600.00
COMMODITY: DP PROC/COMP/SOFTWARE SVC
SUBCOMMOD: SOFTWARE UPDATING SVCS

REQUISITION TOTAL: 10800.00

ACCOUNT INFORMATION

LINE # ACCOUNT PROJECT AMOUNT
1 01808705186099 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES 100.00 1200.00

OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES
2 01808705186099 OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES 100.00 9600.00

OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

10800.00

REQUISITION IS IN THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR.

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



SERVICES
SERVICES

3/02/12
17:24:59

Original budget
Revised budget
Actual expenditures

- current
Actual expenditures

- ytd .

Unposted expenditures
Encumbered amount
Unposted encumbrances
Pre-encumbrance amount
Total expenditures & encumbrances:
Unencumbered balance
F5=Encuml,rances F7=Project data
F1O=Detajl trans Fll=Acct activity list

2,000
26,200 02/23/2012

.00

.00

.00
13,400.00

.00
10,800.00
24,200.00
2,000.00

F8=Misc inquiry
F12 =Cance].

GM200I13
Fiscal Year 2012

Account number
Fund
Department
Division
Activity basic
Sub activity
Element
Object .

TRAVIS COUNTY
Account Balance Inquiry

18-0870-51860-99
• • • : 018 VOTER REGISTRATION FUND
• . • : 08 TAX COLLECTOR

70 VOTER REGISTRATION
• . . : 51 GENERAL GOVERNMENT

8 TAX COLLECTOR
• . . : 60 OTHER PURCHASED

99 OTHER PURCHASED

92. 4
7.6

F24=More keys

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT NUMBER:   MA960322 – Tax Office Computer System   PAGE 1 OF 15 PAGES 
 
ISSUED BY: PURCHASING OFFICE 
                                  700 LAVACA, SUITE 800 

                                  AUSTIN, TX 78701 

 
PURCHASING AGENT ASST:  Lori Clyde  

TEL. NO:   (512) 854-9700 

FAX NO:   (512) 854-9185 

 
DATE PREPARED: 

March 1, 2012 

 
ISSUED TO: 
Easy Access, Inc. 

4200–A N Bicentennial Dr. 

McAllen, Texas  78504 

(956) 682-3466 (v) 

(956) 682-0906 (f) 

MODIFICATION NO.:  

 

24 

EXECUTED DATE OF ORIGINAL 

CONTRACT:  

 

December 13, 1994 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT TERM DATES:  February28, 2003–February 29, 2004 CURRENT CONTRACT TERM DATES: March 1, 2012– February 28, 2013 

 
FOR TRAVIS COUNTY INTERNAL USE ONLY:        

Original Contract Amount: $_288,850.00__   Current Modified Amount $_917,829.24___ . 

 
DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES:  Except as provided herein, all terms, conditions, and provisions of the document referenced above as heretofore 

modified, remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 

 

 

The above mentioned contract is hereby modified as follows: 

 

1) Add additional EZ-VIP licenses and support: 

45 Each EZ-VIP User License Seats at $350/each = $15,750.00 

45 Each Annual Support per User License at $65.00/each = $2,925.00    

Total Cost of Licenses and Support    $18,675.00 

2) Enhance EZ-VIP software to allow early voting and Election Day poll workers to enter on an hourly 

basis the number of voters who have voted and the number of voters in line at the polling place per 

the attached Change Order Request Quote # 2690.  48 hours at $150/hour = $7,200. 

3) Create a new utility for EZ-VOTE to allow for various data requests per the attached Change Order 

Request/Quote # 2693.  64 hours at $150.00/hour = $9,600.00. 

4) Create a street look up utility per the attached Change Order Request/Quote# 2694.  8 hours at 

$150.00/hour = $1,200.00. 

 

The total cost of this modification is $36,675.00. 

 

 

Note to Vendor:  

[  X  ] Complete and execute (sign) your portion of the signature block section below for all copies and return all signed copies to Travis County. 

[    ] DO NOT execute and return to Travis County.  Retain for your records. 
 
 

LEGAL BUSINESS NAME:        
 

     BY:            
          SIGNATURE 

 

     BY:            
          PRINT NAME 
 

TITLE:            

            ITS DULY AUTHORIZED AGENT 

□ DBA 

□ CORPORATION 

□ OTHER 

 
DATE: 

 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

 
BY:            

      CYD V. GRIMES, C.P.M., TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT  

 

 
DATE: 

 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

 
BY:            

      SAMUEL T. BISCOE, TRAVIS COUNTY JUDGE  
 

 
DATE: 

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



EZAccess
4200-A N Bicentennial Dr
McAllen, Texas   78504

Phone: (956) 682-3466 -:- Fax: (956) 682-0906
        Quote Number:                    Quotation Date:

          

      Client: Ship To:                   

This quotation is valid for a period of thirty (30) days unless modified in writing by Easy Access Inc.

ITEM QTY
MODEL 

NUMBER
DESCRIPTION $ UNIT PRICE

EXTENDED $ 
AMOUNT

EZ-VIP Licenses & Support

1. 45 License Additional EZ-VIP User License Seats 350.00 $15,750.00 

2. 45 Support Annual Software Support per User License 65.00 2,925.00 

Delivery dates will be confirmed upon acceptance of this quotation. Sub Total $18,675.00 

Sales Tax Not Applicable

Special Instructions: Installation Not Applicable

Freight Not Applicable

Insurance Not Applicable

Gross Amount $18,675.00 

Easy Access Inc:

         Authorized Signature: William C Hamer
                     Typed Name:    Mr William C Hamer/ss                      Title: CEO                                  Date: 01/13/2012

As an authorized agent, I accept the items above and the General Terms & Conditions attached hereto or incorporated 

herein and hereby acknowledged.

Authorized Client Signature: 

                      Typed Name:                                                                  Title:                                 Date:

Travis County Voter Registration
5501 Airport Blvd
Austin TX  78751-1410
Attn: Mr Bill Hensler

Same

01/13/20122691

2691 Travis Co EZ-VIP Licenses & Support Page 1 of  1 9:27 AM  1/16/2012

MA960322 Page 2 of 15 Pages
Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



EASY ACCESS INC Change Order Request 

 

Change Order Request Page 1 of 1 10:29 AM  2/1/2012 

CHANGE ORDER REQUEST 
 
 

DATE: February 1, 2012 
 
CONTRACT: Contract between Travis County and Easy Access Inc for Tax Office Computer 

System #MA960322LC 
 
MODIFICATION NO._____________ 

 
Pursuant to Section 22 ("Changes") of the Agreement, Easy Access Inc is directed to make the 
changes described herein to provide the following described work not included in the original 
scope of work described in the Agreement: 
 
Scope of Work:  
Services: 
Quote #2690 - 
1. Enhance EZ-VIP to display a Pop-Up Window at 1 hour intervals starting at 7:30AM 
a) Prompt for number of persons in line pending Voter Qualification and store on Laptop 
b) Prompt for Cumulative Votes from JBC at location with suggested Value coming from 
    EZ-VIP Laptop DB and store on Laptop 
c) Do not interrupt a Voter Qualification already in process, but wait for completion before 
    prompting window 
 
2. Enhance EZ-VIP AS400 Datapropagator Replication to retrieve the 2 elements from Item 1 
 
3. Enhance EZ-VOTE with new module to display information from Item 1 and prompt for 
    Acceptance/Approval and/or Override from County Clerk Public Website posting 
 
Project Impact: 
48 Hours @ $150/Hour = $7,200 
 
Easy Access Inc and Travis County have given careful consideration to the changes proposed 
and hereby agree with the System changes and the project impact. 
 
 
Submitted by: Approved by: 
EASY ACCESS INC  TRAVIS COUNTY 
   

William C Hamer   

Approved by electronic signature  Authorized Signature 
William C Hamer   
Typed   Typed 
CEO   
Title  Title 
02/01/2012   
Date  Date 

 

MA960322 Page 3 of 15 Pages
Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



EZAccess
4200-A N Bicentennial Dr
McAllen, Texas   78504

Phone: (956) 682-3466 -:- Fax: (956) 682-0906
        Quote Number:                    Quotation Date:

          

      Client: Ship To:                   

This quotation is valid for a period of thirty (30) days unless modified in writing by Easy Access Inc.

ITEM QTY
MODEL 

NUMBER
DESCRIPTION $ PRICE/HOUR

EXTENDED $ 
AMOUNT

EZ-VIP & EZ-VOTE Enhancements

1. 24 Prof Svr Hrs Enhance EZ-VIP to display a Pop-Up Window at 1 hour 150.00 $3,600.00 

intervals starting at 7:30AM

a) Prompt for number of persons in line pending

    Voter Qualification and store on Laptop

b) Prompt for Cumulative Votes from JBC at location

    with suggested Value coming from EZ-VIP 

    Laptop DB and store on Laptop

c) Do not interrupt a Voter Qualification already in

    process, but wait for completion before prompting

    window

2. 8 Prof Svr Hrs Enhance EZ-VIP AS400 Datapropagator Replication 150.00 1,200.00 

to retrieve the 2 elements from Item 1

3. 16 Prof Svr Hrs Enhance EZ-VOTE with new module to display 150.00 2,400.00 

information from Item 1 and prompt for Acceptance/

Approval and/or Override from County Clerk Public

Website posting

Delivery dates will be confirmed upon acceptance of this quotation. Sub Total $7,200.00 

Sales Tax Not Applicable

Special Instructions: Installation Not Applicable

Freight Not Applicable

Insurance Not Applicable

Gross Amount $7,200.00 

Easy Access Inc:

         Authorized Signature: William C Hamer
                     Typed Name:    Mr William C Hamer/ss                      Title: CEO                                  Date: 01/13/2012

As an authorized agent, I accept the items above and the General Terms & Conditions attached hereto or incorporated 

herein and hereby acknowledged.

Authorized Client Signature: 

                      Typed Name:                                                                  Title:                                 Date:

Travis County Voter Registration
5501 Airport Blvd
Austin TX  78751-1410
Attn: Ms Gail Fisher

Same

01/13/20122690

2690 Travis Co EZ-VIP Mod Page 1 of  1 8:21 AM  1/18/2012

MA960322 Page 4 of 15 Pages
Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



EASY ACCESS INC Change Order Request 

 

Change Order Request Page 1 of 1 10:30 AM  2/1/2012 

CHANGE ORDER REQUEST 
 
 

DATE: February 1, 2012 
 
CONTRACT: Contract between Travis County and Easy Access Inc for Tax Office Computer 

System #MA960322LC 
 
MODIFICATION NO._____________ 

 
Pursuant to Section 22 ("Changes") of the Agreement, Easy Access Inc is directed to make the 
changes described herein to provide the following described work not included in the original 
scope of work described in the Agreement: 
 
Scope of Work:  
 
Services: 
Quote #2693 - 
Creation of a new utility for EZ-VOTE to allow for various data requests 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Project Impact: 
64 Hours @ $150/Hour = $9,600 
 
 
Easy Access Inc and Travis County have given careful consideration to the changes proposed 
and hereby agree with the System changes and the project impact. 
 
 
Submitted by: Approved by: 
EASY ACCESS INC  TRAVIS COUNTY 
   

William C Hamer   

Approved by electronic signature  Authorized Signature 
William C Hamer   
Typed   Typed 
CEO   
Title  Title 
02/01/2012   
Date  Date 

 

MA960322 Page 5 of 15 Pages
Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



EZAccess
4200-A N Bicentennial Dr
McAllen, Texas   78504

Phone: (956) 682-3466 -:- Fax: (956) 682-0906
        Quote Number:                    Quotation Date:

          

      Client: Ship To:                   

This quotation is valid for a period of thirty (30) days unless modified in writing by Easy Access Inc.

ITEM QTY
MODEL 

NUMBER
DESCRIPTION $ PRICE/HOUR

EXTENDED $ 
AMOUNT

EZ-VOTE Enhancement

1. 64 Hours Data Request Utility per Attached Specifications 150.00 $9,600.00 

Delivery dates will be confirmed upon acceptance of this quotation. Sub Total $9,600.00 

Sales Tax Not Applicable

Special Instructions: Installation Not Applicable

Freight Not Applicable

Insurance Not Applicable

Gross Amount $9,600.00 

Easy Access Inc:

         Authorized Signature: William C Hamer
                     Typed Name:    Mr William C Hamer/ss                      Title: CEO                                  Date: 01/20/2012

As an authorized agent, I accept the items above and the General Terms & Conditions attached hereto or incorporated 

herein and hereby acknowledged.

Authorized Client Signature: 

                      Typed Name:                                                                  Title:                                 Date:

Travis County
Voter Registration
5501 Airport Blvd
Austin TX  78751-1410
Attn: Ms Dolores Lopez

Travis County Voter Registration
5501 Airport Blvd
Austin TX  78751-1410

01/20/20122693

2693 Travis Co Page 1 of  1 3:20 PM  1/20/2012

MA960322 Page 6 of 15 Pages
Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



VTEDTA                             eData Request                       DD/DD/DD 

                                                                                

               Precinct(+) BBBB   Select if Voted in  BBBB Select Party BBBB      

                                    Flag if Voted in  BBBB Flag Party BBBB      

BBBB OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO  BBBB OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO  BBBB OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO 

BBBB OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO  BBBB OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO  BBBB OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO 

BBBB OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO  BBBB OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO  BBBB OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO 

BBBB OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO  BBBB OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO  BBBB OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO 

BBBB OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO  BBBB OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO  BBBB OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO 

BBBB OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO  BBBB OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO  BBBB OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO 

BBBB OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO  BBBB OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO  BBBB OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO 

BBBB OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO  BBBB OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO  BBBB OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO 

                                  Zip Code(s) 99999 

                                       Street BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB BBBB BB 

                                         City BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB 

                                  Block Range 999999 999999 

          Sort by (V)RC#/(N)ame/(S)treet B                                 

                   (A)ctive/(S)uspense/(B)oth B                                 

                            (T)ext/(C)SV file B                                 

                                  Submit Date 99/99/9999 Submit Time 99:99     

                                    File Name BBBBBBBBBB  

 

User can select up to 80 choices for: 

 Precinct 

 Select if Voted in/Party.  These will work in tandem.  Pop-up window will display both fields, which will 

allow the user to select multiple election codes, and if applicable, the party code for the election 

entered, or, *ALL 

 Flag if Voted in/Party.  These will work in tandem.  Pop-up window will display both fields, which will 

allow the user to select multiple election codes, and if applicable, the party code for the election 

entered, or, *ALL 

 Each District 

 Zip code 

 

Validation: 

Precinct(+) – valid precinct code(s) or *ALL (VTCODE/PCT) 

Select if Voted in/Party – valid election code(s) or *ALL (VTCODE/ELE).  If specific election(s) is entered, 

a valid party code (VTCODE/PTC), or *ALL, will be required if a primary election. 

Flag if Voted in/Party - valid election code(s) or *ALL (VTCODE/ELE).  If specific election(s) is entered, a 

valid party code (VTCODE/PTC), or *ALL, will be required if a primary election. 

Districts – valid code as defined in VTJURD or blank for all (VTCODE/***) 

Zip Code(s) - none 

Street/Type/Dir/City  

Street/Type/Dir and City – street must exist for that City in VTSTIN 

Street/Type/Dir only - must exist in at least one City in VTSTIN 

City only - this City must exist in VTSTIN 

No Street and No City – none 

Block Range – can be blank 

            - If Street and City entered, validate block range is valid if values entered 

Sort by – valid entry V, N or S, if blank, default V 

MA960322 Page 7 of 15 Pages
Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Active/Suspense/Both – valid entry A, S or B, if blank, default B 

Text/CSV file – valid entry T or C, if blank, default T 

Submit Date – valid date, can be blank 

Submit Time – valid time, can be blank 

File Name – required entry.  No default value.  If file doesn’t exist, user is prompted whether to create the 

file or not. 

 

Record Selection: 

 From VTMAST – basic record selection criteria 

  C prefix 

  VRC# is not 16028, 16029, 352872 

  VUID has a value 

  Last Name has a value 

  First Name has a value 

  Suppress Indicator is not Y 

 

 From VTMAST – record selection using VTEDTA “screen selection criteria” 

  Zip code matches at least one “Zip code”(s), if not *ALL (zeros) 

  Precinct matches at least one “Precinct(s)”, if not *ALL 

  District(s) matches at least one “District”(s), if not all district(s) are blank 

  Street/Type/Dir matches the “Street/Type/Dir”, if any 

  City matches the “City”, if any 

  Block falls within the “Block Range”, if any 

 

 From VTHIST – record selection using VTEDTA “screen selection criteria”  

  VTHIST record exists for at least one “Select if Voted in”(s), if not *ALL and the party code must 

match “Select Party”, if not *ALL 

 

Data Verification of selected records: 

 Multiple VRC#s in list of selected records, if exist, will report to Exception/Statistic Report and remove 

from list of selected records 

 Multiple VUID#s in list of selected records, if exist, will report to Exception/Statistic Report and remove 

from list of selected records 

 

Exception/Statistic Report output 

 Will list duplicate VRC#s, if any 

 Will list duplicate VUID#s, if any 

 Will include the total voter records processed.  This will be the count of all C voters in VTMAST at the time 

of the run. 

 Will include the total active voters processed.  This will be the count of voters that passed the VTMAST – 

basic record selection criteria above. 

 Will include the total voters selected.  This will be the count of voters that passed the VTMAST – record 

selection using VTEDTA “screen selection criteria” and VTHIST – record selection using VTEDTA 

“screen selection criteria” above. 

MA960322 Page 8 of 15 Pages
Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



 Will include the total number of records in the output file.  This will be the actual number of records in the 

output file.  This number should always be two more than the total voters selected.  One for the header 

record. One for the total record. 

MA960322 Page 9 of 15 Pages
Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Output of selected records: 

 One file per customer.  User will decide file name for each customer. 

 Multiple members per file.   

 Data member  

 Format will be DYYYYMMDDx, where D stands for Data, YYYYMMDD represents the date it was 

created and x is an alphabetic character from a to z, which allows for 26 members per day. 

 Selection criteria member  

 format will be SYYYYMMDDx, where S stands for Selection Parameters, YYYYMMDD represents 

the date it was created and x is an alphabetic character from a to z, which allows for 26 members per 

day. 

 There will always be a D and S member. 

 

Selection member output (SYYYYMMDDx): 

 Records will list the value of each field from VTEDTA that had a value entered by the user.  For example, 

 Precinct 01: *ALL 

 Flag Ele 01: P08 

 Flag Ele 02: G08 

 Flag Ele 03: P10 

 Flag Ele 04: G10 

 Flag Pty 01: REPB 

 Flag Pty 03: *ALL 

 Commissioner 01: P01 

 Commissioner 02: P02 

 School 01: S01 

 Street Name: MARTIN LUTHER KING 

 Street Type: BLVD 

 Street Dir: N 

 City Name: AUSTIN 

 Block Range: 000500 - 099999 

 Sort: V 

 Active/Suspense: B 

 Text/CSV: T  

 Total voters selected: 999,999 

 

MA960322 Page 10 of 15 Pages
Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



 

o If the user entered a value in “Select if Voted in”(s), these values will be used to build the list of 

election codes. Example, the user entered P08, G08, P10, G10.  The list of elections will look like 

 01) P08 

 02) G08 

 03) P10 

 04) G10 

 

o If the user entered a value in “Flag if Voted in”(s), these values will be used to build the list of 

election codes. Example, the user entered P06, G06, P08, G08, P10, G10.  The list of elections will 

look like 

  01) P06 

 02) G06 

 03) P08 

 04) G08 

 05) P10 

 06) G10 

 

 Once the list of elections has been built, the Party Codes and Polling locations will be filled using the values 

from VTHIST that correspond to the election code(s) in the list. 

 

 The DYYYYMMDDx field names will be  

ELEC01 

PTYC01 

POLC01 

ELEC02 

PTYC02 

POLC02 

.. 

.. 

.. 

ELEC79 

PTYC79 

POLC79 

ELEC80 

PTYC80 

POLC80 

 

 The header record labels for the election codes will be concatenated with a static value 

P08VOTED 

P08PLACE 

P08PARTY 

G08VOTED 

G08PLACE 

G08PARTY 

P09VOTED 

P09PLACE 

P09PARTY 

G09VOTED 

G09PLACE 

G09PARTY 

  

MA960322 Page 11 of 15 Pages
Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Data member output (DYYYYMMDDx): 

 The first record in the output file will be the header record 

 The last record in the output file will be the total record 

 The records in between will contain the Voter Information and the Voter Election History 

 The Voter Information will be pulled from VTMAST and will include

VUIDNO 

VRCNUM 

PRCNT 

EDRDATE 

GENDER 

LNAME 

TITLE 

FNAME 

MNAME 

BLKNUM 

DIRECT 

STREET 

STYPE  

UNITYP  

UNITNO  

RESCITY 

RESTATE 

RESZIP  

REFDAT  

MLADD1  

MLADD2    

MLCITY    

MLSTATE   

MLZIP     

MLCOUNT

RY 

MCHGDT    

DOB       

STATCODE

2(1:1) 

DIST01 

DIST02 

DIST03 

DIST04 

DIST05 

DIST06 

DIST07 

DIST08 

DIST09 

DIST10 

DIST11 

DIST12 

DIST13 

DIST14 

DIST15 

DIST16 

DIST17 

DIST18 

SUPRES 

 

 The Voter Election History – Election, Party, Polling Location values 

  A list of elections will be built 

o If the user entered *ALL in “Select if Voted in”(s) and “Flag if Voted in”(s), the list 

that is built will pull all VTCODE/ELE records in order by election date descending.  

For example, as of 04/04/2011, the list of elections will be  

01) G10  

02) GR10 

03) GA10 

04) PR10 

05) P10  

06) GMOC 

07) G09  

08) GA09 

09) G08  

10) GT08 

11) GR08 

12) GA08 

13) PR08 

14) P08  

15) G07  

16) GA07 

17) GE07 

18) G06  

19) GA06 

20) PR06 

21) P06  

22) GLR6 

23) GL06 

24) G05  

25) GR05 

26) GA05 

27) G04  

28) GA04 

29) PR04 

30) P04  

31) G03  

32) GR03 

33) GA03 

34) GIVL 

35) GIWB 

36) G02  

37) PR02 

38) P02  

39) GC01 

40) G00  

41) PR00 

42) P00  

43) GC99 

44) G98  

45) GA98 

46) PR98 

47) P98  

48) GC97 

49) GA97 

50) G96  

51) GR96 

52) GL96 

53) PR96 

54) P96  

55) G94  

56) P94  

57) G92  

58) P92  

59) G90  

60) P90  

 Once 80 elections have been reached, the oldest will drop from the list. 

MA960322 Page 12 of 15 Pages
Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



 The total record will look like 

 Total voters in file: 9,999,999 

 

Hours 

online build screen and pgm/accept/validate/submit job 8 

report build/format 8 

program rec select 8 

output file create/append/member names 8 

csv file format/create/copy to ifs 16 

test&dlv 8 

padding 8 

 

8*8=64 

MA960322 Page 13 of 15 Pages
Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



EASY ACCESS INC Change Order Request 

 

Change Order Request Page 1 of 1 10:30 AM  2/1/2012 

CHANGE ORDER REQUEST 
 
 

DATE: February 1, 2012 
 
CONTRACT: Contract between Travis County and Easy Access Inc for Tax Office Computer 

System #MA960322LC 
 
MODIFICATION NO._____________ 

 
Pursuant to Section 22 ("Changes") of the Agreement, Easy Access Inc is directed to make the 
changes described herein to provide the following described work not included in the original 
scope of work described in the Agreement: 
 
Scope of Work:  
Quote #2694 - 
 
Street Look Up Utility 
The web page will have the same 'look and feel' as the Voter Search web page: 
(http://www.traviscountytax.org/showVoterNameSearch.do) 
Located under the VOTERS tab on the Travis County Tax Assessor website: 
(http://www.traviscountytax.org); Same location as the Voter Search 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Project Impact: 
8 Hours @ $150/Hour = $1,200 
 
 
Easy Access Inc and Travis County have given careful consideration to the changes proposed 
and hereby agree with the System changes and the project impact. 
 
 
Submitted by: Approved by: 
EASY ACCESS INC  TRAVIS COUNTY 
   

William C Hamer   

Approved by electronic signature  Authorized Signature 
William C Hamer   
Typed   Typed 
CEO   
Title  Title 
02/01/2012   
Date  Date 

 

MA960322 Page 14 of 15 Pages
Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



EZAccess
4200-A N Bicentennial Dr
McAllen, Texas   78504

Phone: (956) 682-3466 -:- Fax: (956) 682-0906
        Quote Number:                    Quotation Date:

          

      Client: Ship To:                   

This quotation is valid for a period of thirty (30) days unless modified in writing by Easy Access Inc.

ITEM QTY
MODEL 

NUMBER
DESCRIPTION $ PRICE/HOUR

EXTENDED $ 
AMOUNT

EZ-VOTE Enhancement

1. 8 Hours Street Look Up Utility 150.00 $1,200.00 

The web page will have the same 'look and feel' as the

Voter Search web page:

(http://www.traviscountytax.org/showVoterNameSearch.do)

Located under the VOTERS tab on the Travis County

Tax Assessor website:

(http://www.traviscountytax.org);

Same location as the Voter Search

Delivery dates will be confirmed upon acceptance of this quotation. Sub Total $1,200.00 

Sales Tax Not Applicable

Special Instructions: Installation Not Applicable

Freight Not Applicable

Insurance Not Applicable

Gross Amount $1,200.00 

Easy Access Inc:

         Authorized Signature: William C Hamer
                     Typed Name:    Mr William C Hamer/ss                      Title: CEO                                  Date: 01/20/2012

As an authorized agent, I accept the items above and the General Terms & Conditions attached hereto or incorporated 

herein and hereby acknowledged.

Authorized Client Signature: 

                      Typed Name:                                                                  Title:                                 Date:

Travis County
Voter Registration
5501 Airport Blvd
Austin TX  78751-1410
Attn: Ms Dolores Lopez

Travis County Voter Registration
5501 Airport Blvd
Austin TX  78751-1410

01/20/20122694

2694 Travis Co Page 1 of  1 3:20 PM  1/20/2012

MA960322 Page 15 of 15 Pages
Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request
 

Meeting Date: March 13, 2012
 
Prepared By: Steve Sun Phone #: 854-4660
 
Division Director/Manager: ev Sw, .E., Engineering Division Manager
 

Department HeadlTitle: Steven M. Manilla, P.E., County Executive-TNR
 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Davis, Precinct One
 

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
 
Consider and take appropriate action on the following requests:
 
A) To terminate an old Participation Agreement between Travis County and
 
developers for construction of Parmer Lane Extension in Precinct One; and
 
B) To approve a new Participation Agreement between Travis County and
 
developers for construction of Parmer Lane Extension Phase 2B, in Precinct One.
 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:
 
The Parmer Lane extension project is a Tier 1 public-private partnership project
 
approved in the 2005 Bond referendum. A participation agreement was entered into
 
between the County and developers (J&T Development Group, LP and Wild Horse
 
Addition, Ltd.) in 2006 and an inter-local agreement was entered into between the
 
County and City of Austin in 2007 for construction of this project. Under these two
 
agreements, Phase 1 and Phase 2A of this project were completed and Parmer
 
Lane has been extended from US 290E to the southern right-of-way of Cap Metro's
 
rail line (Austin and Southwestern Railroad). Due to the subsequent economic
 
downturn and the challenge in obtaining financing, J&T Development Group, LP
 
defaulted on the participation agreement, and Phase 2B of the project, to extend
 
Parmer Lane from the southern right-of-way of Cap Metro's rail line to the eastern
 
right-of-way of State Highway 130, has not been completed. Notice of Default was
 
sent in April 2011. TNR and the County Attorney's Office have since been working
 
with new developers Heart of Manor, LP and Texas WH200, LP, successors in
 
interest to J&T Development Group, LP and Wild Horse Addition, Ltd., to develop a
 
new participation agreement to complete Phase 2B of this project.
 

The new participation agreement will continue to require the developers to donate
 
necessary right-of-way for construction of project design features, share the
 
preconstruction costs and construction management fee with the County at 50%
 
each, and share the construction costs with the County and City of Austin at 1/3
 
each. Under an existing interlocal agreement with the City of Austin, the City has
 
agreed to share the construction cost with the County and the developers equally.
 
The County Attorney's Office has reviewed the interlocal agreement and determined
 

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 12



that the County can enter into a new participation agreement without having to 'f 

amend the interlocal agreement. The new participation agreement includes new 
safeguards such as a specific project schedule and fiscal security requirements."?' 
which are discussed in further details under Issues and Opportunities, to increase 
the chance of successful project implementation. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Staff recommends termination of the old participation agreement and approval of the 
new participation agreement. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
Since the original developers' inability to obtain financing was the main cause of the 
default, the new participation agreement includes specific fiscal security 
requirements to increase the chance of successful completion of project design and 
construction once started. At the beginning of design, the developers are required to 
deposit in an escrow account with the County all of the developers' share of the 
necessary preconstruction costs including planning, survey, engineering, design, 
permit, bid, award, etc. The developers will manage the project design and the 
County will reimburse the developers all incurred eligible preconstruction costs upon 
the developers' submittal of satisfactory progress and payment documents. At the 
60% completion of the design, the developers will be required to deposit in County's 
escrow account the estimated construction costs. The developers will continue to
manage the project design, bid/award, and construction while the County continues 
to reimburse the developer all incurred eligible preconstruction and construction 
costs. In the event that the developers default on the agreement, County can either 
terminate the agreement or take over the project and draw on the developers' fiscal 
security deposits to complete the design and, if the developers have deposited their 
share of construction funds after 600/0 design completion, to complete the 
construction. 

The developers will share the construction management fee equally with the County. 
The developers will be required to deposit 50% of the construction management fee 
into an escrow account with the County once the construction management contract 
is approved by the County but before the execution of the contract. The County will 
reimburse eligible construction management costs to the developers. 

The new participation agreement includes specific project schedules for reaching 
certain design milestones and construction completion. If the developers fail to meet 
the required schedule, County can either terminate the agreement or draw on the 
fiscal security deposit to continue the project implementation. 

County will withhold certain retainages on reimbursements for construction 
payments (5%) and construction manager's fee (15%) until the completion of final 

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



,	 project accounting, resolution of pending claim or contingent liabilities, and delivery 
to the County of the final construction as-built, warranty document, and affidavit of 
bills paid and waiver of lines. This shall help to ensure the developers fulfill their 
obligations under the new participation agreement. 

The new agreement allows the developers to implement sustainable roadway 
practices to the project if the design features are accepted by City and County. The 
developers desire to keep the impervious cover less than 200/0 of the total right-of
way area so to minimize the stormwater runoff impacts and utilize natural vegetative 
filtration functions to reduce/eliminate the need of water quality ponds. The 
developers will maintain stormwater management ponds if the ponds serve 
developers' lands other than the Parmer Lane extension right-of-way. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
The preliminary total project cost estimate is $5,950,000 which includes $700,000 for 
preconstruction costs, $200,000 for construction management fee, and $5,050,000 
for construction costs. Per the participation agreement and the inter-local 
agreement, the County will pay 50%) of the preconstruction cost and construction 
management fee, and 33&1/3 % of the construction costs. Therefore, County's share 
of the total project costs is $2,133,333. Funding for this project will be from the 2005 
Bond funds. There is a balance of $2,536,000 available under this project account 
that can be used for this project. 

EXHIBITS/ATTACHMENTS: 
Phase 2B Location Map
 
Default Notification
 
ROW Letter
 
New Participation Agreement
 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manaqer TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Tom Nuckols County Attorney's 854-9513 

Office 

cc·.
 
Steve Sun TNR 
Tony Valdez TNR 
Donna Williams-Jones TNR 

I 

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



,
 
_ OlD HWY 20 

PARMER LANE EXTENSION 
TRAVIS COUN TY, TEXAS 

EXHIBIT A 

J .... JON E S & CAR T E R.t Nt. 
.. L ENGINEERS - PLANNERS -SURVEYORS 

805 Las Cimas Parkway. Suite 230 Austin. Texas 78746-5493 (512) 441-9493 

Job No. A155-003 Date: 08-01-06 

...... ',. 

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 

STEVEN M. MANILLA, P.E., COUNTY EXECUTIVE 

411 W 13th St. 
Eleventh Floor 
P.O. Box 1748 

Austin, Texas 78767 CERTIFIED MAIL 
(512) 854-9383 
FAX (512) 854-4626 

NOTICE OF DEFAULT OF PARMER LANE PARTICIPATION AGREEMENT 

April 21, 2011 

Via Certified Mail Return Receipt No. (#7004-1160-0006-9506-7640) 
Wild Horse Addition, Ltd. 
clo Mark Drinkard 
910 Heritage Center Circle, Suite A 
Round Rock, Texas 78664 

Via Certified Mail Return Receipt No. (#7004-1160-0006-9506-7596) 
Drenner & Golden Stuart Wolff 
301 Congress, Suite 1200 
Austin, Texas 78701 
Attn: Steve Metcalfe 

Via Certified Mail Return Receipt No. (#7004-1160-0006-9506-7602) 
Steve Metcalfe 
Metcalfe Williams, LLP 
301 Congress Ave, Suite 1075 
Austin, Texas 78701 

Via Certified Mail ReturnReceipt No. (#7004-1160-0006-9506-7619) 
J&T 
clo Jeff Turner 
Blue Bluff Ventures, LLC 
410 North Burnet Street 
Manor, Texas 78653 

Via Certified Mail Return Receipt No. (#7004-1160-0006-9506-7626) 
Vitaly Zaretsky 
14515 Bois D'Arc Lane 
Manor, Texas 78653 

Via Certified Mail Return Receipt No. (#7004-1160-0006-9506-7633) 
Kasling, O'Toole, Hemphill & Dolezal, LLP 
700 Lavaca Street, Suite 1000 
Austin, Texas 78701 
Attn: Bill Hemphill 

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT
 

STEVENM. MANILLA, P.E., COUNTYEXECUTIVE - TNRJFMD 

411 W. 13th Sl. 
Eleventh Floor 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
(512) 854-9383 
FAX (512) 854-4626 

Via First Class Mail 

February 27,2012 

Heart of Manor, LP 
1300 Virginia Drive, Suite 225 
Fort Washington, PA 19034 

Attn: William Peruzzi 

Re: Right-Of-Way ("ROW") for Phase 2B ofPanner Lane 

Dear Mr. Peruzzi: 

This letter is in response to the February 9th meeting attended by your representatives and 
Travis County concerning the pending Parmer Lane Participation Agreement ("Agreement") 
between Travis County, Heart of Manor, LP and Texas WH200, LP ("Developer"). 

The meeting focused on the dedication, development and maintenance of the right-of-way ("ROW") 
area along the future extension ofPanner Lane. The following summarizes Travis County staffs 
position: 

• Travis County and the Developer agree that irrigation, utility crossings, and signage and 
related monumentation will be permitted in the ROW in accordance with existing Travis County 
rules, regulations, and practice for standard ROW license agreements. 

• The Developer desires to use the ROW identified in Exhibit A as "Outparcel ROW" for 
stonnwater controls for adjacent property currently owned by the Developer. Travis County and the 
Developer agree the Developer will be responsible for maintaining those controls. 

• Travis County and the Developer desire to keep the impervious cover for the Parmer Lane 
extension below 20% by including the area of the Outparcel ROW in impervious cover calculations. 
However, Travis County prefers not to own fee simple title to the Outparcel ROW because that 
creates risks and management responsibilities for which Travis County taxpayers are liable. Travis 

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



County prefers for the Developer to retain fee simple title to the Outparcel ROWand to achieve 20% 
impervious cover for the Parmer Lane extension by transferring impervious cover allowances from 
the Outparcel ROW to the ROW identified in Exhibit A as "Core ROW." Travis County and the 
Developer will meet with City of Austin officials and use best efforts to achieve that goal. 

If the only feasible option to keep impervious cover under 20% for the Parmer Lane· 
extension is for Travis County to take fee simple to the Outparcel ROW, the Developer will execute 
a ROW license agreement that includes provisions that mitigate potential cost to taxpayers resulting 
from management expenses or other liabilities. 

We look forward to executing the Agreement and working with you and your representatives on the
 
Parmer Lane extension.
 

Sincerely,
 

Steve Manilla, P.E.
 
County Executive-TNR/FMD
 

cc:	 David Armbrust 
Pete Dwyer 
Chris Gilmore 
Tom Nuckols 
Tony Valdez 

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



ORIGINAI:~
 

PARMER LANE PARTICIPATION AGREEMENT 

This Parmer Lane Participation Agreement ("Agreement") is entered into 
between Travis County, Texas (the "County"), Heart of Manor, LP, a Texas limited 
partnership and Texas WH200, LP, a Delaware limited partnership (collectively, the 
"Owner"). (The Owner is sometimes referred to as "Developer"). County, Developer, 
and Owner are sometimes hereinafter individually referred to as a "Party" and 
collectively referred to as the "Parties." Each of the Parties confirms that it has the 
authority and ability to enter into this Agreement, with the consent attached hereto from 
any applicable third party lenders, and to perform its obligations under this Agreement, 
without the further approval or consent of any other person or entity. 

Recitals 

WHEREAS, County has heretofore entered into that certain Parmer Lane 
Participation Agreement on October 31, 2006, and First Amendment to Parmer Lane 
Participation on February 2, 2007 (collectively referred to herein as the "Initial 
Agreement"), executed, by and between County and Developer's predecessors-in-title, 
namely, J & T Development Group, LP, a Texas limited partnership, and Wild Horse 
Addition, Ltd, a Texas limited partnership; 

WHEREAS, Phases 1A, 18, and 2A of the Project, as set forth in the Initial 
Agreement and generally consisting of the extension of Parmer Lane from the southern 
right-of-way of U.S. Highway 290 to the southern right-of-way of the Capital 
Metropolitan Transportation Authority (Austin and Southwestern Railroad) rail line (the 
"Phase 2A Terminus"), have been completed; 

WHEREAS, as a condition of County approval of development in the Austin 
Limited Purpose Annexation Area, Developer is generally obligated under Chapter 30, 
AustinfTravis County Subdivision Regulations, to mitigate the traffic impacts of the 
development by contributing proportionally to the construction of the roadway 
improvements in the Capital Area Metropolitan Planning Organization ("CAMPO") 2030 
Plan; 

WHEREAS, Section 232.105 of the Texas Local Government Code provides that 
a commissioners court may contract with a developer of land in the unincorporated area 
to construct public improvements, and this Agreement is being entered into pursuant to, 
and is in compliance with, Section 232.105 in that County's costs are attributable to the 
oversizinq of the road and do not exceed more than thirty percent (30%) of any 
component of the Project that is not attributable to oversizing; 

WHEREAS, County and Developer wish to provide a mutually satisfactory basis 
for addressing Phase 28 of the Project as set forth in the Initial Agreement, and 
generally consisting of the extension of Parmer Lane from the Phase 2A Terminus to 
the eastern right-at-way of State Highway 130 (the "Phase 28 Terminus"), includinq, 
but not limited to, the remaining design and construction of Parmer Lane (the "Project"), 
and the reimbursement of related costs; 

{W0501896.3} 

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



{W0501896.3 } 

(ii) Pavement structure with a design life of twenty (20) years based on 
geotechnical engineering produced by the Project Engineer. 

(iii) Design speed offorty-five (45) miles per hour. 

(iv) Any bridges are to be designed according to minimum applicable 
Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT) standards. 

(v) Twenty (20) feet wide grass medians (back of curb to back of curb), 
or as otherwise agreed upon between Developer and County. 

(vi) Six (6) foot wide sidewalk on the west side of the road and an eight 
(8) foot wide sidewalk or stabilized decomposed granite path on the 
east side of the road, all certified to meet all applicable accessibility 
standards. 

(vii) Mitigation for environmental impacts as, and to the extent, required 
by applicable law based on the environmental. archeological, and 
endangered species studies by the Project Engineer. Developer 
must require the Project Engineer to provide the County two signed 
originals and a .pdf file of any mitigation plans. 

(viii) Erosion/sedimentation/water quality controls, revegetation. 
stormwater management during construction. and permanent 
stormwater management and water quality controls as required by 
Chapter 30, AustinlTravis County Subdivision Regulations. 

(ix) Guardrails and traffic control devices and markings, both during 
construction and permanent, as required by TxDOT's Manual of 
Uniform Traffic Control Devices and sound engineering principles 
and practices. 

(x) All necessary relocations or adjustments of utilities or other 
infrastructure, subject to payment or reimbursement by any person 
legally obligated to bear the cost of such relocations or 
adjustments. 

(xi) Compliance with any applicable County policies, procedures, and 
requirements for acceptance of the Project for maintenance. 

(xii) Realignment of Blue Bluff Road at its intersection with the Project. 

(xiii) To the extent practicable, if County identifies the locus of Parmer 
Lane's intersection with the connector road to the proposed FM 973 
extension prior to the issuance of construction permits for the 
Project, the Project design will include such intersection, and 
Project construction will make reasonable accommodation for the 
tie~in of such connector road to Parmer Lane. including the 

Page 3 

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



bid for the Project exceeds Developer's Pre-Bid Road Construction 
Contribution, Developer must, within twenty (20) business days after being 
notified by County, deposit the difference with County, or Developer, upon 
written notice to County, may elect to terminate this Agreement, in which 
event Developer's Pre-Bid Road Construction Contribution, with interest, 
will be promptly returned to Developer. If Developer elects to terminate 
the Agreement the County and City funds may be reallocated to other 
projects at the sole discretion of the County and City. Termination of this 
Agreement does not release Developer from platting and/or site 
development requirements in effect at the time a plat or site plan is 
submitted to the appropriate authority for approval. Upon satisfying the 
conditions set forth in Section 12{d), the County will return, with interest, 
Developer's deposit of its share of the Eligible Construction Costs. 

(h)	 Travis County shall act as Escrow Agent for the management of funds 
deposited into escrow by Developer pursuant to this Agreement, and the 
funds will be deposited in an interest-bearing account. Travis County shall 
invest the funds in accordance with the Public Funds Investment Act, 
Chapter 2256 of the Texas Government Code, and other applicable laws 
or bond covenants. The interest which accrues on the escrowed funds 
shall be credited to Developer's account(s) and may be used to pay any of 
the obligations of Developer hereunder, including the payment of 
approved change orders. Any funds remaining in Developer's escrow 
account{s) upon the completion of the construction and County and City's 
acceptance of the Project shall be returned to Developer. Travis County 
shall provide Developer, at least monthly, with an accounting of the 
deposits to and disbursements from Developer's escrow account{s). 

Section 3. Project Construction Management. 

(a)	 The Developer shall be responsible for managing development of the 
Project. The Developer may contract with the Project Engineer or another 
person, including a person affiliated with Developer, to serve as 
Developer's agent for providing Project Construction Management 
services ("Project Construction Manager"). 

(1)	 Before executing a contract with the Project Construction Manager, 
the Developer must submit a copy of the proposed contract with the 
Project Construction Manager to the County for approval of the 
contract and fees. The County shall have ten (10) business days 
after such submission within which to make any comments to the 
proposed contract, and if no such comments are received by 
Developer within said ten (10) day period, the County shall be 
deemed to have approved the form of contract. The fee for the 
services of the Project Construction Manager must not exceed four 
percent (4%) of Developer's actual costs incurred under the 
Construction Contract. 

{W0501896.3} 
Page 7 

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



completed in accordance with approved plans and specifications on time, 
and	 within budget (collectively, "Project Construction Manager 
Services"). The Project Construction Manager shall provide all files for the 
Project to the County within thirty (30) days after completion of the 
construction of the Project, including all addenda and change orders, 
record drawings, pay requests, and payment records. The County may 
require the Developer to replace the Project Construction Manager if, in 
the County's opinion, the Project Construction Manager is not satisfactorily 
perfonning its responsibilities related to the Project. 

Section 4. Project Engineering Services. 

(a)	 The Developer shall contract with a professional engineering firm 
acceptable to the County to assist and serve as Developer's agent in 
performing all necessary engineering, including design, surveying, 
geotechnical and traffic analysis services, utility relocation coordination, 
project manager services during the design phase, and other engineering 
services for the Project (the "Project Engineer"), as required by this 
section and Exhibits F and G. The Developer must not use competitive 
bidding to obtain services of the Project Engineer. 

(1)	 Before executing a contract with the Project Engineer, the 
Developer must submit a copy of the proposed contract with the 
Project Engineer to the County for approval of the contract and 
fees. The County shall have ten (10) business days after such 
submission within which to make any comments to the proposed 
contract, and if no such comments are received by Developer 
within said ten (10) day period, the County shall be deemed to have 
approved the form of contract. 

(2)	 After the County approves the proposed contract with the Project 
Engineer but before Developer executes the contract, Developer 
must deposit into an interest bearing account with the County fifty 
percent (50%) of all Eligible Preconstruction Costs. Upon satisfying 
the conditions set forth in Section 12(d), the County will return, with 
interest, Developer's deposit of its share of the Project 
Preconstruction Costs. 

(3)	 In its contract with the Developer, the Project Engineer must 
acknowledge that the Project is a public works project on public 
property. Developer shall in a timely manner pay all amounts due 
to the Project Engineer for the engineering services rendered in 
association with this Agreement. The Developer shall ensure that 
its contract with the Project Engineer contains a provision that the 
Project Engineer will look solely to the Developer for all sums 
coming due thereunder and that the County will have no obligation 
to the Project Engineer, but will only be obligated to pay the 

{W0501896.3 } 
Page 9 

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



of the construction of the Project or the Project Engineer's contract; 
and 

(14)	 any other service or producing any other deliverable necessary to 
complete the Project with the required Project Design Features, 
taking into consideration the customary requirements for projects of 
a similar nature as the Project or special requirements based on 
any unique aspects of the Project (collectively, "Engineering 
Services and Deliverables"). 

(d)	 All Engineering Services and Deliverables shall meet customary 
professional standards applicable to the service or deliverable or the 
Project, based on the Project's nature and location and participants, and 
are subject to approval by the County based on compliance with this 
Agreement, cost effectiveness. sound engineering principles and 
practices, and applicable legal requirements, which approval shall not be 
unreasonably denied, delayed, or conditioned. The County shall use 
reasonable efforts to respond to a request for approval within ten (10) 
working days after any Engineering Services and Deliverables are 
submitted and shall notify the other Parties in writing if an Engineering 
Service and Deliverable is not satisfactory. All Engineering Services and 
Deliverables shall become the property of the County. 

(e)	 Developer shalt cause the Project Engineer and any subcontractor of the 
Project Engineer performing work on the Project to purchase professional 
errors and omissions liability insurance (contractual liability included) with 
a limit of at teast One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) includinq the cost of 
claims and that covers claims arising from errors and omissions in the 
design and engineering of the Project for claims asserted within a period 
of five (5) years of the completion of the Project. Developer shall provide 
a copy of the insurance policy upon Developer's execution of this 
Agreement. Pursuant to the lnterlocal Agreement, each general liability 
and automobile liability policy must name County and the City as 
additional insureds. Except for (i) Developer's obligation to provide the 
errors and omissions liability insurance required by this Section 4(e), and 
(ii) Developer'S liability lin the event and to the extent that the cost of 
damage or loss is not covered by liability insurance otherwise required by 
this Section 4(e)] for the belOW specified percentage ("Developer's 
Liability Percentage") for the costs, damages, or losses (a) that are 
caused by the Project Engineer with respect to Engineering Services and 
Deliverables including, but not limited to, surveying and/or the Final Plans 
and Specifications including, but not limited to, the negligence of the 
Project Engineer and/or surveyors retained by the Project Engineer and 
(b) that are the result of deficiencies, errors and/or omissions and/or 
negligence of the Project Engineer and/or surveyors retained by the 
Project Engineer discovered within one (1) year of the acceptance of the 
Project by the County, Developer will have no liability to the County and/or 
its successors for costs, damages, or losses caused by the Project 

{W0501896.3} 
Page 11 

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



(h) The County shall issue any required permits within ten days of the 
Developer's submittal of Final Plans and Specifications meeting all 
applicable County standards. 

(i) The County hereby waives 
connection with the Project. 

all review, permit, and inspection fees in 

Section 5. Designated Representatives. 

(a) County and Developer each designate the individual specified below 
eOesignated Representative") to represent them and to act on their 
behalf With respect to the subject matter of this Agreement. Each 
Designated Representative will have authority to determine and interpret 
the policies and exercise the discretion of the Party it represents, and a 
Party may rely on the decisions and representations made by the other 
Party's Designated Representative with respect to the SUbject matter of 
this Agreement, except as provided by Section 15(d), below. Each 
Designated Representative may further designate other representatives to 
transmit instructions and receive information on the Designated 
Representative's behalf. 

County: Steven M. Manilla, P.E. (or 
successor), County Executive, 
Transportation and Natural 
Resources Department 
411 West 13th Street, 11th Floor 
Austin, Texas 78701 

Developer: 
David Armbrust 
Armbrust & Brown, PLLC 
1DO Congress, Suite 1300 
Austin, TX 78701 

(b) Developer will require its agents to report regularly to and to cooperate 
and coordinate with County's Designated Representatives. Each Party 
will require its Designated Representative and agents to cooperate and 
coordinate with one another, including but not limited to meeting with or 
reporting information to one another regarding any aspect of the Project, 
either at regular intervals or at other times determined by County, and 
reviewing and commenting in a timely manner on work products 
associated with the Project. 

{WD5Dl 896.3} 
Page 13 

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Section 7. 

(a) 

(b) 

appraised value of the Old R-O-W is more than the value of the Real 
Property Interests, in which case Developer shall pay County the 
difference in cash within thirty (30) days before commencing construction 
on the Project. 

Construction Contract Procurement. 

Upon the Parties' approval of the Final Plans and Specifications, 
Developer shall incorporate the Final Plans and Specifications into an 
invitation for bids and solicit bids for one or more contracts for construction 
of the Project ("Construction Contract"). The invitation for bids shall 
include written notice of the requirements of Section 8. The Developer 
shall submit the invitation for bid and a list of proposed bidders to the 
County for approval in advance. The invitation for bids must be solicited 
within thirty (30) days of County approval of the Final Plans and 
Specifications except that if satisfactory contractual arrangements for the 
cost of relocations or adjustment of utilities or other Infrastructure have not 
been made with the owner or operator of the utility, Developer may delay 
solicitation of bids until such arrangements are in place. The Parties shall 
use reasonable efforts to meet the design, construction and delivery 
milestones outlined in Exhibit I. The Developer shall provide the County 
with all responses to the bid solicitation. Despite the foregoing, if the 
Developer does not solicit bids within sixty (60) days after final approval of 
the Plans and Specifications, the County may terminate the Agreement 
and reallocate any bond funding for the Project to other County projects. 
If the County terminates this Agreement pursuant to this Section 7(a), the 
County will have no obligation to pay any further amount under this 
Agreement; however, if the County chooses not to complete the Project, it 
will promptly return to Developer any funds deposited by Developer in an 
escrow account with respect to this Agreement, with interest, less any 
amounts owed by the Developer to the County under this Agreement. 

Developer shall notify the County of the amounts of the bids received for 
the Project. . 

(1)	 If the bid determined by Developer, the City, and the County to be 
acceptable as the lowest responsive and responsible bid for the 
Construction Contract exceeds the then estimated cost of 
construction by more than twenty percent (20%), Developer may, or 
if requested by the County, the Developer must, reject all bids as 
excessive and require the Project Engineer to perform value 
engineering in a manner designed to secure a lower bid, while still 
meeting applicable standards without impairing the functionality of 
the Project or violating sound engineering principles or practices or 
applicable legal requirements, to reduce costs, and solicit bids 
again until a bid acceptable to County and Developer is received. 

{WOS01896.3} 
Page 15 

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



EXHIBIT J
 
JOINT USE ACKNOWLEDGEMENT AGREEMENT
 

WHEREAS, Travis County (the "County"), a political subdivision of the State of Texas, 
proposes to make certain roadway improvements to Parmer Lane in the area indicated on the 
attached map (the "Project"); and 

WHEREAS, ("Utility") proposes to adjust or 
relocate certain of its facilities, if applicable, and retain title to any property rights it may have 
on, along or across, and within or over such limits of the right of way as indicated by the location 
map attached hereto. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the covenants and acknowledgements herein 
contained, the parties mutually agree as follows: 

It is agreed that joint usage for both roadway and utility purposes will be made of the area within 
the roadway right of way limits as such area is defined and to the extent indicated on the 
aforementioned plans or sketches. Nothing in this Acknowledgement shall serve to modify or 
extinguish any compensable property interest that may be vested in the Utility within the above
described area. If the facilities shown in the aforementioned plans need to be altered or modified 
or new facilities constructed to either accommodate the proposed roadway improvements or as 
part of Utility's future proposed changes to its own facilities, Utility agrees to notify County at 
least 30 days prior thereto, and to furnish necessary plans showing location and type of 
construction, unless an emergency situation occurs and immediate action is required. If an 
emergency situation occurs and immediate action is required, Utility agrees to notify County 
promptly. 

Participation in actual costs incurred by the Utility for any future adjustment, removal or 
regulation of utility facilities required by roadway construction shall be in accordance with 
applicable laws of the State ofTexas. 

Utility will, by written notice, advise County of the beginning and completion dates of the 
adjustment, removal, or relocation, and, thereafter, agrees to perform such work diligently, and 
to conclude said adjustment, removal, or relocation by the stated completion date. The 
completion date shall be extended for delays caused by events outside Utility's control, 
including an event of Force Majeure, which shall include a strike, war or act ofwar (whether an 
actual declaration of war is made or not), insurrection, riot, act of public enemy, accident, fire, 
flood, or other act of God, sabotage, or other events, interference by the County or any other 
party with Utility's ability to proceed with the relocation, or any other event in which Utility has 
exercised all due care in the prevention thereof so that the causes or other events are beyond the 
control and without the fault or negligence ofUtility. 

It is expressly understood that Utility conducts the new installation, adjustment, removal, and/or 
relocation at its own risk, and that County makes no warranties or representations regarding the 
existence or location of utilities currently within its right of way. 

{W0501896.3} 

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Attorney, Transactions Division 
Attorney, Transactions Division 
Attorney, Transactions Division 
Attorney, Transactions Division 
Attorney, Transactions Division 
Attorney, Transactions Division 
Director, Health Services Division 
Attorney, Health Services Division 
Purchasing Agent 
Assistant Purchasing Agent 
Assistant Purchasing Agent 
Purchasing Agent Assistant N 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV 
Purchasing Agent Assistant N 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV 

Purchasing Agent Assistant IV 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III 
Purchasing Agent Assistant II 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III 
HUB Coordinator 
HUB Specialist 
HUB Specialist 
Purchasing Business Analyst 
Purchasing Business Analyst 

FORMER EMPLOYEES 

Tamara Armstrong 
Daniel Bradford 
Mary Etta Gerhardt 
Barbara Wilson 
Jim Connolly 
Tenley Aldredge 
Beth Devery 
Prema Gregerson >I< 

Cyd Grimes, C.P.M. 
Marvin Brice, CPPB 
Bonnie Floyd, CPPO, CPPB, CTPM 
Diana Gonzalez 
Lee Perry 
Jason Walker 
Richard Villareal 
Oralia Jones, CPPB 
Lori Clyde, CPPO, CPP B 
Scott Wilson, CPPB 
Jorge Talavera, CPPO, CPPB 
GeorgeR. Monnat, C.P.M.,A.P.P. 
John E. Pena, CTPM* 
Vacant 
David Walch 
Michael Long, CPPB 
Elizabeth Corey, C.P.M.* 
Rosalinda Garcia 
Loren Breland, CPPB 
C.W. Bruner, CTP* 
Nancy Barchus, CPPB 
Sylvia Lopez 
Betty Chapa 
Jerome Guerrero 
Scott Worthington 
Jennifer Francis" 

Name ofIndividual 
Position Held Holding Office/Position Date ofExpiration 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III 
Attorney, Transactions Division 
Executive Assistant 
Purchasing Agent Assistant II 
Special Assistant to Comm. Court 
Executive Manager, TNR Joseph Gieselman 

Vania Ramaekers, CPPB, CPPO 04/26111 
Sarah Churchill 04/30111 
Chris Fanuel 04/30/11 
Donald E. RolJack 05/31/Il 
Christian Smith 05/31/11 

01/31/12 

>I< Identifies employees who have been in a position for less than one year. 

{W0501896.3} 

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



--------------

EXHIBIT H
 
ETHICS AFFIDAVIT
 

Date: _ 
Name ofAffiant:

Title ofAffiant:_-=- _
 
Business Name of Contractor: _
 
County of Contractor: _
 

Affiant on oath swears that the following statements are true: 

1. Affiant is authorized by Contractor to make this affidavit for Contractor. 

2. Affiant is fully aware of the facts stated in this affidavit. 

3. Affiant can read the English language. 

4. Contractor has received the list of key contracting persons associated with this 
invitation for bids which is attached to this affidavit as Exhibit '}!I.". 

5. Affiant has personally read Exhibit 'J!I." to this Affidavit. 

6. Affiant has no knowledge of any key contracting person on Exhibit 'J!I." with whom 
Contractor is doing business or has done business during the 365 day period immediately 
before the date of this affidavit whose name is not disclosed in the Invitation for Bids. 

Signature ofAffiant 

Address 

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me by on__ 
,20_. 

Notary Public, State of Texas 

Typed or printed name ofnotary 

{W0501896.3} 

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



EXIllBITG 

ENGINEERING SERVICES & DELIVERABLES: 
UTILITY RELOCATION SERVICES 

1. Research records of properties within project limits of construction 
a) identify all utility companies that serve the properties 
b) identify easements on the property and obtain descriptions and copies of any dedication 

instruments and plats
 
c) identify owners of utilities and contact information
 

2. Obtain existing condition and proposed improvement information from utility companies 
a) determine type, size, and approximate location of existing utilities. 

(i) interview appropriate utility company representatives 
(ii) obtain as-built drawings if available
 

b) determine future plans for utility work within the limits of construction
 
(i) interview appropriate utility company representatives 
(ii) if available, obtain preliminary utility engineering plans and schedule for future 

improvements 
(iii)If no engineering plans are available, obtain description of proposed improvements 

including design criteria that will be used including but not limited to: 
A) utility assignment 
B) depth requirements 
C) design requirements for separation from other utilities, structures, or activities 

3. Review project design information for existing and potential conflicts 
a) plan sheets showing existing and proposed conditions for roadways, bridges, buildings, 

utilities, topography, fences, walls, storm sewer systems, etc. 
b) profile sheets showing existing and proposed conditions 
c) detail sheets for foundations showing size and depth requirements 
d) cross sections showing existing ground and proposed improvement including 

excavations, embankments, drainage channels, etc 
4. Coordinate the relocation, protection, upgrading or abandonment ofutilities 

a) Identify with the County's Project Construction Managers apparent conflicts between 
existing or proposed utilities and the project improvements shown in the design 
documents. 

b) Provide copies of design documents to all utility service providers along with list of 
conflicts identified. 

i) maintain database of utility companies provided with design information, contact 
persons and numbers, information transmittals, written and verbal 
communications, and any other pertinent information showing who was 
involved in the coordination, the decisions made, and the time taken to complete 
the process 

ii)	 meet with utility company representatives to determine their proposed method 
for reconciling conflicts and communicate the information to the County 

iii) meet with the County and County Attorneys and/or the utility company 
representatives and other public entities as needed to assist with reconciling 

{W0501896.3} 

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



supplemental drawings and specifications in response to requests for 
information by the Construction Contractor; to inform the Construction 
Contractor, the County and the Developer immediately upon identifying 
unacceptable deviations from the contract documents and document such 
deviations; to resolve problems which arise during performance ofthe 
work by the Construction Contractor; and, to perform all other duties that 
are included in the contract. Construction phase services shall extend 
through the Construction Contractor's warranty of construction, starting 
after the County and the Developer issue the project Completion 
Certificate or from the date of the notice of Substantial Completion. The 
warranty period during which the Project Engineer's services shall be 
provided 'shall not exceed one year unless otherwise specified herein. 

{W0501896.3 } 

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



H.	 Engineer's estimate of costs along with an explanation of the 
method used and any assumptions that were made. Recommended 
changes for the parties to consider if a problem has been identified 
that could adversely affect the project schedule or budget 

1.	 Preliminary list of required regulatory approvals and right-of-way 
takings 

J.	 Updated project schedule with status tracking 

Total projected time for completion of Work Product 1 is sixty (60) 
calendar days. 

(ii)	 Work Product 2: 60% complete design documents: 
The 60% complete documents should address all major design issues and 
set direction for completion of the construction docwnents. A public 
meeting may be required. The requirements for the 60% design submittals 
shall as a minimum include the following: 
A.	 Completed site layout drawings 
B.	 Drawings that represent all items of work in the scope of services 

for the project including coordinates for proposed alignment (no 
blank pages or missing pages). Revised typical sections and cross 
sections to reflect more complete design 

C.	 Draft specifications; 
D.	 Proposed construction schedule and sequence of work 
E.	 List of permits required and schedule for obtaining all 

permits/approvals/utility coordination required prior to bidding 
F.	 Engineering calculations, studies, and reports used in design 

(drainage report, geotechnical report, environmental studies & 
reports, slope stability analysis, preliminary quantities, structural 
design, etc.) 

G.	 Drawings should demonstrate coordination between prime 
consultant and sub-consultants (no missing design components to 
be provided by sub-consultants) 

H.	 Engineer's estimate of costs along with an explanation of the 
method used and any assumptions that were made. Recommended 
changes for the parties to consider if a problem has been identified 
that could adversely affect the project schedule or budget 

1.	 Draft ROW strip maps, sketches, & field notes. Final ROW 
documents to be submitted within 30 days of receiving review 
comments from Travis County, if required. 

J.	 Updated project schedule with status tracking. 

Total projected time for completion of Work Product 2 IS sixty (60) 
calendar days. 

(iii)	 Work Product 3: 90% complete construction documents: 

{W0501896.3} 

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



EXHIBITF 

ENGINEERING SERVICES & DELIVERABLES: 

PROJECT DESIGN 

1.	 The Project Engineer shall provide professional services to produce both Preliminary 
Plan Documents and final plans, specifications and estimates for construction documents 
for the Project. These services generally will include, but are not limited to the following; 
storm water drainage system analysis and design (may include water quality and 
detention); preparing schematic and final right-of-way and easement parcel exhibits; 
preparing construction documents; completing land surveys, geotechnical investigations 
and reports with analysis needed for pavement design, structure foundation design, and 
evaluating slope stability; completing alignment and intersection plans and analysis; 
developing roadway signage and pavement marking plans, traffic control plans, and plans 
for utility relocation and landscaping; completing environmental assessments and 
mitigation plans; monitoring project cost and applying cost recovery methodologies such 
as value engineering; attending and leading public meetings; and, acquiring all 
appropriate regulatory permits and clearances. 

(a)	 The Project Engineer will perform the following services: 

(i)	 Develop all Plans, Specifications, and Estimates (PS&E documents) 
within the project's allotted budget, to standards stipulated by Travis 
County. 

(ii)	 Develop and submit a construction cost estimate at each phase of the 
design project. 

(iii)	 Use generally recognized engineering methodology and standards of care 
(iv)	 For each required permit, either obtain the permit or identify the permit for 

the Construction Contractor and direct the Construction Contractor to 
obtain it. 

(v)	 Conduct and provide reports for all applicable environmental studies, 
evaluations, assessments, and calculation/negotiations for mitigation. 

(vi)	 Establish and provide a detailed project design task completion. Monitor 
and provide task completion report to the Developer and the County. 

(vii)	 Produce a utility relocation plan and coordinate ALL utility relocation 
efforts with the appropriate utility company. 

(viii)	 Provide on call or total technical assistance during the bidding and 
construction periods. 

(ix)	 Prepare appropriate displays and attend meetings with Travis County staff, 
regulatory agencies, and public groups, both as a technical advisor and as 
a project presenter. 

(x)	 Provide all geotechnical reports and analysis 
(xi)	 Provide required services, as determined by the County and the Developer, 

for construction administration. 

(b)	 The Project Engineer will provide six specific work products with each requiring 

{W0501896.3} 

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



documents, and provide recommendation for approval or rejection to the 
County and the Developer 

(iv)	 Upon Project completion, obtain the original drawings from the Project 
Engineer, incorporate all as-built conditions on the original drawings and 
provide copies to the County and the Developer at project close-out. 

4.	 Post Construction Services 

(a)	 Warranty Period Services 
(i)	 Meet with County and the Developer upon request during the warranty 

period to investigate problems with material, equipment, and/or 
workmanship that may arise. Determine whether or not such problems are 
warranty issues or design issues and recommend solutions. 

(ii)	 Coordinate and attend with the County and the Developer a final warranty 
inspection no less than sixty days prior to expiration of Construction 
Contractor warranty period. Develop list of deficiencies, if any, and 
determine if deficiencies are caused by inferior workmanship, equipment, 
and/or materials or caused by other reasons. Provide recommendations for 
resolving each deficiency. Complete a follow-up inspection with the 
County to determine whether deficiencies have been corrected by the 
Construction Contractor prior to expiration of the warranty period. 

{W0501896.3} 

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Construction Manager shall prepare and distribute change orders and jointly sign 
all Change Orders with the County and the Developer 

(c)	 Construction Contractor Pay Requests 

Upon receipt of a pay request from a Construction Contractor, jointly review each 
line item with the Construction Contractor and advise the Construction 
Contractor's representative of any discrepancies or conflicts in the pay requests. 
Verify the accuracy of quantities of installed, delivered, and stored materials. 
Advise the County and the Developer of any issues that may warrant withholding, 
reducing, or delaying payment to the Construction Contractor and provide 
supporting documentation. 

(d)	 Interpretation of the Contract Documents 

Upon request, provide interpretation or clarification of the construction 
documents to the County, the Developer, or the Construction Contractor. 
Determine an acceptable method for communicating interpretations and 
clarifications directly to the Construction Contractor beforehand. 

(e)	 Observation 

Site visits are to be performed to the extent necessary to: 
(i)	 Observe, document, and report to the County, the Developer, and the 

Construction Contractor whether the project is being constructed in 
accordance with the contract documents. 

(ii)	 Observe, document, and report to the County, the Developer, and the 
Construction Contractor whether the proper measure of unit price bid 
quantities is being implemented, and confirm percentage completion of 
lump sum items. 

(iii)	 Observe, document, and report to the County and the Developer the 
progress of the Construction Contractor and resources committed to the 
project by the Construction Contractor. 

(f)	 Materials Testing and Inspections 

(i)	 Establish and administer a materials sampling and testing program to 
provide quality control and compliance with the construction plans and 
specifications. Utilizing the list of required testing developed from the 
construction documents, jointly develop with the Project Engineer and the 
Construction Contractor a testing program for the project. The testing 
program must designate what services are to be provided by the Project 
Engineer and the Construction Contractor. Compensation for testing 
services provided by the Project Engineer is to be included in the Project 
Engineer's fees for Construction Administration services. Services shall 
include, but not be limited to soils compaction testing, concrete cylinder 

{W0501896.3 } 

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



EXHIBITE
 

CONSTRUCTION ADMINISTRATION SERVICES
 

1. Coordination and Pre-Construction Meeting Services 

(a)	 Technical Submittals and Samples 
Prepares for the coordination meeting with the County and the Developer a list of 
all technical submittals required by the Construction Contractor. This list shall be 
distributed at the pre-construction meeting. 

(b)	 Permits 

Prepares for the coordination meeting, a list of all permits to be obtained by the 
Construction Contractor. This list shall be distributed at the pre-construction 
meeting. 

(c)	 Material Testing and Inspections 

Prepares for the coordination meeting recommendations for the project 
construction and material testing protocols. 

(d)	 Pre-construction Submittals 

Provides review comments on Construction Contractor's pre-construction 
submittals to the Construction Contractor at the pre-construction meeting. Pre
construction submittals include the Construction Contractor's construction 
schedule, division of contract, subcontractor list, material supplier list, or any 
special submittals requested of the Construction Contractor prior to the pre
construction meeting. 

2.	 Administrative Tasks 

(a)	 Prepares draft agenda for pre-construction meeting; 
(b)	 Determines the project communication, reporting, submittal approval/rejection 

protocol, and documentation requirements; 
(c)	 Conducts weekly job site meetings; determines the format for scheduling and 

conducting, and recording construction meeting minutes; 
(d)	 Reviews and becomes knowledgeable of any required Developer or County 

construction administration processes; 
(e)	 Records meeting minutes; 
(f)	 Maintains Project construction records consisting of all correspondence related to 

the construction ofthe project including but not limited to: 
(i) all approved technical submittals and a technical submittal checklist; 
(ii) all approved field orders and change orders; 
(iii) contract specifications and drawings; 
(iv) daily log; 
(v) job meeting minutes; 

{W0501896.3} 

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



sole cost and expense, execute and deliver to Assignor such documents as 
Assignor will reasonably request to evidence such termination. 

(b)	 Beneficiary is not, by entering into this Assignment or accepting the 
assignment of and security interest in the Contracts, assuming or agreeing 
to assume any obligation or liabilities on the part of Assignor under the 
Contracts. 

(c)	 Beneficiary's remedies hereunder are cumulative, and the exercise of any 
one or more of the remedies provided for herein will not be construed as a 
waiver of any ofBeneficiary's other remedies. 

(d)	 Notice mailed to Assignor's address as reflected above, or to Assignor's 
most recent changed address on file with Beneficiary, at least ten (10) 
days prior to the related action, will be deemed reasonable. 

(e)	 THIS ASSIGNMENT HAS BEEN MADE IN, AND THE INTEREST 
GRANTED HEREBY IS GRANTED IN, AND BOTH WILL BE 
GOVERNED BY, THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF TEXAS IN ALL 
RESPECTS, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION MATTERS OF 
CONSTRUCTION, VALIDITY, ENFORCEMENT, AND 
PERFORMANCE. This Assignment may not be modified, altered or 
amended except in writing duly signed by an authorized representative of 
Beneficiary and by Assignor. If any provision of this Assignment is 
rendered or declared illegal or unenforceable by reason of any existing or 
subsequently enacted statute, rule or regulation, or by order of or judgment 
of a court, any and all other terms and provisions of this Assignment will 
remain in full force and effect as stated and set forth herein. 

(I)	 All notices, demands, requests and other communications required or 
permitted hereunder will be in writing and may be personally served or 
sent by mail, and if given by personal service, it will be deemed to have 
been given upon receipt, and if sent by mail, it will be deemed to have 
been given upon its deposit in the mail, postage prepaid, registered or 
certified, return receipt requested, addressed to Assignor or Beneficiary, as 
the case may be. The addresses of the parties to this Assignment are set 
forth on page I of this Assignment. Any of the parties to this Assignment 
will have the right to change their respective addresses by designating a 
new address in a written notice to the other parties as herein required. 

(m)	 This Assignment may be executed in multiple original counterparts. 

{W0501896.3} 

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



agreement, indenture or undertaking to which it or any of its property is 
bound or affected. 

(d)	 Except for this Assignment (which Assignor has authority to grant): 
Assignor has not previously assigned, transferred, conveyed, sold, pledged 
or hypothecated any of the Contracts. 

6.	 Assignor's Agreements. Assignor agrees as follows: 

(a)	 To perform all of its obligations under the Participation Agreement. 

(b)	 To perform or cause to be performed each and every obligation and duty 
imposed upon Assignor by the Contracts and to not do any act or not omit 
to do any act which would constitute a breach of, default under or 
noncompliance with the Contracts. 

G)	 Not to execute any amendment or modification of the Contracts or 
otherwise change or alter any of the tenus and provisions of the Contracts 
without Beneficiary's prior written consent. 

(1)	 To promptly notify Beneficiary of the occurrence of any event which 
constitutes a breach of, default under, or noncompliance with, or which 
with the passage of time, notice, or both, will constitute a breach of, 
default under, or noncompliance with any of the tenus and provisions of 
the Contracts. 

(m)	 To send, with reasonable promptness, to Beneficiary copies of any and all 
notices of default, breach or material alteration sent or received by 
Assignor under the Contracts or in connection with Assignor's interest in 
the Contracts. 

7.	 Events of Default. Assignor will be in default under this Assignment upon the 
happening of anyone or more of the following events or conditions (an "Event of 
Default"): 

(a)	 Any event of default which occurs under the Participation Agreement 
which is not cured within any applicable grace or notice and opportunity 
to cure period. 

(b)	 Breach of, noncompliance with, or default by Assignor in any of its 
agreements under this Assignment which is not cured within 15 business 
days after notice of such breach, noncompliance or default, provided that 
such IS-day cure period will be extended if such breach, noncompliance 
or default cannot be reasonably cured within 15 business days, provided 
that Assignor commences to cure such breach, noncompliance or default 
within the lS-day period and thereafter diligently pursue such cure. 

{W0501896.3} 

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



EXHIBITD
 
COLLATERAL ASSIGNMENT
 

COLLATERAL ASSIGNMENT OF CONTRACT AND CONTRACT RIGHTS
 

DATE: ________, 20_ 

ASSIGNOR: 

ASSIGNOR'S ADDRESS: 

BENEFICIARY: Travis County, Texas 

BENEFICIARY'S ADDRESS: P.O. Box 1748,411 West 13th Street, Austin, Texas 78767 

PARTICIPATION AGREEMENT: The _Participation Agreement between Assignor and 
Assignee dated , 20_. 

CONTRACT: All of Assignor's right, title, and interest (but not Assignor's duties or 
obligations) in and to the following described contracts (collectively, the "Contracts"): 

(a)	 The Construction Contract between __ and Assignor dated as of 
_______,' 20_, a copy ofwhich is attached hereto as Exhibit "A"; 

(b)	 The Engineering Contract between __ and Assignor dated as of 
______-',20----' a copy of which is attached as Exhibit "B"; and 

(c)	 The Project Construction Management Contract between __ and Assignor 
dated as of , 20_, a copy of which is attached as Exhibit "C"; 

1.	 Agreement. Subject to the terms and conditions of this Collateral Assignment of 
Contract and Contract Rights (this "Assignment"), in consideration of the sum of 
Ten and No/lOO Dollars ($10.00) and other good and valuable consideration, the 
receipt and sufficiency of which Assignor acknowledges, Assignor hereby grants, 
assigns, transfers, and conveys to Beneficiary the Contracts, and all powers, 
benefits, right, title, and interest accruing and to accrue to Assignor and to which 
Assignor is or may hereafter become entitled to by virtue of the Contracts. 

2.	 Secured Obligations. This assignment is made to Beneficiary to secure the 
performance by Assignor of all of Assignor's duties and obligations under the 
Participation Agreement. 

3.	 License. Beneficiary hereby grants to Assignor a limited license (the "License") 
to exercise and enjoy all of Assignor's rights and benefits under the Contracts. 
Upon the occurrence of an Event of Default (as defined below), Beneficiary will 
have the complete right, power and authority hereunder, then or thereafter, to 

{W0501896.3} 

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



-------

-------

Executed to be effective this day of 2012. 

DECLARANT: 

By: ~~ _
 
Printed Name: _
 
Title:
 
Date:
 

STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS 

Ibis instrument was acknowledged before me on this, the __ day of , 2012, by 
, in his capacity as of and on behalf of 

same. 

Notary Signature 

STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this, the __ day of , 2012, by 
, in his capacity as of and on behalf of 

same. 

Notary Signature 

{WOS01896.3} 

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



6.	 Breach Shall Not Permit Termination. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary 
contained herein, no breach of this Declaration shall entitle the Owners to cancel, 
rescind or otherwise terminate this Declaration, but such limitations shall not 
affect in any manner any other rights or remedies which the Owners may have 
hereunder by reason of any breach of this Declaration. 

7.	 Excusable Delays. Whenever performance is required of the Owners, the Owners 
shall use all due diligence to perform and take all reasonable and necessary 
measures in good faith to perform; provided, however, that if completion of 
performance is delayed at any time by reasons of acts of God, war, civil 
commotion, riots, strikes, picketing, or other labor disputes, unavailability of 
labor or material, damage to, work in progress by reason of fire or other casualty, 
or any other cause beyond the reasonable control of the Owner (except for 
financial inability, imprudent management or negligence), then the time for 
performance as herein specified will be extended by the amount of delay actually 
so caused. 

8.	 Existing Encumbrances. The easement and other rights granted or created by this 
Declaration are subject to any and all matters of record affecting the Property. 

9.	 General Provisions. 

A.	 Inurement. This Declaration and the restrictions created hereby shall inure 
to the benefit of and be binding upon the Owners, and their successors and 
assigns. If the Declarant conveys all or any portion of the Property, the 
Declarant shall thereupon be released and discharged from any and all 
further obligations, if any, under this Declaration that it had in connection 
with the property conveyed by it from and after the date of recording of 
such conveyance, but no such sale shall release the Declarant from any 
liabilities, if any, actual or contingent, existing as of the time of such 
conveyance. 

B.	 Duration. This Declaration takes effect upon County acceptance of the 
part of Parmer Lane within the Property. Unless terminated in accordance 
with Paragraph 9(K) below; this Declaration shall remain in effect in 
perpetuity. 

C.	 Non-Merger. This Declaration shall not be subject to the doctrine of 
merger, even though the underlying fee ownership of the Property, or any 
parts thereof, is vested in one party or entity. 

D.	 Severability. The provisions of this Declaration shall be deemed 
independent and severable and the invalidity or partial invalidity of any 
provision or portion hereof shall not affect the validity Or enforceability of 
any other provision. 

E.	 Entire Agreement. This Declaration and the exhibits attached hereto 
contain all the representations and the entire agreement between the 

{W0501896.3) 

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



EXHffiITC
 

STORMWATERMANAGEMENT AGREEMENT
 

DECLARATION OF EASEMENTS AND RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS
 
REGARDING THE MAINTENANCE OF DRAINAGE FACILITIES 

This Declaration of Easements and Restrictive Covenants Regarding the Maintenance of 
Drainage Facilities (the "Declaration"), is executed this day of 
_____20_, by ("Declarant"). 

GENERAL RECITALS: 

A.	 Declarant is the owner of land (the "Property") in Travis County, Texas, described in 
EXHIBIT A attached and incorporated by reference. 

B.	 Definitions. 

1.	 Owners. The term "Owner" means, individually, and the term "Owners" means, 
collectively, Declarant and all future owners of the fee interest of any portion of 
the Property (whether such fee interest is obtained through a purchase from 
Declarant or through a purchase at a foreclosure sale or trustee's sale or through a 
deed in lieu of foreclosure) and their successors and assigns. 

2.	 Facilities. The term "Facilities" means those drainage facilities that convey and 
receive stonnwater runoff from the Property and Parmer Lane and that are more 
particularly described in EXHmIT A attached and incorporated by reference. 

C.	 Declarant has agreed to impose upon the Property these covenants and conditions for the 
benefit of the Property and Parmer Lane and has agreed to accent the responsibility for 
maintenance of the Facilities in accordance with the terms hereof. 

NOW, THEREFORE, it is hereby declared that the Property be subject to the 
following covenants, conditions and restrictions which shall run with the Property and shall be 
binding upon all parties having right, title, or interest in or to such portion of the Property or any 
part, their heirs, successors, and assigns and shall inure to the benefit of each owner. Each 
contract, deed, or conveyance of any kind conveying those portions of such Property shall 
conclusively be held to have been executed, delivered, and accepted subject to the following 
covenants, conditions and restrictions, regardless of whether or not the same are set out in full or 
by reference in said contract, deed or conveyance, 

SPECIFIC AGREEMENTS AND RESTRICTIONS: 

1.	 Recitals IncoIporated. The above Recitals and all terms defined therein are 
incorporated into this Declaration for all purposes. 

2.	 Maintenance. The Owners shall maintain the Facilities in a good and functioning 
condition in accordance with the requirements of the City of Austin andlor Travis 

{W0501896.3} 

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



EXHIBIT 'B' ~ CONCEPTUAL PROJECT DE.SCRIPTION 
(All elements subject to final engineering design and approval.) 

(' 

\ 

/ 

,;:,.
','. 

'. 

\, 

'-

\' 

j 

\ 

\ 
'. 

,./ 

.. 
/ 

/ 

j 

\. '\/' /?//,,',\' 1//
/' , , J,''/h' If I/ / , ' 

(( 'v ! 

y . ~/~~I .\/ 
~tI~~··\ 

)f;~"ot~: : ".' . 
~"f}.7/ 

-") \ /" //., / 

" ' ./'/ jl
Community Identity \ /' '. / . , 

"" , :;1-. \. / /
C.'."II1I11~MY.Jdentitt.l"onl'menlat/~n 2t l)orth "I'd,. / 
south 'entriesset b""k from pri,pertY Il~ and. \ ! 
integr;lted witIllandkapJ; gra"" .and ....If.-,;,. \ 
,?r.namentallahdS~~Pi~~d.!./"-:'_/_·-'------;\-""!"_-"-,,,,::,,*,,,,::,,:-
UllIited omamenw i'andJcapfl!gI.n lI1ea..n ,!~~r maior" 
north and southe~.trie~ ~dSape g!,,,!~Jl, ri\OJ;\L•.•::' 
colo.rfuland refin~ln rii~~2I)d1>ecc>llllng foss "
refined and requh:'.. le~.\ipajn"inariceat~ges,.,f 
right-of-way. -;;. \ / , /;. \ r'~> 

Plant Materials/-"" . ~ :. .' 
All plant materialsa~ ~tive.xii;c l;U\dscapl,,{g 
prinCiples. utilized to~uce.!!,oWing a'\'d i~gation r ._. 
an~ to,controlin~ve:species;~tive.:g~es. r" ....<; 
wildflowersa,nd forbs/~~.ln e"",ns~ roadsIde! 
open~re3S :w'th'l}iltf~ tre,eS"·o.s~.>.in -:nasses:tQ 
visually"define.-ttJe: corri~_9F,~ , ~"\"~ <,

/' ',' 

,/,," ", 
/ '\"., ~, 

/ " -; 

Irrigation " \ \ ! 

Utilize reuse.Water.Soun:~' if possible. De,iignl9'lgat/on as 
temporary systemlor us~dUljng lOncfs<;aPe e~blislui1ent-'\-', 
perfod~ Consider exj~ng and propose(t'.pon~:H reseryoirs for 
~inware.r harv~tjni and}r,;gatipn..~ter sJo~( 

Alignment / ,/,"/ !. .,' 

Horizontal and v~ca1 JIlignm,e"tS'forIlor:!hbouncj:i'ndsouth . 
bcund lanfl.ateindep"endent "<?-f~~ch/ott,erto ~dd visual Interest "<. 

to'dri~n& expe~~ce"~d3:ltoW gradingas dote ee exIstioJ&rade 
as po>sible.RoaetWay'inode$ In1%- i1f. range 91'1",,1. / '~, 

, . '\. ' 

R.O.W. '.'" \. \ " 
R.O.V"-widthnO,iess\than 114·.(~.o.W.\to be~ete"'l/ined.) 

'\ \ 

Native Grasses IWildflowJrs I Forbs --i,~-"'::"'. ..--.....;-----'-.,-... 
Used In area be~fwalk and limit oIJt2dl~tO prp>ide /' \ 
ilttra.ctiYe roadsid.e aesth8tl~, _~~~ m~~JD1ize m~nteil~nc,e. 

, 

-_,/'\, \ f 
Walks ,,--.. ,; . ( 
Curtilinear walks within rigt\~~of-.:ar. offset,lrom edgi 01 
roadway.to provfd~ ..af~ ped~an e)(peri~ce•.8? w,idtb west 
side of road, ,. width en.ease..si~e~ 

'-'--, 

Drainage _. " ..' ...'.... . . 
Drain~e swales' ~onto'lI~ to minlmrze',~noff a~d"' \ 
distributethrof:'ghout par~. Reduced---:b;~al}~par;t,· '<\....... -,,'/ 
fromdrainage,structUres. ""\ ' , ./ 

Sustainable ~~adway Design \' 
,.J ~, 

\ 
Manicured landscape -...;'.....",,,,,__ --::/---'=---....,......-..,;.,--;,,...--'-=-....,......:,~~\ 1r<1I 
U$e of turf IImite4 to area between wall<and <urb to 
prOvide¢omfonabu.:.pedosa;;,. experience and redute. 
mowing,and jrt"igatlon;',-~" '. ',,~,_I' J"~ 

Walls.., , 
Natura.lstone retOliilng~n$ (wheir~ulred to hold slope) an,V 
freestanding "'all' used thrOughout .coniilo~.ro..~~,\"bll,sh uryified 
visual voqbu~ry!' 

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



100.00Acres	 James ManorSurveyNo. 40, AbstractNo, 546 
JamesManor SurveyNo. 39, AbstractNo. 568 

WildhorseRanch William H. Sanders Survey No. 54,Abs1J,·l:l.ct No. 690 
Page 2 of3 September7~ 2006, 

06527.11 
acre tract of land conveyed to Travis County, Texas, for right-of-way of Blue Biuff Road (80.00' 
wide) in Volume 4871, Page 1883 of the said Deed Records; 

THENCE, leaving the saidnortherly line of and crossingthrough the 1242.15 acre tract, 
along the east line of the 161.527 ~C~ tract, being the westline of Blue Bh~ffRoad (said west 1i11e is 
that line shown on Travis CountyEngineer Plan. N6. 1-045, dated Dec. 1970, for anSO.OO feet wide 
right-of-way; saidright-of-waywas notconveyed to the county), with the following four (4) courses: 

1.) S09°08'5P'W. 224.11 feet to a W' iron rod set with a cap marked "Capital Surveying 
Company,]nc;"; 

2.)	 817°37'27»£, 592.53 feet to a 14" iron rod set with a cap marked "Capital Surveying 
Company, Inc."; 

3.) SOlP08'19"E; 22356 feet toa W' iron rod set with a cap marked "C~pital Surveying 
Company,Inc:'; 

4~)	 Slso22'44"W, 165.3.3 feet to a W' iron.rod set with acap marked "Capital Surveying 
Company; Inc." for the southeast corner ofthe hereindescribed tract; 

THENCE, S86°52'Z6"W, leaving the said west line ofBlue Bluff Road, continuing. across 
the 1242.15 acre tract andthe 167..527 acretract, 2039.92 feet to a WiirOlll'odset with acap marked 
"Capital SurveyingCompany, Inc.';il1 the west line of thesaidlti?.517al;lre tract being the east line 
of that 100;00 acre tract conveyed to J&1' Developmen; Group LoP, by the deed recorded in 
DocumentNo. 2006167447 of the said Official PublicRecords for the-southwest cornerof the herein 
describedtract; 

THENCE,N09°04'22"W, continuing across the 1242.15 acre tract with the common line of 
the 167.527 acre tract and the 100.00 acre tratt2515.98 feet toa %'~'1ron rod get in the south right
of-way line of the abovesaidSouthern Pacific Railroad (150.00 feetwide); 

THENCE\ NJ8°57'25"E~ continuing across the said 1242.15 acre tract, along the northwest 
line of the 167.:527 acre tract and the southeast right-of-way line ofthe said old Southern Pacific 
Railroad (J50.00 foot wide). passing the point of intersection of this tailroad right-of-way Hilt with 
the north line of the said 1242.15 acre tract, being the north line of the 891.38 acre tract and the 
south line of the aforesaid 11.4 acre tract; for a distance of 97.33 feet a W' iron rod set; wid)a cap 
marked "Capital Surveying Company.Jnc."; 

THENCE, S61°40'OO"E, continuing with the northwest line of the 167.527 acre tract, a 
distanceof 25.44 feet to a ~" ironrod set, with a cap marked"CapitalSurveying Company, Inc.", in 
the south right-of-way line ofthe saidold SouthernPacificRailroad (200.00feet wide); 

THENCE. N38°57'25"Ecolltinuing with the northwest line of the 167.527 acre tract, 
crossing the said 11.2 acre tract and the 1242.15 acre tract, 47.77 feet to a Y2" ironrod found, witha 
cap marked "Capital SurveyingCompany, Inc."; at the point of curvature ofa curveto the right; 

Exhibit A Page 15 

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



199.996 Acres James Manor Survey No. 40, Abstract No. 546 
James Manor SurveyNo. 39, Abstract No. 568 

Wildhorse Ranch August 24, 2006 
Page 300 06521.10 

9.) N26°34' 13"W, gSl.78 feet to tll~.ca.l.culllteli point of intersection of this. northeast line with 
the southeast line of the above said railroad right-of-way (150.00 feet wide), from which a 
W' ironrod.found with an aluminum cap marked "T~DOT"bears N26°34'13"W, 0041 feet; 

THENCE, continuing across the said 1242.15 acre tract and the 891.38 acre tract, alongthe 
southeast right-of-way line of the said old Southern Pacific Railroad (150.00 foot wide), with the 
following five (5) courses: 

L)	 N36°26'SO"E,107~n· feet to a W' ininl:bd set with a cap, marked "Capital Surveying 
Company, Inc,", at the point of curvaturaof'acurve to the right; 

2.) With thesaid curve to the right, having a-central angleof 13°08'36", a radius of 18~5;bOfeet, 
a longchordof 420.01 feet (chord bears N43°01'08~"E), foran.arc distance of 420.93.feetto 
a yr iron rod set with a caproilrked"Capital'Surveying'Company, Inc,"; 

3.) N49Q35'2S~'E, 176~1.9 feet toa W' iron rod set with a cap, marked "Capital Surveying 
Company; Inc.", at the point of cUrvature of a curve to the left; 

4.) With the said curve-to the left; having a central angle.of 10°38'00", a radius of 5283;00 feet, 
a long chor-dof979.05 feet (chord bears N44°16'25'lE), for an arc distance of980.45 feet to 
a W' iron rod set with a cap marked "Capital Surveying Company, Inc."; 

5.)	 N37°5T25"E, for a distance (if 1597.99 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING, 
CONTAINING withinthese metesand bounds 199.996 acres.oflandarea, 

Basis of Bearing is the Texas State Plane Coordinate System, Central Zone, NAD83 (HARN), 
derived by GPS observation. 

That I, Jerry Fults, a Register~d professional Land Surveyor, do hereby certify that the above 
description is true and correct to the best of my knowledge and that the property described herein Was 
determined by a survey made on the ground undermydirection and supervision. 

Wl1NESS MY HAND AND SEAL at Austin, Travis County, Texas. this the 24th day of August, 2006. 

ExhibitA	 Page 13 

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



199.996 Acres James Manor Survey No.. 40. Abstract No. 546 
James Manor Survey No. 39. Abstract No. 568

Wildhorse Ranch August24. ~006 

Page 1 00 06517,10 

STATE OF TEXAS §
 
§
 

COUNTY OF TRAVis §
 

FIELDNOTE DESCRIPTION of a tract 'or parcel of land contajning 199.996 acres situated 
in the James Manor Survey NQ. 39 Abstract No. 528, and the William H. Sanders Survey No. 54, 
Abstract No. 690, Travis County, Texas, being a portion of that 1242.15 acre tract conveyed to 
Wiidhorse Investments, Ltd. bythe 'deed recorded in DocumentNo. 2000056534 of the Official 
Publie Records of Travis COQ.Qty? Texas; said 1242.15 acre tract being' all of those eight tracts of 
'land conveyed to Texas A&M University Development Foundation.and described as Exhibits "A" 
tht<:mgh<lH" by deed recorded in Volume 7896, Page 302 of the said Deed Records of Travis 
County, Texas and also being 'all of Lots 1-10, Block 8 arid Lots 1-10, Block 9 ofthe City of Manor 
as shown in VoJurn~V~)?ag~ 796 of the saidDeed Records-said.Lots having been conveyed to Texas 
AetM University Development Foundation by the aforesaiddeed recorded in Volume' 7:.896, P:age 
302 of the said Deed; said 199.996acre:traCt is more particularly described by metes rind bounds.as 
follows: 

COMMENCINGat a calculated point for the mostnortherly comer of the 1242.15 acre tract, 
beingthe most northerly comer of that 11.,2 acre tractdescribed as Exhibit "F" of the aforesaid deed 
to Texas A&M University Development Foundation recorded in Volume 7896, Page 302 of the said 
Deed Records; 

THENCE, S141120't)O"W, with theeast line of the 1242.15 acre tract and the 11.2acre tract, 
15:02 feet to a W' iron rod fOW1d, with a cap marked "Capital Surveying Co., Inc.", at the poinL of 
intersection ofthis east linewith the southeastright-of-wayline of the old Southern Pacific Railroad 
right-of-way (200' wide, as quitclaimed 'to the City of Austin in Volume 983'7) Page 414 and 
Volume 9837, Page 422 of the said Deed Records); 

THENCE, S84°49'4W'W,.across the said 1242.15 acre tract andthe 11.2 acre tract, along the 
said southeast railroad right-of-way line, a distance of 62.18 feet to a !t2" iron rod found with cap 
marked "Capital Surveying Company, Inc.", for the point of curvature of a curve to the left; 

THENCE, continuing across the 1242.15 acre tract and the 11.2 acre tract, along the said 
railroad right-of-way. line, with said curve to the left, having a central angle of45!'52'19", a radius of 
1330.00 feet, a long chord of 1036.61 feet (chord bears S61053'35''W), for an arc distance of 
1064.82 feet to a W' iron rod found, with a cap marked "Capital Surveying Company, Inc.", for the 
pointof tangency; 

THENCE. S38°57'25"W~ continuing across the said 1242.15 acre tract and the I1.2 acre 
tract, with the southeast railroad right-of-way line (200.00feet wide), a distance of 47.77 feet to a 112" 
ironrodfound, with a cap marked "Capital Surveying Company,Inc.", for an angle point; 

Exhibit A Page 11 

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



652.489 Acres JamesManor SurveyNo. 3.9 
WildHorse Ranch William H.Sanders Survey No. 54 
Page 5 of6 JamesH. Manning Survey.No, 37 

December 19,2006 
06527,10 

TffENCB S6~Q34~20"E;. with the said. northerly line of the lf42.J5~cl'e tract, 2171.94 
feet to a W' iron rod set with aplastic cap stamped "Capital Surveying Company Inc." for the 
northwest cornerofa 054 acre tract being Lot 1, Block "A" of "WlldhorseCreek Subdivision 
Playscape"a subdivision.of.recerd in DocumentNo, 200600122of the above said Official Public 
Records; said setiron rod bears N62°34'20"W:, 110.00 feet from a W' iron rod found O1t the 
southwesterly Iine o{"Wildhorse Creek Subdivision Section One" recorded in DocumentNo. 
200200143 ofthe official public records and being,thenortheastcorner of said Lot 1, Block"A"; 

THENCES27°25'4QHW, leaving the northerlyIlne of and crossingInto the said 1242.15 
acre tract, with the west Hn¢ above said lot 1, Block,ik'. 150.00 feet to a W' iron rod set with a 
plastic cap stamped"Cal'ltai8urveying Company. Inc,"; -forthe southwestcorner of said Lot .. 1. 
Block "A"~ 

THENCES62"34'20" E, with the south line of above. said Lot 1 Blpck 'eN', 214.38feet 
to a W' iron rodset with a plastic cap stamped "Capital Surveying COmpaIlY, Inc,"; fer the 
southeastCOIner -ofthe said Lot 1, Block<'A" on the southwesterly line of.the Wildhorse Creek 
Subdivision, Section One described above and being the beginning-of a non-tangent curve to the 
left; 

THENCE with westerly and southerly lines of said subdivision.. the following feur (4) 
courses: 

1)	 Southeasterlywithsaid curve to the left. having a radius of 645.00 feet!lild a central 
angle of 13i;iOl~:36'm (chord bears S~2ClO~·'39"E. 14633 feet)Jor an arc qist,mce of 
146.(i4:teet to a W' iron rod w.ith a plastic cap stamped "Capital S.urveying 
Company; Inc." found fora point ofcompound curvature; 

2)	 Southeasterly with a curve to the left. having a radius of 365.00 feet and a central 
angle of 34°22'12" (chord bears S45°45'42"E, 215.68 feet) for an arc distance of 
218.95 feet to a ~;; iron, rod with "INS Engineers» plastic cap found for corner; 

3)	 S~7°03'13"W, with a line non-tangent to the previous curved course, a.distance of 
332.09 foot to a ~" iron rod with a plastic cap stamped "Capital Surveying 
Company, Inc.", found for comer at the beginningof a non-tangentcurveto the left; 

4)	 Southeasterly with said curve to the left, having a radius of 2640.00 feetand a 
central angle of 22~O'1 P' (chord bears S72Q46'59"B, 1022.6·8 feet) for an arc 
distance of 1029.1 8 feet to a 12" iron rod with Capital Surveying Company, Inc. 
plasticcap found on the easterly line ofthe aforesaid 1.999acre quitclaimtract; 

P;\field/lolcsVerry\2.006\652.4S9.dfiC 

Exhibit A	 Page 9 

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



652.489Acres JamesManorSurveyNo. 39 
Wild Horse Ranch WiIH1:llU H. Sanders SurveyNo. 54 
Page 3 of6 James.H, Manning SurveyNo. 37 

Dece.ll1ber19,2006 
06527.10 

that69~-77acre tract described in deed recorded in Vohune8088, Page 623 of the 
Deed Records ofnavis County, Texas; 

THENCE along the north and east line ofthe 122.026acre tract (State HighwayNo.Bfl) 
with thefollowing sixteen (16)course$i 

1)	 With a curve to the left, haying a central angle of 08°08'22", a radius of 8139.74 
feet, a long chordof 1155.36 f~et{¢hordbe:tirsN24Q22'53"W}foran arc distance of 
1156.33 feet to a~" Irenrodfound.wifh an aluminum"TxDOT';cap; 

2)	 N76D3 3' 1()"E~ 62.71 feetto a W' irontad found with an aluminumJ'TxDOY" cap; 

3)	 N28Q56;25"W, 134.50 feet toaW' iron rod found with a an.alumimun ''TxDOT'' 
cap; 

4)	 S76°51~54"W, 62:61feet to a Yz" ironrod found-with l;ln~Ullnnuil1i!Tx.DO'P' cap; 

5)	 With acurve to the left, having a central angle of 10°24'46'\ a radius of581I.95 
feet, a long Chord of 1054.79feet (Chord bears N33°40'26"W) fo~' an arc distance 
of 1056.24 feet to an ironrodfound withanaluminum «(1'xDOT" cap; 

6)	 N36°53;lS" W, 551.50 feet to a W' iron rod found with an aluminum "TxDOT" 
cap, 

7)	 N53"02' 2-7" E, 141.23 feet to a W' iron rod found ':Vlth an il1uminum "TxDOT" 
ca.p; 

8)	 N36°41 ;48"W~ 149.41 feet to a W' iron rod found'with analuminurn "'fxDOT" c.a'p; 

9)	 S53°16'47';W, 141.&9 feet toa W' iron rod found with an aluminum ''TxDO'P' cap; 

lO)	 N36"53'30"W, at a distance of 1089.25 feet pass a Y::'; iron rod found with an 
aluminum «TxDOT" cap 0.09 feet to the northeast. for a total distance of 1196.46 
feet to a calculatedanglepoint; 

11)	 N131>51'58"W, 140.60 feetto a W' iron rod found with an aluminum'<TillOr' cap; 

12)	 N36°53'33" W, passing the common line betweenthe 1242.15 acres and the 633.40 
acres described above[01' a distance of 1268.46 feet to aYz"Iron rod found with an 
aluminum "TxDOT" cap; 

13)	 N03°52'51"E, 222.51 feet tea W' iron rod found with all aluminum '<TxDOT" cap; 

P:\Fieldnotes\Jcrry\2006\652.4 89.doc 

ExhibitA Page 7 

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



652.489 Acres James Manor Survey1'[0.39
 
Wild Horse Ranch WilliamH. Sanders SurVey No. 54
 
Page 1 of6 James H. Manning Survey No. 37
 

December 19,2006 
06s:rt,10 

STATE OF TEXAS §
 
§
 

COUNTY OFTRAVIS §
 

FIELDNOTE DESCRIPTION of'a 652,4&9~cre tract of land situatedin theJames Manor
 
Sutvey No. 39, theWilliam R Sandel's Si.lrvey No.. $4;>al1cl the James H. Manning Survey No.
 
37,~llofTravis County, Texas and beingaportlonof'that 1242.15 acre tract ofland conveyed to
 
Wilq Horse Investments, Ltd. by deed recorded as D6~UP1ent No. 2000056534 of the Official
 
Public Records of Travis County, Texas~apo:rti~:lh ofthat 633.40 acretract of land conveyed to
 
Wild. Horse Investments, Ltd., by deed recordedas Document No.2:00017S72f ofthe Offlcial
 
Public Records of Travis, County, T~Xa,s; a part of that 1.999 acre tract quitclaimec.J, to Wild
 
Horse Investments, Ltd" in Doouro:enfNo. 2001076959 ofthe Official PublicRecords bf!ravis
 
County, Texas, and allof :that34.~59 acre tract conveyed to WHO 116 tots, Ltd. bydeed
 
recorded as Document No. 2002.115737 of.tile Official Public Records of Travis County, said
 
652.489 acre tract of land is more particularly described by metes and bounds as follows: 

BEGINNING at a W' ironrod found on the westerlyright-of-way line oLFM 973 (100.0
 
feet wide right-of-way) and being the most' northerly corner of the common line between the
 
aforesaid 1242.15 acre.tractand saidFM 9731ight~of~way;
 

n-IENCE; with the common easterly line of said 1242.15 acre tract and westerlyright-of

waylineofFlvl 973 the followingeight jfi) courses:
 

1)	 S04°16'OO"'W~ a distance of 863.79 feet to a highway right-of-way marker found for 
the pointof'curvature ofa curveto the right; 

2)	 Southwesterly with said curve to tile right, having a radius of 2814.60 feet and a 
central angle of 10°45'45" (chord bears S09°38;53"W, 527.92 feet) for an arc 
distance of 528.70 feet to a highway right-of-way marker found for a point of 
tangency; 

3)	 815°01'45"W, 373.86 feet to a highway right-of-waymarker found at the beginning 
of a non-tangentcurve to the left, having a radial bearing ofS75°00108"E; 

4)	 Southwesterly WitJ1 said curve to the left, having a radius of 5779.5£ feet and a 
central angle of 05<>53'20" (chord bears S12°03'1l"W, 593.77 feet) for an arc 
distance of594.04 feet to a W' iron rod found at the end ofsaid curve from which a 
found highwayright-of-waymarker bears S28°38~OO"E, 2.0 feet; 

P.:\Fil':ldl1olc~\Tcrry\2006\G52.4&9.doe 

Exhibit A	 Page 5 

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



-

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



r
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
·
~
-
~
~
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
,

 

(]) 
O

l 

o,'"

i 

l.. 
L

.J 
O

I
 

, ,
-,,0
0

2
 

"'" 
.---

:c:c 
U

J 
X

 

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Exhibit J:	 Joint Use Acknowledgement 
Agreement 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement in 
multiple copies, each of equal dignity. 

COUNTY: 

Sam Biscoe, County Judge 

Date: 

OWNER I DEVELOPER: 

HEART OF MANOR, L.P. 

a Texas limited partnership 

By:	 MANOR GP, LLC,
 
a Texas limited liability company, as General Partner
 

By:	 TITAN CAPITAL INVESTMENT GROUP, LLC, 
a Delaware limited liability company, as Manager 

By: Yd?A~ 
Name: WIJ,..LIAIt;.t:JOGLv 2-"2.-( 

Title: 1'1A-IV A ,-elL. 

Texas WH200, LP, 
a Delaware limited partnership 

By: Texas WH200 GP, LLC,
 
a Delaware limited liability company,
 
Its General Partner
 

"'L~&.. c 

By:/Y~~ ~ 
Printed Name: William Peruzzi 
Title: hAJJ,4'£if- , 

{W0501896.3 } 
Page29 

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



(i)	 This Agreement will be construed under the laws of the State of Texas 
and all obligations of the Parties hereunder are performable in Travis 
County, Texas. Any suits pursued relating to this Agreement will be filed 
in a court of Travis County, Texas. 

G)	 Any clause, sentence, provision, paragraph, or article of this Agreement 
held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, illegal, or ineffective 
will not impair, invalidate, or nullify the remainder of this Agreement, but 
the effect thereof will be confined to the clause, sentence, provision, 
paragraph, or article so held to be invalid, illegal, or ineffective. 

(k)	 To the extent expressly designated, accepted, and approved in 
accordance with the terms hereof, this Agreement will be binding upon 
and inure to the benefit of the Parties hereto and their respective legal 
representatives, successors, and assigns and shall be a covenant running 
with the Owner's Land. Owner may not assign its rights or obligations 
under this Agreement without the written consent of County, which 
consent shall not be unreasonably Withheld, conditioned or delayed. It is 
provided further that Developer and/or Owner may grant a security interest 
in and collaterally assign all sums to be paid to Developer and/or Owner 
under this Agreement to any lending institution making a loan to 
Developer and/or Owner for purposes of payment of the costs of the 
Project, and County expressly consents to any such security interest or 
collateral assignment. Any Party may record in the Official Public Records 
of Travis County a memorandum of this Agreement. Upon any Party's 
assignment of its rights or obligations in accordance with this Section, 
such assignor Party shall be released from any further liability hereunder 
except that if Owner assigns its rights or obligations pursuant to this 
Section 15(k), Owner remains liable for any work completed before the 
date of the assignment, and the Owner must provide to the County an 
executed copy of any instrument regarding the assignment within ten days 
after the date of the assignment. 

(I)	 Except as otherwise expressly provided herein, nothing in this Agreement, 
express or implied, is intended to confer upon any person, other than the 
Parties hereto, any benefits, rights, or remedies under or by reason of this 
Agreement. 

(m)	 This Agreement is effective upon execution by all the Parties. This 
Agreement may be executed simultaneously in one or several 
counterparts, each of which will be deemed an original and all of which 
together will constitute one and the same instrument. The terms of this 
Agreement will become binding upon each Party from and after the time 
that it executes a copy hereof. In like manner, from and after the time it 
executes a consent or other document authorized or required by the terms 
of this Agreement, such consent or other document will be binding upon 
such Party. 

{W0501896.3} 
Page 27 

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



County:	 Steve M. Manilla. P.E. (or successor) 
County Executive, Transportation and Natural 
Resources 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
Attn: Re No. 163.1969 

With copy to:	 David A. Escamilla (or successor) 
Travis County Attorney 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
Attn: Re No. 163.1969 

Owner:	 Heart of Manor, LP 
1300 Virginia Drive, Suite 225 
Fort Washington, PA 19034 
Attn: William Peruzzi 

With copy to:	 Texas WH200, LP 
William Peruzzi 
1300 Virginia Drive, Suite 225 
Fort Washington, PA 19034 

With copy to:	 David B. Armbrust 
Armbrust & Brown, PLLC 
100 Congress Avenue, Suite 1300 
Austin, Texas 78701 

The Parties may change their respective addresses for purposes of notice by giving at 
least five days' written notice of the new address to the other Party. If any date or any 
period provided in this Agreement ends on a Saturday, Sunday, or legal holiday, the 
applicable period will be extended to the next business day. 

(b)	 As used in this Agreement, whenever the context so indicates, the 
masculine, feminine, or neuter gender and the singular or plural number 
will each be deemed to include the others. 

(c)	 This Agreement contains the complete and entire Agreement between the 
Parties respecting the Project and supersedes all prior negotiations, 
agreements, representations, and understandings, if any, between the 
Parties. This Agreement may not be modified, discharged, or changed 
except by a further written agreement, duly executed by all of the Parties. 
However, any consent, waiver, approval, or other authorization will be 
effective jf signed by the Party granting or making such consent, waiver, 
approval, or authorization. 

{W0501896.3} 
Page25 

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Developer shall submit to County a final statement of any and aU claims 
for payment or credit the Developer desires to have taken into account in 
the final accounting under Section 12. 

Section 12. Retainage and Final Accounting. 

(a)	 Until completion of the final accounting under Subsections (b) and (c), the 
County will withhold five percent (5%) retainage on payments attributable 
to the Construction Contract and fifteen percent (15%) of the Project 
Construction Manager's fee. The retained amounts will be released and 
paid by the County upon completion of the final accounting, resolution of 
any pending claims or contingent liabilities arising from the Project, and 
delivery to the County of the warranty documentation, construction files, 
as builts, affidavit of bills paid and final lien waivers, and other documents 
required to be submitted under this Agreement. 

(b)	 Within thirty (30) days after the Project is complete or this Agreement is 
terminated, the Developer shall render a final written accounting of any 
and all costs to be paid or borne by, or credited or refunded to, any Party 
under this Agreement, taking into account any amount the County has 
previously paid as provided herein and SUbject to adjustment after 
resolution of any pending claims or contingent liabilities arising from the 
Project. The Developer shall send a copy of such accounting to the 
County. The County and the City shall have the right to audit the 
Developer's records and shall request any such audit, or any adjustments 
or corrections, within thirty (30) days of receipt of the accounting. 

(c)	 After the Developer has sent any corrected or adjusted final accounting to 
the County and City, the County shall pay any amount it owes no rater 
than thirty (30) days after receipt of such final accounting. The Developer 
shall refund any amounts due the County within twenty (20) days after 
delivery of the adjusted final accounting. 

(d)	 Within thirty (30) days after (1) the Project is complete, (2) the Developer 
has sent any corrected or adjusted final accounting to the County and 
City, and (3) the Developer has submitted documentation to the County 
showing that the Developer has fully paid its Project Engineer, Project 
Construction Manager, Construction Contractor, and any other contractor 
relating to the Project, the County will return to Developer, with interest, 
any funds remaining in the Escrow Account. 

Section 13. Correction of Defects; Claims. 

{W0501896.3} 
Page23 

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



(1)	 copies of all draw requests from contractors included in the 
invoice, a detailed summary of the work completed and an affidavit 
of bills paid and partial lien waiver; 

(2) . the cumulative amount of all draw requests to date; 

(3)	 the Developer's, County's, and City's respective portions of the 
current draw requests in accordance with Section 2(b), Section 
2(d), and the calculations used to arrive at that allocation; 

(4)	 the cumulative amounts paid by the Developer and reimbursed by 
the County and City under this Agreement through the date of the 
accounting; and 

(5)	 documentation evidencing Developer's payments, if any, to 
contractors during the previous month, an itemization of what was 
paid, and any other documentation required by the Travis County 
Auditor's Office. 

(h)	 If the services and work described in the invoice were rendered in 
compliance with this Agreement, the County will make payment to the 
Developer within thirty (30) days of receipt of each invoice, subject to 
Section 12. In the event changes or corrections are required to any invoice 
prior to payment, a request for additional information will be made by the 
County within ten (10) days of receipt of the invoice. 

0)	 Developer will also submit a Travis County TNR Cash Fiscal Reduction 
Request on a monthly basis. If documentation evidencing Developer's 
payments, if any, to contractors during the previous month has been 
provided to the County, the County will make payment to the Developer 
from the Escrow Account for the Developer's share of the Eligible Project 
Costs on the current invoice within thirty (30) days of receipt of the Travis 
County TNR Cash Fiscal Reduction Request. No payment documentation 
from the Developer is required in order for the County to process the 
payment to the Developer for the initial month of the Project. 

0)	 Subject to approval by County, which approval shall not be unreasonably 
denied, delayed, or conditioned, Developer may elect to assign its 
obligations and liabilities to a separate entity controlled by or affiliated with 
one or more of the Owners. Such entity would enter into the contract with 
the Construction Contractor. Developer must provide County an executed 
copy of any instrument regarding the assignment of Developer's 
obligations with respect to this Agreement within ten days after the date of 
assignment. The Developer shall remain liable for any work completed 
before the date of assignment. If Owner transfers its Owner's Land 
pursuant to this Section 90), the agreement shall be a covenant running 
with the Owner's Land as provided in Section 15(k). 

{W0501896.3} 
Page 21 

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



(2)	 execute the Construction Contract; 

(3)	 submit to the County payment and performance bonds, insurance 
certificates, collateral assignments, and all other documents 
required to be submitted under this Agreement; 

(4)	 deposit with the County either cash or a letter of credit for the 
Developer's non-reimbursable costs under Section 2(g) in a form 
acceptable to the County in an initial amount equal to the County's 
estimate of the Developer's non-reimbursable share of costs under 
Section 2(g) ("Fiscal Security") to secure completion of the Project 
as provided in Section 14, provided that the letter of credit may be a 
reducing letter of credit that provides for reduction of the amount as 
the Developer incurs and pays such non-reimbursable costs; and 

(5)	 issue notice to proceed with construction of the Project to the 
Construction Contractor. 

(b)	 Before the applicable date in Subsection (d) for beginning construction of 
the Project, if the County and the City have executed the Interlocal 
Agreement. the County will estimate the City's share of costs under the 
Interlocal Agreement and require the City to deposit with the County cash 
in that amount ("City Construction Funds"). The County shall use the 
City Construction Funds either to pay to the Developer the City's share of 
the reimbursement due the Developer under the Interlocal Agreement or 
to complete construction of the Project under Section 14. 

(c)	 If the requirements of Subsection (a) are not met, the County may 
terminate this Agreement and be relieved of any obligation to pay any 
amount under this Agreement after notice and an opportunity to cure as 
set forth in Section 15(h). 

(d)	 Construction must commence within twenty (20) days after the 
Contractor's notice to proceed. Developer shall cause the Project to be 
complete and accepted by the County within three hundred sixty-five (365) 
days following the award of the construction contract. However, Developer 
may amend the commencement and completion dates set forth in this 
Section 9(d) if the County Executive agrees in writing to the amendment. 
Subject to notice and opportunity to cure as set forth in Section 15(h) and 
notwithstanding anything to the contrary, if the Developer fails to comply 
with the deadlines set forth in this Section 9(d), the County may terminate 
this Agreement and reallocate any bond funding for the Project to other 
County projects. If the County terminates this Agreement pursuant to this 
Section 9(d), the County will have no obligation to pay any amount under 
this Agreement; however, if the County chooses not to complete the 
Project, the County will promptly return to Developer any funds deposited 
by Developer in an escrow account with respect to this Agreement, with 

{W0501896.3} 
Page 19 

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



'.::.-,..... ..... ' ....-.:.'.-...:__... ": ... , . 

construction of the Project. In the event that a Change Order approved 
jointly in writing by the City, County, and Developer exceeds the 
contingency amount, Developer shall deposit its thirty-three percent and 
one-third percent share of the additional cost with the County within twenty 
(20) business days. Each party shall be responsible for funding change 
orders that it requests for its benefit. 

(d) Within ten (10) days after execution of the Construction Contract, the 
Developer will provide to the County a copy of the executed Construction 
Contract and any related documents, includinq any assignment, 
certificate, or other documents required under Section 8. The Developer 
will also provide copies of any subsequent documents amending or 
otherwise relating to the Construction Contract; however, no amendments 
or change orders to the Construction Contract as approved by the County 
may be made without the County's approval. 

Section 8. Special Provisions Applicable to Construction Contract. 

(a) The Developer will obtain from the Construction Contractor and provide to 
the County a collateral assignment of the Developer's rights under the 
Construction Contract, in the form attached as Exhibit D, which 
authorizes the County to exercise the Developer's rights under the 
Construction Contract and to complete the Project if the Developer fails to 
do so as provided in this Agreement. 

(b) The Parties acknowledge that the Project is a County road project and 
involves construction of public improvements. Accordingly, the Project will 
be constructed and all right-of-way, easements, equipment, materials, and 
supplies will be acquired in the name of or on behalf of the County. 
However, the Developer shall ensure that all construction contracts and 
other agreements contain a provision that each contractor, materialman, 
or supplier will look solely to the Developer for payment of all sums 
coming due thereunder and that the County will have no obligation to any 
such party, but will only be obligated to reimburse the Developer in the 
time and manner required under this Agreement. 

(c) The Developer shall include the County's Historically Underutilized 
Businesses Program goals with the invitation for bid and Final Plans and 
Specifications and ensure that they are part of the bids. 

(d) The Developer shall ensure that payment and performance bonds are 
obtained and kept in place for the Project in compliance with Chapter 
2253, Texas Government Code. 

(e) All tangible personal property to be purchased for use in construction of 
the Project and all taxable services to be performed for the design, 
management and construction of the Project are subject to the sales tax 

{W0501896.3} 
Page 17 

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request
 

Meeting Date: March 13,2012 
Prepared By: Daniel Perry Phone #: 263-9114 
Division Director/Manager: .Chs Bergh 

Department Head: Steven M. Manilla, P.E., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Huber, Precinct Three 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action regarding a License 
Agreement with the University of Texas Cycling Team for a bicycle road race at 
Pace Bend Park in Precinct Three. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 
The University of Texas Cycling Team is requesting the use of Pace Bend Park on 
March 24,2012, to host a bike race (UT Austin I Texas State-San Marcos Collegiate 
Road Race and Team Time Trial). The University of Texas Cycling Team is not 
requesting exclusive use of the park, therefore, no special use fees will be charged. 
However, all event participants, vendors, sponsors and volunteers will pay the 
regular per vehicle daily park entrance fees. The Licensee will establish a fixed 
staging and finish area and will be responsible for setup and dismantling of any tents 
or other structures associated with the races. All participants will park in designated; 
pre-approved areas located within Camp Chatauqua at Pace Bend Park. The races 
are to be confined to the paved roadways inside Pace Bend Park. The race has 
sanctioned by USA Cycling. The Licensee has added Travis County as an 
Additional Insured for this race. The Licensee will employ off-duty Park Rangers, 
and emergency medical staff to provide security, early hours fee collection and 
respond to emergency medical calls and to resolve any conflicts with regular park 
users 

Pace Bend Park has long been a desired location for many types of competitive 
events; these events have ranged from orienteering to bike races and triathlons to 
fishing tournaments due to the size and diversity of the park as well it's location on 
Lake Travis. The 6-mile paved loop road is attractive to bicycle race organizers due 
to its length, rolling topography and ease of access. The broad open areas of the 
park are able to facilitate the parking of large numbers of vehicles. 

The UT Austin I Texas State-San Marcos Collegiate Road Race and Team Time 
Trial is an all day event with multiple races occurring throughout the day. The races 
are comprised of multiple circuits around the Park's main road. Races vary in 
distance and duration, and are categorized by gender, skill level, and age group. 

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 13



Only collegiate and high school athletes will be competing. This is the first year thois
 
race is being held at Pace Pend Park
 

Rrace organizers anticipate that approximately 150 participants and 50 spectators
 
will take part in this year's event.
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
 
Staff recommends approval of this licensing agreement.
 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
 
The races are scheduled to start at 7:00 AM and will conclude no later than 4:00 PM
 
on Saturday, March 24, 2012. This time frame will not significantly impact regular
 
daily park visitation or visitor activities. The organizers have scheduled volunteers to
 
be stationed at all pavement intersections in order to safely control vehicular traffic
 
on the pavement during the race.
 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
 
All vehicles being brought into the park for purposes associated with this the
 
licensing activities will be charged regular per vehicle daily park entrance fees.
 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS:
 
Licence Agreement
 
Special Event Checklist
 
Park Map
 
Race Flyer
 
Copy of Insurance
 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Roxanne Bonner Asst. County Attorney County Attorney 854-9415 
Charles Bergh Division Director Parks 854-9408 
Linnea Nasman Race Director UT Cycling Team (510) 917-2464 
Daniel Varela Vice President UT Cycling Team (915) 203-0988 

cc:
 
Daniel Chapman Chief Park Ranger Parks 263-9114 
Daniel Perry District Park Manager Parks 263-9114 
Keith Rawlings Park Supervisor Parks 264-3951 

0101 - Administrative 

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



LICENSE AGREEMENT
 

STATEOFT8U6 §
 
§ 

COUN1Y OF TRAVIS § 

This License Agreement (this "Agreement'') is made and entered into by 
and between Travis County, Texas, a political subdivision of the State of Texas 
("County") and the University of Texas Cycling Team ("Licensee"), a Texas non
profit organization. 

WITNESSETH 

THAT WHEREAS, Licensee desires to use certain property located in that 
park known as Travis County Pace Bend Park (the "County Park'') for the 
purpose of holding Licensee's "UT Austin I Texas State-San Marcos Collegiate 
Road Race and Team Time Trial" (the "Event''), and County desires to allow 
Licensee use of the County Park for such purpose; and 

WHEREAS, Licensee fully understands the fragile nature of the habitat of 
the County Park and intends to fully cooperate and take whatever steps are 
necessary to minimize all impacts upon the various habitats during Licensee's use 
of the County Park and to restore the County Park to its original condition after 
Licensee has completed the Event. 

NOW, THEREFORE, County and Licensee, in consideration of the mutual 
promises herein expressed and the compensation herein agreed to be paid, 
covenant and agree to and with each other as follows: 

I. GRANT OF LICENSE 

1.1 County hereby grants a license to Licensee, its employees, agents, 
independent producers, contractors, and suppliers, to enter and use approved 
areas within the County Park in connection with the Event (the "License"). 
Approved areas include those roadways, trails, and park picnic areas, together 
with their associated rights-of-way, shown on Exhibit A, attached hereto and 
made a part hereof for all purposes. The County Park will remain open to the 
public during the Event. 

1.2 All publicity, promotion and distribution rights arising out of or in 
connection with the Event, including all exhibition, advertising and exploitation 
products or services created or produced in connection therewith, shall be the 
sole property of Licensee, without exception and in perpetuity, and may be 

196757-1 

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



exploited in all media and markets and in all forms, whether known, unknown, or 
hereafter created. The License includes the right to bring onto the County Park 
and to utilize thereon personnel, personal property, materials and equipment 
during the term of the License, and the right to permit third-party vendors (event 
sponsors) to display and sell products, merchandise and novelties, including food 
and non-alcoholic beverages items, in designated (pre-approved) areas. 

1.3 Licensee agrees to make no structural changes to the County Park. 
However, the License allows for superficial preparation to be made to the County 
Park to facilitate Licensee's Event needs, including: (a) temporary placement of 
signage and traffic markers/safety cones along the race course and at entrances 
to the County Park campground, parking areas and boat dock, using materials 
pre-approved by County Park Rangers and staff; (b) pre-Event setup and staging 
activities; (c) posting of public notices at the County Park entrance at least one 
week prior to Event commencement for the purpose of informing parkgoers of 
the Event; and (d) placement of a sufficient number of portable restrooms so as 
to satisfy the restroom needs of anticipated Event participants, spectators and 
sponsors. Licensee agrees to leave the County Park in the same and as good a 
condition as when it was received, normal wear and tear excepted as determined 
by existlnq County parks policy. 

1.4 Licensee acknowledges and agrees that Licensee shall be solely 
responsible at all times for the actions and the safety of those persons utilizing 
the County Park under this Agreement, including, without limitation, protecting 
such persons from injury or death and protecting County's property and the 
property of such persons from loss or damage. 

1.5 Licensee agrees to use only designated parking areas, as 
determined by the Travis County Parks Division of the Transportation and 
Natural Resources Department C'the Parks Division'') representative, to transport 
and park all vehicles and equipment brought into or onto the County Park by 
Licensee and its employees, agents, independent contractors and suppliers. At 
no time will Licensee be permitted to bring onto or into the County Park a 
number of vehicles that exceeds the capacity of the County Park parking lot, as 
determined by the Parks Division staff in its sole discretion. 

1.6 During the License Term, as such term is defined below, Licensee 
agrees to take all reasonable measures to minimize noise and any other type of 
interference with or disruption of normal County Park business, including the use 
and enjoyment of the County Park by regular County Park visitors on those 
roadways or walkways that are not being used for purposes of the Event. 

II. TERM OF LICENSE 

196757-1 2 

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



2.1 The License is granted for one day: Saturday, IVlarch 24, 2012, 
commencing at approximately 7:00 a.m. and terminating at approximately 4:00 
p.m. (the "License Term''). Licensee acknowledges and agrees that such dates 
and times are subject to postponement and/or rescheduling due to any cause or 
reason beyond the control of Licensee or as determined to be necessary by 
County. 

III. PAYMENT TO COUNTY 

3.1 In consideration of the License granted hereunder, Licensee shall 
provide, at its own expense, all utilities such as electricity, water, garbage 
removal and wastewater during Licensee's use of the County Park. In addition, 
all vehicles brought into the County Park for purposes authorized under this 
Agreement, and all persons entering the County Park for the purpose of 
conducting the licensed activities, will be charged all normal and customary fees 
charged to the public. 

3.2 During the License Term, Licensee shall provide, at its own 
additional expense, security and emergency medical personnel through 
employment of Travis County Park Rangers and EMS System cleared medics as 
reasonably necessary (to be solely determined by the Division of Parks) to 
ensure the safety and integrity of the persons and property brought onto the 
County Park for the purposes authorized under this Agreement. 

3.3 With respect to any additional expenses incurred by County above 
the expenses set forth herein, County shall invoice Licensee for the actual costs 
so incurred, and Licensee shall remit payment to County for the invoice amounts 
within thirty (30) days of receipt of invoice(s). 

IV. PERMITS 

4.1 Licensee shall be solely responsible for the costs and the securing 
of any permits required by the City of Austin, the Lower Colorado River 
Authority, or other governmental entities. 

V. CONTROL OFTRAVIS COUNTY 

5.1 Licensee and its agents shall at all times obey the direction and 
commands of the Executive Manager of the Travis County Transportation and 
Natural Resources Department, or his designees (including the Director of the 
Parks Division and any and all Travis County Park Rangers), while in the County 
Park. 

5.2 Licensee agrees to attend a pre-site meeting with TNR 
representatives prior to commencement of the Event. Licensee shall be 

196757-1 3 

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



responsible for contacting Keith Rawlings, Park Supervisor, or other authorized 
Parks Division representative, in order to arrange a time and location for such 
pre-site meeting that is mutually agreeable to the parties. 

5.3 Licensee and its agents shall at all times follow the Travis County 
Parks Rules, which TNR staff shall provide to Licensee prior to commencement of 
the activities licensed hereunder. 

5.4 Licensee and its agents acknowledge and agree that disorderly 
conduct or assault, as defined by the Texas Penal Code, will not be tolerated. 
Such actions include, but are not limited to, abusive, indecent, profane or vulgar 
language that might cause a breach of the peace, or threatening or causing 
physical contact with someone else who might consider the contact offensive. 

5.5 Any disregard of the directions, restrictions, rules or regulations 
referenced in this section shall be grounds for immediate revocation of the 
License by the County Executive of the Travis County Transportation and Natural 
Resources Department, the Director of the Parks Division, or their designated 
representatives, and such action is expressly authorized herein by the Travis 
County Commissioners Court. 

VI. USE AND REPAIRS 

6.1 Licensee shall not use the County Park for any purpose other than 
that set forth herein. Licensee shall repair or replace any damage to the County 
Parkcaused by Licensee. 

VII. INDEIVlI\IIFICATION 

7.1 LICENSEE AGREES TO AND SHALL INDEMNIFY AND HOLD 
HARMLESS COUNTY, ITS OFFICERS, AGENTS AND EMPLOYEES FROM 
AND AGAINST ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, LOSSES, DAMAGES, NEGLIGENCE, 
CAUSES OF ACTION, SUITS, AND LIABILITY OF ANY KIND, INCLUDING 
ALL EXPENSES OF LITIGATION, COURT COSTS, AND ATTORNEYS' FEES, 
FOR INJURY TO OR INJURY TO OR DEATH OF ANY PERSON, FOR ANY 
ACT OR OMISSION BY LICENSEE, OR FOR DAMAGE TO ANY PROPERTY, 
ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS AGREEMENT OR 
LICENSEE'S USE OF THE COUNTY PARK. 

7.2 Without in any way limiting the liability of Licensee or its obligations 
under this Agreement, Licensee agrees to maintain during the term of the 
License Commercial General Liability Insurance with a combined minimum Bodily 
Injury and Property Damage limits of $600,000 per occurrence and $1,000,000 
in the aggregate, with Travis County named as an additional insured. Licensee 

196757-1 4 

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



has provided County with a certificate from its carrier evidencing such insurance, 
which certificate is attached hereto as Exhibit B and made a part hereof. 

VIII. SAFETY 

8.1 County reserves the right to prohibit persons from entering the 
County Park at any time safety may be a concern. 

IX. AMENDMENTS 

9.1 This Agreement may be amended only by written instrument 
signed by both County and Licensee. IT IS ACKNOWLEDGED BY LICENSEE 
THAT NO OFFICER, AGENT, EMPLOYEE OR REPRESENTATIVE OF TRAVIS 
COUN1Y HAS ANY AUTHORI1Y TO CHANGE OR Af\lIEND THE TERIVlS OF THIS 
AGREEMENT OR ANY ATTACHMENTS TO IT OR TO WAIVE ANY BREACH OF 
THIS AGREEMENT UNLESS EXPRESSLY GRANTED THAT SPECIFIC AUTHORI1Y 
BYTHE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF TRAVIS COUN1Y. 

X. NON-ASSIGNMENT OF RIGHTS 

10.1 Licensee may not assign this Agreement or any portion or right 
thereof without the prior written consent of County; provided, however, Licensee 
shall have the right to grant, assign and transfer all or any part of its right, title 
and interest in or to rights arising out of or in connection with the Event 
publicity, promotion or distribution, in whole or in part, including all copyrights, 
rights of publicity, trademarks and all other legal interests and rights. 

XI. NOTICES 

11.1 Any notice to be given hereunder by either party to the other shall 
be in writing and may be effected by personal delivery, in writing, or registered 
or certified mail, return receipt requested. Notices shall be sufficient if made or 
addressed as follows: 

If to Licensee:	 The University of Texas Cycling Team 
c/o Linnea Nasman 
3006 E. 16th St. 
Austin, Texas 78702 

If to County:	 Honorable Samuel T. Biscoe 
Travis County Judge 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 

196757-1	 5 

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



And:	 Steven M. Manilla, P.E.
 
County Executive
 
Travis County Transportation and
 
Natural Resources Department
 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 

XII. VENUE AND CHOICE OF LAW 

12.1 THE OBLIGATIONS AND UNDERTAKINGS OF EACH OF THE 
PARTIES TO THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BE PERFORMABLE 11\1 TRAVIS COUNTY, 
TEXAS, AND THIS LICENSE SHALL BE GOVERNED BY AND CONSTRUED IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF TEXAS. 

XIII. MEDIATION 

13.1 When mediation is acceptable to both parties in resolving a dispute 
arising under this Agreement, the parties agree to use a mutually agreed upon 
mediator, or someone appointed by the Court having jurisdiction, for mediation 
as described in Section 154.023 of the Texas Civil Practice and Remedies Code. 
Unless both parties are satisfied with the result of the mediation, the mediation 
will not constitute a final and binding resolution of the dispute. All 
communications within the scope of the mediation shall remain confidential as 
described in Section 154.073 of the Texas Civil Practice and Remedies Code, 
unless both parties agree, in writing, to waive the confidentiality. 

XIV. ENTIRETY OF AGREEMENT 

14.1 This Agreement represents the sole, entire and integrated 
Agreement between County and Licensee with respect to the subject matter 
herein and supersedes all prior negotiations, representations or agreements 
either oral or written. 

IN WITI\IESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the 
date(s) set forth below. 

TRAVIS COUNTY: 

By: _ 

Samuel T. Biscoe 
Travis County Judge 

196757-1	 6 

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Date: _ 

LICENSEE: 

By: _ 
Linnea Nasman 
Race Director 
University of Texas Cycling team 

Date: _ 

196757-1 7 

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



EXHIBIT A
 

Licensed Areas in Pace Bend Park 

196757-1 8
 

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



EXHIBIT B
 

INSURANCE CERTIFICATE OF LICENSEE
 

(to be attached)
 

196757-1 9 

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



TRAVIS COUNTY PARKS 
Special Event Checklist 

Event information needed 

•	 Location: Pace Bend Park 
•	 Name of event: UT Austin / Texas State-San Marcos Collegiate Road 

Race and Team Time Trial 
•	 Date & Time of event: Saturday, March 24, 2012 
•	 Event Type (complete description and history if applicable): 

Collegiate road race and team time trial. Only collegiate and high 
school athletes will be competing. Various categories will compete 
throughout the day. The events will last from 8am through 5pm. 

•	 Sponsor: USA Cycling 
•	 Licensee: University of Texas Cycling Team 
•	 Type of organization: Non-profit 
•	 Primary contact personnel: Linnea Nasman
 

Title: University of Texas Cycling Race Director
 
Address: 3006 E. 16th St, Austin, TX 78702
 
Phone numbers: (510) 917-2464
 

•	 Secondary contact personnel: Daniel Varela
 
Title: University of Texas Cycling Team Vice President
 
Address: 501 W. 26th St, Apt 121, Austin, TX 78705
 
Phone numbers: (915) 203-0988
 

•	 Insured by: USA Cycling and University of Texas 
•	 Holder of Insurance: University of Texas at Austin Cycling Team 
•	 Estimated number of participants: 150 maximum 
•	 Estimated number of spectators: 50 maximum 
•	 Proposed concessionaires/vendors: N/A 
•	 Special requests: Make roads one-way between 7am and 4pm. Use 

Camp Chatauqua as the staging and parking area and use the access 
road through the camp as an entrance/exit for participants so they will 
not need to drive on the park's main loop. 

•	 Site visit date: 02/05/12 

From the site visit, park staff will determine the following: 

•	 Law enforcement required: 2 Travis County Park Rangers @ 
$35/hour, 7a - 4p 

•	 EMS coverage: Need the contact info 
•	 Parking issues to be addressed: One volunteer will be needed to 

help coordinate parking. No signage needed. 
•	 Access and traffic flow issues to be coordinated: Race will be in a 

clockwise direction with both lanes available to both vehicles and bike 
racers. All traffic will keep to the right and pass on the left. Volunteers 
will be needed at the following locations to ensure vehicle traffic is 
traveling in the correct direction. "One-way" signs will be posted at the 
exits of coves / ramps / and other intersections. No other 
signage/barricades will be needed. 

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



•	 (1 each) North and South intersections of Grisham Trail and Pace 
Bend Park Road (need to verify if these are needed with Park 
Manager) 

•	 Tatum Boat Ramp 
•	 Baldwin Cove 
•	 Restroom 14 intersection 
•	 Restroom 13 intersection @ Levi Cove 
•	 Improved Campsite intersection 
•	 Restroom 11 @ Mudd Cove 
•	 Gracy Loop (restroom 2) 
•	 Collier Boat Ramp 
•	 Maugham Cove 
•	 South Taylor 
•	 North Taylor/Camp Texlake 
•	 Highland Lakes Camp and Conference Center 

•	 Additional portable restrooms required: Race Coordinator will 
provide the necessary portable toilets to accommodate approximately 
200 participants/spectators. 

•	 Additional dumpsters required: None required. 
•	 Park fee collection issues: Each participant/spectator will pay the 

standard park entrance fees. 
•	 Public notices required: Two signs will be needed to notify the public 

of the upcoming event. The signs should be approximately 2' x 3' in 
size and designed to be staked into the ground. The signs should 
indicate the type of event, the date and time and a statement to 
indicate to the public that there will be possible traffic delays. One will 
be posted at the park entrance station and the other at the southern 
intersection of Pace Bend Road and Grisham Trail. Two separate 
businesses are located within the park. They should be contacted at 
least two weeks in advance and informed about the proposed event. 
Their contact information is: 

Camp Texlake Highland Lakes Camp and Conference Center 
Steve Abbott Danny Dowdy 
512-264-1044 512-264-1777 

•	 License Agreement coordination: Necessary documents are a 
completed Travis County Parks Special Events Checklist, a map of the 
proposed race venue/course, and a copy of the event insurance 
documents with Travis County, listed as a certificate holder. The 
following info should be listed on the insurance certificate: 

Travis County 
PO Box 1748 
Austin, TX 78767 

•	 Other items as necessary: None at this time. 

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request
 

Meeting Date: March 13, 2012 
Prepared By: Greg Chico, Right-of-Way Manager Phone #: 854-4659 
Division Director/Manager~~anillar'rt County Executive 

Department Head: Sleven M. ;Xa~\tr:E .•(tbunIY Execulive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Davis, Precinct One 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on a requested 
purchase of excess, unused, former right-of-way for Old Johnny Morris Road, 
totaling approximately 0.75 acres of land located southwest of the intersection of 
Johnny Morris Road and U.S. Highway 290 East in Precinct One. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 
The owner of 2.971 acres of land adjacent to the subject tract has submitted a formal 
request to purchase a 0.75 acre parcel of land owned in fee simple by Travis 
County. This strip of land was previously used as right-of-way for an earlier 
alignment of Johnny Morris Road. TNR staff has contacted the appropriate and 
pertinent county departments, as well as TxDOT (with U.S. 290 E. jurisidiction) and 
ascertained that no current use or anticipated future need exists for this land area. 
The property owner of the adjacent tract, C.L. Thomas, Inc., is represented by a 
consulting agent, Ms. Sarah Crocker, in requesting the purchase of this real 
property. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
NR staff recommends that the County proceed with the legally-prescribed process 
for sale of excess right-of-way at or above the appraised fair market value -- only 

3rd after such amount is determined by an outside, objective, party independent 
appraisal. Any such appraisal would necessarily be performed by a County
approved appraiser, licensed by the State of Texas. If approved by the 
Commissioners Court, selling the property would convey ownership to the private 
sector, potentially boosting tax revenue for Travis County. Finally, TNR asks that if 
the Commissioners approve and direct such action, that the Court appoint a 
Commissioner of Sale for the proposed transaction. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
This is an opportunity for the County to recognize and capitalize upon the value of an 
unneeded and under-utilized asset, while increasing the tax base for real property 
within Travis County. If a sale were to occur, the value of the subject property would 
be added to the local tax rolls. 

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 14



FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
Proceeds from any future sale of the property would be paid directly to Travis 
County, for contribution to the County's general fund. 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
A: Two-paqe letter dated November 28, 2011, without attachments, from Sarah 
Putnam Crocker on behalf of adjoining property owner, requesting purchase of the 
excess right-of-way 
B: Legal description (field notes to include metes and bounds) with sketch depicting 
the 0.75 acre subject tract 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 

cc:
 
Chris Gilmore Assistant County Atty. TCAO 854-9455 
Greg Chico Right-ot-Way Manager TNR 854-4659 
Dee Heap Right-ot-Way 

Negotiator 
TNR 854-7647 

Donna Williams-Jones Senior Financial 
Analyst 

TNR 854-7677 

SM:SM:gc 
0101 . Administrative· 

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



EXHIBIT "A" 

SARAH PUTNAM CROCKER 
CROCKER CONSULTANTS 

4934 W. HWY 290	 Austin Texas 78735 

RECEIVED 
JAN 132012 

November 28, 20 II 

TNR 
Honorable Sam Biscoe, County Judge 

Travis County Commissioners Court 
314 W. I lth St., #520 
Austin, TX 78701 

RE: REQUEST TO PURCHASE EXCESS RIGHT-OF-WAY (Old Johnny Morris Road) 

Judge Biscoe, 

On behalf of my client c.L. Thomas Inc., I would like to initiate the process to purchase 0.75 
acres of excess right-of-way of Old Johnny Morris Road. On April 4,2011 my client purchased 
2.97 I acres of land located at 9600 Johnny Morris Road for the purpose of building a new 
Speedy Stop convenience store. The 0.75 acres represents 100% of the excess right-of-way that 
is adjacent to the northern boundary of my client's property. 

My office has researched the TCAD records and there is only one adjacent (I) property owner. 
We have acquired the tax maps and address for Lake Investments & Production Company LTD 
who own the 37.374 acres that form the other boundary of the 0.75 acres of excess right-of-way. 

As part of this submittal I have included the following documents for your review: 
•	 Deed history for the dedication of Old Johnny Morris Road 
•	 Authorized Agent letter 
•	 A certified deed for c.L. Thomas Inc. verifying my clients ownership 
•	 Field notes and sketch of the 0.75 acres of excess right-of-way prepared by Forest 

Surveying and Mapping Co. 
•	 A schematic site plan ofthe proposed improvements for the new Speedy Stop. 
•	 City ofAustin, Legal Lot Determination C8i-2007-0154 for the subject property at 9600 

Johnny Morris Road 

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Please don't hesitate to contact me should you have any questions or need anything further. A 
copy of this request and attached material has been provided to Dee Heap, Right-of-
Way, negotiator for Travis County (Transportation and Natural Resources Department). 

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



EXHIBIT "B" 

fOREST SURVEYING AND MAPPING CO.
 
1002 Ash St.
 

Georgetown, Tx. 78626
 

DESCRIPTION fOR PART Of OLD JOHNNY MORRIS ROAD 

BEING 0.75 acre that is situated in the Lucas Munos Survey No. 55, Abstract # 513, in Travis 
County, Texas. This tract is part of the 1.069 acre parcel (Tract One) that was conveyed to Travis County, 
Texas, by Lucille Westling Carlson, as described in a deed (1962) which was filed in Vol. 2525, Pg. 531, of 
record in the Deed Records ofTravis County, Texas (ORTCT). This tract was surveyed on the ground in 
October of2011, under the supervision ofWilJiarn F. Forest, Jr., Registered Professional Land Surveyor No. 
1847. Survey note: The bearing basis for this survey is the Texas Coordinate System of 1983, Grid North, 
Texas Central Zone. 

BEGINNING at a concrete Right-of-way monument which was found in the East boundary of the
 
said 1.069 acre parcel that was conveyed to Travis County by Lucille Carlson, in the West boundary of a
 
2.971 acre parcel that was conveyed to Hardin Interests, Inc., as described in Doc. 2004236957. An iron pin 
which was set at the Northeast comer of the 1.069 acre parcel, in the South line of Old Manor Road, stands N 
29" 33'36" E 104.90 feet. This comer exists in the South line ofa proposed 0.50 acre Acquisition Parcel 
which has been identified for purchase to widen U.S. 290 East. 

THENCE with the West boundary of the said 2.971 acre property of Hardin Interests, Inc., along the 
East boundary ofOld Johnny Morris Road (as modified by a vacation instrument as filed in Vol. 11283, Pg. 

883, formerly 50 feet wide), S 29"13'25" W 434.68 feet to an iron pin which was set; and S 29"14'37" W 
188.80 feet to an iron pin which was set at the beginning ofa curve to the right (C9) having a radius of 
1219.10 feet and a central angle of04°40'17"; continuing 99.40 feet with the arc of the curve, the chord 
bears S 40"32'05"W 99.37 feet to an iron pin which was set at the South comer of the said property of 
Hardin Interests, Inc, at the intersection of the East boundary ofOld Johnny Morris Road (as modified) with 
the Northwest boundary ofJohnny Morris Road (120' wide right-of-way as conveyed by deed as filed in 
Vol. 11283, Pg. 841). 

THENCE S 59"16'06" W with the West line ofJohnny Morris Road as currently in use, 344.76 feet
 
to an iron pin which was set in the North line ofOld Manor Road (new configuration as re-routed).
 

THENCE with the East boundary of the property that was conveyed to Lake Investments & 
Production Co. Ltd., (partial interests) as described in Vol. 11400, Pg. 1337 (from B.G. Lake), and in Vol. 
12637, Pg. 1060 (from P.F. Lake), the same property conveyed by deed as filed in Vol. 11398, Pg. 991 (B.G. 
Lake deed), and in Vol. 2927, Pg. 547 (deed to P.F. Lake Trustee), and the same property that is described by 
metes and bounds and conveyed as described in a deed from Lucille Westling Carlson to P.E. Worsham, of 
record in Vol. 2744, Pg. I, Deed Records; (CI3) 612.14 feet with the arc of the curve to the left having a 
radius of 1169.10 feet and a central angle of30000'00", the chord bears N 44°14'42" E 605.17 feet to an iron 
pin which was found at the end of the curve; continuing with the East boundary of the property ofLake 
Investments and Production Co. Ltd., N 29°16'11" E 476.79 feet to a capped iron pin which was set in the 
South line ofa 0.342 acre parcel that has been identified for acquisition to widen U.S. 290 East. 

THENCE with the South line of the 0.312 acre acquisition parcel (L2) N 85"26'26" E 2.55 feet to a 
concrete monument which was found; and N 85"33'25" E 39.50 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNlNG. 

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



DESCRIPTION FOR PART OF OLD JOHNNY MORRIS ROAD Page 2 

STATE OF TEXAS 
KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS; 

COUNTY OF WlLLIAMSON 

I, WM. F. FOREST, JR., do hereby certify that this survey was made on the ground of the property 
legally described hereon, under my supervision. This description is true and correct to the best of my 
Icnowledgeand belief. The attached plat identifies any significant boundary line conflicts, shortages in area, 
apparent protrusions, intrusions or overlapping of improvements. This property abuts a public roadway, 
except as shown. Ownership and easement information for this tract has not been researched except as shown 
on the attached plat. 

TO CERTIFY WHICH, WlTNESS my hand and seal at Georgetown, Texas, this the 27<10 day of October 
of20 II, A.D. File: ROW Old Johnny Morris.doc: 

-.....r ..~::~,;~:::.:~:~:\ .... 
;... .. 

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



/' 

/
.' 

~~i 
.~~,. 

j?" . 

SURVEY PLAT FOR 
SPEEDY STOP FOOD STORES 
OLD JOHNNY MORRIS ROAD 

0.75 ACRES 

LLC 
ROW 

PART OF 1.069 AC. - L. W. CARLSON 
TO TRA VIS COUNTY, TX. VOL. 2525, PC. 431 

SITUATED IN THE 
THE LUCAS MUNOS SURVEY NO. 55 A-513 

IN TRAVIS COUNTY. TEXAS 

SCALE: 
1"= 50' 

/~lfii,j~.:r _..-::~~•.~"'*_ ..

.i 

.I 
/ 

... 

.' .. 
... 

i 
i 

""'. .,~ J£. 

/ 

" ." .... .... M.... .0.""..,.,.. ..... ..r.. ...." 

" 
~ .... _..... .....r _ ..." .... .......... ..... ..... ..

#. :/ 

.•..··0.75.C./ 
! . ' .' 

? / 

.", 

~ .., 

'0£_.-5 1' .. -.._..........
 _ _-..--------'1_ " .. __-.- ..... -....__ 

.. -..:_I'.OlID'I'."===,~=~==.=:-'"__ 

"'------& ... sr••"'-e-.....~ 
1ClI.... __ 1'fIInIc.'f_~r..e.... 

"'_e:-,fWMIII.~

""""""""-.so> 
c--.1ICMolI"~.,"""'_ 

~ltG_~ 

--~~ .. ........... cca.TJaHlll'lIS ....
 
...... --.tNllt1Ht:USE 
tWJHl!CIAIlfJffflllJnP"Nlt 
IJI:EHS(6115_ tllU1ID 
.....n'\JfJlt'lOtl;PT 
ttafW'ourtM _.... 
1lHIOI.... ,..1U.S0EArm.. 
..., lIE UI'lb" .....T 
c:ONftln'.CIIWrTIl:NS-o
-'"""""*'

.

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 15



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 16



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 17



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 19



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: March 13,2012 

Prepared By/Phone Number: Captain Michael Goltner 854-4181 jtfJ 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Sheriff Greg Hamilton 854-9788 

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Sam Biscoe 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Consider and take appropriate action on request to establish Memorandum of Agreement 
between TCSO and the Hays County Sheriffs Office for the temporary housing of inmates during 
emergencies. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
TCSO seeks to establish Memorandums of Agreement with Sheriff Offices that are adjacent to 
Travis County in order to assist one another during emergency conditions for the temporary 
housing of inmates during exigent circumstances. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
TCSO recommends the establishment of this agreement to ensure immediate temporary housing 
for Travis County Inmates is readily available under emergency conditions which may arise. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
The establishment of this Memorandum of Agreement will not only allow for temporary 
emergency inmate housing, but it will also allow TCSO & HCSO to conduct periodic training 
exercise to ensure the functionality of the agreement is sound. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
During the temporary housing of inmates, the sending facility shall provide all logistical support to 
maintain their inmate population to include, but not limited to; Temporary housing, Inmate 
Clothing, Inmate bedding, Food, Medical care to include medications, and Security staff with 
communications. Once the emergency situation or exercise is concluded, TCSO or HCSO may 
request financial reimbursement for expenditures identified as related to the emergency or 
exercise. 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
Major Darren Long 854-9348 
Captain Michael Gottner 854-4181 
County Attorney Jim Connolly 854-9513 
AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a single pdf to 
Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryLAker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m, for the next week's 
meeting. 

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 20



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Meeting Date: March 13,2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Deborah Laudermilk/(512) 854-9779 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Leroy Nellis 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Consider and take appropriate action on request to approve Revised 
Weekly Investment Report for the week of July 12, 2011 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
Memorandum is attached as well as appropriate signature authorization 
forms. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Attached 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
Attached 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
None 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
None 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, CheryI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 21



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

 

 
 
Meeting Date: March 13, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Gillian Porter, Commissioners Court 
Specialist, 512-854-4722 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County 
Clerk 

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the Commissioners Court Minutes for the 
Voting Session of February 28, 2012. 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item C3



 Minutes for the  
 Travis County Commissioners Court 
 Tuesday, February 28, 2012  

 Voting Session 

Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

February 28, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 1 

Call to Order 

Meeting called to order on February 28, 2012, in the Ned Granger Building, Commissioners 
Courtroom, 1st Floor, 314 W. 11th St., Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk, was represented 
by Deputy Gillian Porter. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present   
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present   
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Present   
Karen L. Huber Precinct 3, Commissioner Present   
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 

Public Hearings 
 
1. Receive comments regarding proposed changes to Chapter One of the Travis County Code, 

Commissioners Court Rules of Procedure and Citizens Communication. (Action Item #23) 

MOTION: Open the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident  
Dr. John K. Kim, Travis County Resident  
 

MOTION: Close the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Citizens Communication 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Dr. John K. Kim, Travis County Resident  
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident  

Special Items 
 
2. Consider and take appropriate action on an order concerning outdoor burning in the 

unincorporated areas of Travis County. 
 

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



February 28, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 2 
 

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Clerk's Note: The County Judge announced that by taking no action, the prohibition against 
outdoor burning remains lifted. 

Administrative Operations Items 
 
3. Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to United Health Care 

for claims paid for participants in the Travis County Employee Health Care Fund for payment of 
$1,070,701.34 for the period of February 10 to February 16, 2012. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
4. Consider and take appropriate action on proposed routine personnel amendments. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
5. Consider and take appropriate action to replace Sections 10.020 through 10.022 of the Travis 

County Code related to tuition reimbursement. 

MOTION: Approve Item 5. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Justice and Public Safety Items 
 
6. Consider and take appropriate action regarding an amendment of agreement for transport 

helicopter services among Travis County, St. David’s Medical Center, and Pediatrix Medical 
Services, Inc. D/B/A Magella Medical Associates. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Purchasing Office Items 
 
7. Approve contract award for Northeast Metro Park BMX track area improvements design, RFQ 

NO. Q110243-LP, to the highest qualified firm, Halff Associates, Inc. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
8. Approve interlocal agreement No. IL120130LP, Capital Area Council of Governments, for light 

detection and ranging services. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
9. Consider and take appropriate action regarding an interlocal agreement with the Capital Area 

Council of Governments toward the purchase and continued operation of air quality monitoring. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Clerk's Note: The County Judge noted that by approving Item 9 the Court is authorizing 
expenditure up to $12,500.00. 

 

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



February 28, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 3 
 

10. Approve contract award for Quinlan Park Road design project, RFQ NO. Q110243-LP, to the 
highest qualified firm, RW Armstrong & Associates, Inc. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
11. Approve interlocal agreement No. IL120116SH, education and training services, University of 

Texas Southwestern Medical Center. 
 
RESULT: POSTPONED  Reset for: 3/6/2012 

 
12. Approve Modification No. 1, an Assignment of Contract No. 12K00137JW from Hornsby Bend 

Utility Company, Inc. to Southwest Water Company for Plain View Waterline. 

MOTION: Approve Item 12. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
13. a. Approve the Techshare Resource Sharing Addendum to the Conference of Urban 

Counties interlocal agreement for the Common Integrated Justice System, Odyssey 
Court Administration System and optional modules; and    

 
b. Approve the software as a service and professional services agreement for the purchase 

of the Odyssey Case Management System from Tyler Technologies, Inc. 
 
RESULT: POSTPONED  Reset for: 3/6/2012 

Transportation, Natural Resources and Facilities Dept. Items 
 
14. Consider and take appropriate action on the use of Fiscal Year 2012 Local Initiative Projects 

Program Grant funds to provide continued support for the Downtown Alliance Transportation 
Management Association. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
15. Consider and take appropriate action on a request to approve an advance funding agreement 

with the Texas Department of Transportation for intersection improvements at FM 973 and 
Decker Lake Road extension in Precinct One. (Commissioner Davis) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
16. Consider and take appropriate action on items associated with Chapter 45 of the Travis County 

Code to include:   
 

a. Rename Chapter 45 of the Travis County Code from "Discounts for use of Certain Travis 
County Exposition Center Facilities by Public Entities" to "Travis County Exposition Center 
Mission, Licensing and Operations"; and    

 
b. Replace current content of Chapter 45 in its entirety with new content. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Roger El Khoury, Director, Facilities Management 
Tenley Aldrege, Assistant County Attorney 
Steve Manilla, County Executive, Transportation and Natural Resources (TNR) 

 

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



February 28, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 4 
 

MOTION: Approve the revisions in Item 16. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

 
17. Receive briefing by City of Austin on progress of the Upper Airport Boulevard Initiative. 

(Commissioner Davis) 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Roger El Khoury, Director, Facilities Management 
Jorge Rousselin, Project Co-Manager, Upper Airport Boulevard Initiative, City of Austin 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

Planning and Budget Dept. Items 
 
18. Consider and take appropriate action on budget amendments, transfers and discussion items. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Clerk's Note: The Court noted that action on Amendment A2 would be postponed until March 6, 
2012. 

Clerk's Note: Please note that for this Item, references to A2 refer to numbered items in 

separate budget documents, not these minutes. See supporting documentation. 
 
19. Review and approve revised Memorandum of Understanding between Travis County, the City 

of Austin Police Department, Life Anew, Inc, Texas RioGrande Legal Aid, Inc. and the 
University of Texas School of Law Domestic Violence Clinic for the Fiscal Year 2010 
SafeHavens Grant Program, managed by Counseling & Education Services. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
20. Consider and take appropriate action regarding procurement objectives and constraints for the 

civil and family courthouse. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Roger Jefferies, County Executive, Justice and Public Safety (JPS) 
Mark Gibson, Principal, Construction & Real Estate Advisory Services, Ernst & Young 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County Resident  
James Collins, Senior Chief Deputy, County Attorney's Office 

 
MOTION: Approve Sections 2.1, 2.2, and 4.0. 
RESULT: APPROVED [3 TO 2] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt 
NAYS: Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez 

 
21. Consider and take appropriate action on recommendations on the use of existing Certificates of 

Obligation balances. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Leroy Nellis, Interim County Executive, Planning and Budget Office (PBO) 

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



February 28, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 5 
 

Jessica Rio, Assistant Budget Manager, PBO 
Steve Manilla, County Executive, TNR 

 
MOTION: Approve Item 21, and authorize that the associated budget amendments are 

processed as automatic transfers. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Health and Human Services Dept. Items 
 
22. Consider and take appropriate action on request from Ending Community Homeless Coalition, 

Inc. for space in a County facility to provide social services to residents. 
 
RESULT: POSTPONED  Reset for: 3/6/2012 

Other Items 
 
23. Consider and take appropriate action regarding proposed changes to Chapter One of the Travis 

County Code, Commissioners Court Rules of Procedure and Citizens Communication. 
 
RESULT: POSTPONED  Reset for: 3/6/2012 

 
24. Consider and take appropriate action on the following:   
 

a. Request to join local residents and extend an invitation to officials from Haining and Rugao, 
China to visit Travis County; and   

 
b. Invitation to establish sister city/county relationship with these two cities. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Peter Shen, Chairman, Austin Chinese Chamber of Commerce and member, Travis 

County Citizens International Program (TCCIP) 
George Chang, Member, TCCIP 
Sunita Murti, Commercial Business Developer, Southwestern National Bank and member, 

TCCIP 
Aletta Banks, Executive Director, Asian Contractor Association (ACA) 
John Hille Assistant County Attorney 

 
MOTION: Send letters to the mayors of Haining and Rugao, China indicating Travis 

County's interest in visiting as part of the delegation in April, 2012, and assist 
the TCCIP in ascertaining interested individuals, including members of the 
City of Austin, Greater Austin Chamber of Commerce, and other 
organizations. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Executive Session Items 

The Commissioners Court will consider the following items in Executive Session. The 
Commissioners Court may also consider any other matter posted on the agenda if there are issues 

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



February 28, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 6 
 

that require consideration in Executive Session and the Commissioners Court announces that the 
item will be considered during Executive Session. 
 
Note 1: Gov’t Code Ann 551.071, Consultation with Attorney 
Note 2: Gov’t Code Ann 551.072, Real Property 
Note 3: Gov’t Code Ann 551.074, Personnel Matters 
Note 4: Gov’t Code Ann 551.076, Security 
Note 5: Gov’t Code Ann 551.087, Economic Development Negotiations 
 
25. Consider and take appropriate action on Economic Development Agreement with Austin 

Executive Airport. 
5
 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 25 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov't. Code Ann 551.087, Economic Development Negotiations. 
 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

 
26. Receive briefing from County Attorney and take appropriate action in Melanie Boyte v. Travis 

County, et al. 
1
 

 
RESULT: PULLED 

 
27. Ratify contract for professional engineering design services for the water and wastewater 

system at Reimers Ranch Park with Davis Engineering, Inc.
1
 

 
RESULT: POSTPONED  Reset for: 3/13/2012 

 
28. Receive briefing from County Attorney and take appropriate action on Resolution approving the 

issuance of refunding bonds by the Travis County Emergency Services District No. 1. 
1
 

(Commissioner Huber) 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 28 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Ladd Pattillo, Travis County Financial Advisor 
Bart Fowler, Attorney, McCall, Parkhurst and Horton, LLP and Bond Counsel, Emergency 

Services District No. 1 (ESD #1) 

MOTION: Approve the Resolution in Item 28, and authorize the County Judge to sign 
on behalf of the Commissioners Court. 

RESULT: APPROVED [3 TO 0] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber 
ABSTAIN: Ron Davis 
ABSENT: Margaret J. Gómez 

 
29. Receive legal briefing and take appropriate action regarding Travis County involvement in legal 

action objecting to congressional redistricting by the Texas Legislature. 
1
 

 
RESULT: POSTPONED  Reset for: 3/6/2012 

 
30. Consider and take appropriate action regarding acquisition of real property owned by the 

Housing Authority of Travis County. 
1 And 2

 
 
RESULT: POSTPONED  Reset for: 3/6/2012 

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



February 28, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 7 
 

 
31. Consider and take appropriate action on economic development agreement regarding Project 

Hudson.
 5
 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 31 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney and Gov't. Code Ann 551.087, Economic 
Development Negotiations. 

MOTION: Indicate the County's agreement to enter into a 15-year agreement with the 
specifics to be negotiated. 

RESULT: APPROVED [4 TO 0] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSTAIN: Sarah Eckhardt 

Consent Items 
 

MOTION: Approve the following Consent Items: C1–C4 and Agenda Items 2, 3, 4, 6, 7, 8, 9, 
10, 14, 15, 18, and 19. 

RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Ron Davis 
 
C1. Receive bids from County Purchasing Agent. 
 
C2. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest County funds. 
 
C3. Approve setting a public hearing on Tuesday, March 20, 2012 to receive comments regarding a 

request to authorize the filing of an instrument to vacate two 25 foot wide drainage easements 
located along the common lot line of Lot 1 of the Rivercliff, Section Two, Phase A subdivision 
and Lot 19 of the re-plat of Lots 15-19 Rivercliff subdivision in Precinct Three. (Commissioner 
Huber) 

 
C4. Approve setting a public hearing on Tuesday, March 27, 2012 to receive public comments and 

take appropriate action regarding the proposed Colorado River Corridor Plan in Precincts One 
and Four. (Commissioners Davis and Gómez) 

Added Items 
 
A1. Receive update and take appropriate action on status of preparation and distribution of voter 

registration certificates to Travis County residents. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Dolores Lopez, Division Director, Voter Registration, Tax Assessor Collector's Office 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED Reset for: 3/6/2012 

 
A2. Consider and take appropriate action regarding selection of furniture for Commissioners 

Courtroom at 700 Lavaca, Austin. 

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



February 28, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 8 
 

Members of the Court heard from: 
John Hille Assistant County Attorney 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED Reset for: 3/6/2012 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

 

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request
 

Meeting Date: March 13, 2012 
Prepared By: Gayla Dembkowski Phone #: 854-7642 
Division Director/Manager: Randy Nicholson, Planning Manager 

~v-L {3 - C;:~~"Q/L .a. 
Department Head: Steven M. Manill~.E., CQlu'nty Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Huber, Precinct Three 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve setting a public hearing on Tuesday, March 27,
 
2012 to receive comments regarding a street name assignment for two private
 
easements off Hamilton Pool Road to be known as "Imagine Way" and "Foxtrot
 
Lane" in Precinct Three.
 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:
 
Approve setting of a public hearing on Tuesday, March 27, 2012 to receive
 
comments regarding a street name assignment for two private easements off
 
Hamilton Pool Road to be known as "Imagine Way" and "Foxtrot Lane" in Precinct
 
Three.
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
 
The Travis County Address Coordinating Committee was notified by property owners
 
of the need for a street name assignments that affect nine property owners. The
 
easement is owned by one property owner but affects several others.
 

A petition was signed by all but one and they chose to name these easements
 
"Imagine Way" and "Foxtrot Lane".
 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
 
This street name assignment would allow property owners individual addresses to
 
assist in emergency services and deliveries.
 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
 
None
 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS:
 
Map
 
Petition
 

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item C4



REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Randy Nicholson Planning Manager TNR 854-4603 

cc. 

[---
0101 - Administrative 

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



" ,, \ \ ,,, ( 

, \ 

, I \ \ 
\ \ \ 

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



February 15, 2012 

Dear Travis County, 

We, the property owners that reside at 15922 Hamilton Pool Road have chosen 
names for our streets. The name chosen for "Road A" (the road that directly 
intersects Hamilton Pool Road) is "Imagine Way". The name chosen for ''Road B" 
(the road that intersects Road A, a short distance west of Hamilton Pool Road) is 
"Foxtrot Lane". 

All owners of property fronting on these roads have signed this consent, and each 
has agreed by his or her signature to the names chosen. We understand that these 
names are currently available and in compliance with applicable regulations. 

Should you have any questions or comments, please contactDesi or Lisa Rhoden at 
512-402-1011. 

Thank you. 

SallyMiner t 
15922 AHamUton Pool Rd. 

~~ 

David Oliver 
15922 CHamUtonPool Rd. 

~~ ~5>~Sa .. early .~ 
15922 EHamilton PoolRd. 

JU1n~{f- 1JJfUtd~ _
 
Thelma Mandaville 
15022F Hamilton Pool Rd. 

1 

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



<EJ~ ~........:~----------
15022 G Hamilton Pool Rd. 

Beth DeSpain 
15922 H Hamilton Pool Rd. 

Desi or Lisa Rhoden 
15922 JHamilton Pool Rd. 

-..-r-4d-s~~~""""",,-=----=-,¢2",,",,,-,/ _
 
Pearl Sanders 
15922 K Hamilton Pool Rd. 

2
 

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

 

 
 
Meeting Date: March 13, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Gillian Porter, Commissioners Court 
Specialist, 512-854-4722 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County 
Clerk 

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the Northwest Travis County Road 
District No. 3 Minutes for the Voting Session of February 28, 2012. 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 
Northwest Travis County Road District No. 3 

 

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 2



  

February 28, 2012 Minutes of the Northwest Travis County Road District No. 3 (Golden Triangle) Page 1 

 Minutes for the Northwest Travis County 
 Road District No. 3 (Golden Triangle) 
 Tuesday, February 28, 2012  

 Voting Session 

 Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

Meeting called to order on February 28, 2012, in the Ned Granger Building, Commissioners 
Courtroom, 1st Floor, 314 W. 11th St., Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk, was represented 
by Deputy Gillian Porter. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present 
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present 
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Present  
Karen L. Huber Precinct 3, Commissioner Present 
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 
 
 
1. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest Road District funds. 

MOTION: Pay the claims in Item 1. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Huber, Gómez 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

 

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

 

 
 
 
Meeting Date: March 13, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Gillian Porter, Commissioners Court 
Specialist, 512-854-4722 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County 
Clerk 

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the Bee Cave Road District No. 1 
Minutes for the Voting Sessions of October 25, 2011 and February 28, 
2012. 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 
Travis County Bee Cave Road District No. 1 

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Item 2



  

October 25, 2011 Minutes of the Travis County Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria) Page 1 

 

 Minutes for the Travis County 
 Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria) 
 Tuesday, October 25, 2011  

 Voting Session 

 Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

 

Meeting called to order on October 25 2011, in the Ned Granger Building, Commissioners 
Courtroom, 1st Floor, 314 W. 11th St., Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk, was represented 
by Deputy Gillian Porter. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present 
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present 
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Present  
Karen L. Huber Precinct 3, Commissioner Present 
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 
 
 
1. Approve the Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria) Minutes for the Voting Session of 

September 27, 2011. 

MOTION: Approve Item 1. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Ron Davis 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

 
 
 
 

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



  

February 28, 2012 Minutes of the Travis County Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria) Page 1 

 Minutes for the Travis County  
 Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria) 
 Tuesday, February 28, 2012  

 Voting Session 

 Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

Meeting called to order on February 28, 2012, in the Ned Granger Building, Commissioners 
Courtroom, 1st Floor, 314 W. 11th St., Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk, was represented 
by Deputy Gillian Porter. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present 
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present 
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Present  
Karen L. Huber Precinct 3, Commissioner Present 
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 
 
 
1. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest Road District funds. 

MOTION: Pay the claims in Item 1. 
RESULT: APPROVED [4 TO 0] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Karen L. Huber, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Karen L. Huber, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSTAIN: Ron Davis 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

 
 

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 
TRAVIS COUNTY HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION 

Meeting Date: March 13, 2012 

Prepared By/Phone Number: Andrea Shields, Manager/854-9116 

Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Leslie Browder, County 
Executive, Planning and Budget/854-9066 

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Samuel T. Biscoe, President 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: 

1. Public Hearing concerning the Corporation's Multifamily Housing 
Revenue Bonds (Argosy at Crestview Apartments), Series 2012. 

2. Consider and take appropriate action to approve Resolution 
Authorizing the Issuance, Sale and Delivery of Multifamily Housing 
Revenue Bonds (Argosy at Crestview Apartments), Series 2012; Approving 
the Form and Substance of and Authorizing the Execution and Delivery of 
Documents and Instruments Necessary to Carry Out the Financing of such 
Multifamily Rental Residential Development; and Containing other 
Provisions Relating to the Subject. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: See 
attached backup. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: Staff recommends approval. 

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: None. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: None. 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: Andrea Shields, Manager/854-9116; 
Leroy Nellis, Budget Manager/854-9066 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, ChervI.Aker@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 

Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.

akerc
Typewritten Text
Items 1 & 2



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.



Updated 3/8/12, 3:15 p.m.


	Item 02
	Item 03
	Item 04
	Item 05
	Item 07
	Item 08
	Item 09
	Item 10
	Item 11
	Item 12
	Item 13
	Item 14
	Item 15
	Item 16
	Item 17
	Item 19
	Item 20
	Item 21
	Item C3
	Item C4
	NWTCRD Item 02
	TCBCRD Item 02
	TCHFC Items 01 and 02



